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Chapter 1

Pippins in Telephone Directories

Pippin Pippen Pipping Pepin Pepping as Listed in Telephone Directories

Cleveland, Ohio –

Pippin J. P., 11104 Fortune Ave

Joe J. P., 15121 Woodbury Ave

Detroit, Mich. –

Pippin David P., 1219 Montclair

David S. P., 6324 Beechwood

Pippin W. L., 1486 Canton

Pippins, Maybelle, 34 Temple

Greater St Louis, Mo. –

Pippin, Mrs. Anna, 215 Viehl

Dr. Bland N. P., 4932 Maryland Office

Pippin, Clarence C., 105 N 14th

Mrs. Eliz. P., Granite City, Ill.

Pepping F. W., 760 Harvard St.

Washington, D. C. –

Pippin W. T., 59 R. St., NW

Chicago, Ill. –

Pipin, Marshall A. Atty., 111 West Monroe

Pippens,Laura Jane, 3148 S Ellis St.

Pippin, Calvin A., 2336 No. Sacramento St.

Pippin, Ted W., 5253 So. Prairie St.

Pippins, John, 3632 S Cotton Grove

Philadelphia, Pa. –

Pippin, Clarence C., Kentwell Hall

Pipping, Wm. O., 7322 Rural Lane

Baltimore, Md. –

Pippen, Curtis M., 603 West 39th St.

Pippen, R. H., 3738 Winterbourne St.

Pippin, W. V., 813 Beaumont Ave.

Pippin, W. V. Jr., 605 No. Eutaw Place

Boston, Mass. –
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Pipping, C. L. Jr., 18 Westchester Drive, Westward

Pipping, Geo., 12 Schortums Terrace

Manhattan, N. Y. –

Pippen, Thelma, 301 W. 46th St.

I think she is from Atlanta. Last year won $64.00 on ”Take It or Leave It” program by Eversharp Repeating Pencil.

There are no Pippens listed in the telephone directories of the following cities:

Louisville Ky. – There was a Mrs. Pippen listed here in 1939.

Syracuse N. Y.

Charleston S. C.

Pittsburg, Pa.

Atlanta, Ga.

Bronx, N. Y.

Cincinnati, Ohio

Mrs Evangeline F. Peppin is in Norfolk Va., 2905 Colonial Ave.

Pepins were found listed in Telephone directories –1941–in the following:

Baltimore, 1

Boston, 4

Bronx N. Y., 1

Thos. Pepin, Golf Pro., 3598 Jerom Ave, Manhattan N. Y.

Pepin restaurant at 528 West 155th, Washington D. C.;

Chicago, Ill., 7

This concludes all directories accessible.
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Chapter 2

Line of the Emperor Charlemagne

Line of the Emperor Charlemagne ... who was Born and Buried at Aix La Chapelle. Son of Pepin the Short,

grandson of Charles Martel, great grandson of Pippin of Heristal, a Duke in the palace of the Merovingian

Kings and of the Royalty. Pepin the Short founded the Carlovingian Dynasty, which rules 300 years. Copied

from Your Family Tree, by Jordan and Kimball.

Arnoaldus, Markgrave of the Schelde, a descendant of Heli, King of the Britons, m. Oda, a Swabian

lady.

Children: -St. Arnolph, a hermit, canonized 641, m. Dodo, a Saxon lady.

Children:

2. Ida or Itha.

Second Generation

2. Ida, m. Pipinus de Landis, first duke of Brabant, b. 615, d. 647.

Children:

3. Begga.

Third Generation

3. Begga, m. Anchises, Markgrave of the Schelde.

Children:

4. Pipin of Heristal, untitled, founder of Carlovingian Dynasty, d. 16 Dec 714.

Fourth Generation

4. Pipin of Heristal m. Unknown. He died 16-Dec-0714.

Children:

5. Charles Martel b. 690 (bastard).

Fifth Generation

5. Charles Martel, King of the Franks, b. 690, m. Lady Bothrude.

Children:

6. Pepin le Bref b. 714.

Sixth Generation

6. Pepin le Bref b. 714, m. Lady Bertha, daughter of Charibert, Count de Leon. He first established par-

lements in France Jan. 757.

Children:

-Carloman d. 772.

7. Charlemagne.

Seventh Generation
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7. Charlemagne, Charles 1st, King of the Franks, ruled with his brother until the latter’s death in 772, m.

(first) dau. of Desiderius, King of the Lombards, divorcing her for sterility precipitated the Thirty Years War;

m. (second) Hildegrade, Princess of Savoy.

Children:

8. Pepin, King of Italy and Lombardy.

-Charles, King of France.

-Louis I, King of France, who succeeded his father and was also known as Louis le Debonnaire. President

Coolidge was descended from this line through the Putnam family of New England. The late Vice President

Curtis, part indian, was descended thru one of these lines.

Eighth Generation

8. Pepin, King of Italy and Lombardy m. Bertha, dau. of William, Count of Thoulouse.

Children:

9. Bernard, King of Lombardy.

Ninth Generation

9. Bernard, King of Lombardy m. unknown.

Children:

10. Pepin, Count of Vermandois.

Tenth Generation

10. Pepin, Count of Vermandois and Veronne m. unknown.

Children:

11. Pepin de Senlos de Valois.

Eleventh Generation

11. Pepin de Senlos de Valois, Count Berengarius of Bretagne, m. unknown.

Children:

12. Lady Poppa de Valois.

Twelfth Generation

12. Lady Poppa de Valois m. Rollo 1st King of Normandy. Rollo’s mother was Asa, dau. of Eystein the

Severe, king of Upland.

Children:

13. Herbert I, Count of Varmandois.

Thirteenth Generation

13. Herbert I, Count of Varmandois m. unknown.

Children:

14. Herbert II, Count of Varmandois.

Fourteenth Generation

14. Herbert II, Count of Varmandois m. unknown.

Children:

15. Albert I, Count of Vermandois.

Fifteenth Generation

15. Albert I, Count of Vermandois m. Gerberga, dau. of Louis IV Transmarinus, King of France, b. 920, d.

Oct. 1st, 954 and Princess Gerberga, widow of Giselbert, Duke of Lorrain and dau of Henry I Auceps, the

Emperor. She died in 984, was a descendant of Louis I, le Debonnaire, a son of Charlemagne...

Children:

16. Herbert III, Count of Vermandois.

Sixteenth Generation
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16. Herbert III, Count of Vermandois m. unknown.

Children:

17. Otho, Count of Vermandois.

Seventeenth Generation

17. Otho, Count of Vermandois m. unknown.

Children:

18. Herbert IV, Count of Vermandois.

Eighteenth Generation

18. Herbert IV, Count of Vermandois m. unknown.

Children:

19. Adelheid, Countess of Vermandois.

Nineteenth Generation

19. Adelheid, Countess of Vermandois m. Prince Hugh Magnus, d. 18-Oct-1101, son of Henry I, King of

France. Hugh Magnus also Count of Vermandois, Valois, Chaumont, and Amiens. He went in the Crusades

to the Holy Land with Godfrey de Bouillon and died at Tarsus in Cilicia. Hugh Magnus’ mother was Anne.

Children:

20. Lady Isabel de Vermandois. -de Lacie, who married Richard, the Earl of Hertford. From this line descend

the Lawrence family of Long Island, N.Y.

Twentieth Generation

20. Lady Isabel de Vermandois, d. 1131, m. (1) 1096, Robert de Beaumont, b. 1036, d. 1118, Count De

Meullent, 1st Lord Bellmont and Earl of Leicester. Married next (2) William de Warren, Earl of Warren and

Surry and companion to William the Conqueror; who was the son of William, Earl of Warren and Surrey,

and his wife Gundred, who was a daughter of William the Conqueror and Matilda of Flanders.

Children by Robert de Beaumont:

-Robert de Bellmont.

-Elizabeth de Bellmont.

Children by William de Warren:

-William de Warren.

-Reginald de Warren.

-Gundred de Warren.

-Ada de Warren, who married Prince Henry of Scotland, from whom descended King Robert Bruce of

Scotland.

The titles Louis and Charles in French History originated with these two sons [of Charlemagne]. In Tom

Weston’s History of France it is stated that Pepin, Charles, and Louis were the grandsons of Charlemagne

through his son Louis the Pious, but I think this is an error and all other histories consulted give them as

sons.

All Pepins and Pippins and Pippens in Canada and America were descended from these three sons.

Those in America using the French spelling of Pepin were late comers by way of Canada. The English

spelling crowd are descendants of the 17th Century emigrants. It would be a costly task to authentically

connect these lines with Charlemagne but family tradition and historical data make it too circumstantially

strong to be reasonably denied.

2.1 Continuing Line of Charlemagne Thru Pepin, King of Italy

Wm. Longuepee-Longsword-2nd Duke of Normandy died 948 He and wife had...
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Richard I Sanspeue 3rd Duke of Normandy, died 986. He and his wife had...

Richard II -le bon-4th Duke of Normandy. Married Juetta de Bretagne, a daughter of Conan I, Count

de Bretagne, who died in 922 and his wife Ermengarde, daughter of Geoffrey, Count de Anjou, and wife

Adeliza de Chalons, daughter of Robert, Count of Champagne, who died in 968, he a son of Herbert I, Count

of Vermandois, who was killed in 902, he a son of Pepin, Count of Vermandois and Peronne. Their issue...

Robert, 6th Duke of Normandy, junior brother of Richard III, the 5th Duke of Normandy who married

Adela, the daughter of Robert II, King of France, he being her first husband. Her second husband was

Baldwin V, Count of Flanders, by whom she was the mother of Matilda, the wife of William the Conqueror.

Robert and Adela had...

Wm. Conqueror, 7th Duke of Normandy, who conquered England in 1066 at the Battle of Hastings. His

wife was Matilda.

Richard II -”le bon”- 4th Duke of Normandy had also...

1. Richard III, 5th Duke of Normandy, who married Adela daughter of Robert II, King of France. They

had ...

2. Lady Alice, who married Radulfe, Viscount of Bayeux. They had ...

3. Ranulf de Brisquesart, born 1066. Married Lady Maud. Their son

4. Ranulf des Geron born 1109, 5th Earl of Chester died 1153. He married Lady Maud daughter of Robert

the Consul, Earl of Gloucester. He was a son of Henry I of England and Lady Elizabeth de Bellomont, a

daughter of Robert, Earl of Leicester, who died 1118 by Isabel de Vermandois, a descendant of Alfred the

Great, King of Britain.

There are two other lines from Pepin King of Italy and Charles and Louis.

2.2 Chief Mayors of the Palace of Austrasia under Merovingian Kings

1. Arnulf, Bishop of Metz 2. Ansigisel or Begga -daughter

2. Grimwold, who died in prison. POLITICAL

3. Pippin of Heristal

4. Pippin, Duke of the Franks.

5. Charles Martel -bastard son by one of the ladies of the court.

6. Pippin, the Short or le Bref

7. Charlemagne or Chas. Magnus.

8. Three sons:-Pepin or Lothair from whom province of Lorraine was named, original name of province

being Lothairance. Also Louis and Charles, who are given elsewhere in these papers.

Above from History Middle Ages by Hume. Read of Battles of Chalon, Testri in 687 and Poitiers in 732.
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Chapter 3

Coats of Arms

Collateral Families Into Which Early Amer. Pippens Married

Fairbairn’s Crests, Amer. Edition, 1911 by P.J. Lang Page 28, Crest #9 –Description of Coat of Arms:

”A pegasus, current, wings addorsed, ar., (charged on shoulder with a cross avellane) Vert.”

Addison: ”A unicorn’s head, erased (transpierced by an arrow in bend) sinister, guttee.” Plate 67, Crest

#I. Fairbairn’s Crests, Amer. Edit. 1911. Lange. This family is recorded in historical documents of Virginia.

The Volumes on Selden family carry it as a collateral family. The last known Addison Pippen was Edgar

Addison of Greene Co., Ala., who died in 1915 and was buried at Clinton, Ala. Uncle of Rev. W.W. Pippen,

Jr.

Banister: ”An arm, in armour couped, in fess, hand grasping a scimitar, ar., in pale enfiled with a boar’s

head couped ppr.” Page 10, Crest #15, (Head on Plate #48, Crest #2. Fairbairn’s as above. This family has a

long and honored record in Virginia. The D.A.R. chapter at Petersburg, Va. being named for John Banister.

There were two Banister Pippens; one died in summer of 1781 as a soldier in American Rev. Army. (War

Dept. Records) The other was born in Edgecombe Co., N.C. and in 1824 migrated to Greene Co., Ala.,

where he lived, died, and was buried in a plantation cemetery.

Littleberry: ”A lion’s paw, per fess, gu. and az. holding a spear, sa., point ar.,” Plate #1, Crest #4. Fair-

bairn’s as above. The earliest record of this family is in Surry Co., Va., where the name of Robt. Littleberry is

listed among military eligibles. The male end of this family has long been extinct, but the name is preserved

by the marriage of the females, and the later records of Virginia show such names as: Littleberry Cocke, Lit-

tleberry Harrison, Littleberry Ligon, Littleberry Hardeman, Littleberry Royster, Littleberry Mosby, Little-

berry Epes, Littleberry Royall, Littleberry Carrington, Littleberry Mason, Littleberry Harwood, Littleberry

Wilkinson, Littleberry Richardson. Colonel Francis Epes married Elizabeth Littleberry prior to 1681-82.

Capt. Jos. Royall married his daughter, Mary. Colonel Littleberry married Rebecca Hubard Cocke.

There was a Littleberry Pippen of Edgecombe Co., N.C. who migrated to Greene Co., Ala. in 1824 and

later moved to Mobile, Ala. There were two later Littleberry Pippens of Greene Co., Ala. who were 1st

cousins and nephews of the first Littleberry. These names of Addison, Banister and Littleberry came into the

Pippen line through marriages, the Pippens having spent the 1st one hundred years of their life in America

in Virginia, later migrating, some to Maryland and others to N.C., and even later some coming back to

Southwest Va., where there are Pippens in 1939.

Memorandum: Richmond Times Dispatch, June 27, 1939. Henry Pippen pitched a good game of ball in

Philadelphia yesterday against Yankees of N.Y. City.
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Chapter 4

Miscellaneous Data of the Pippin Line

Wm. Pippen (Pipen) A slave-holder of Gloucester Co. Va. April 1786. 3V324. Wm. Pippen witness to will

of Richard Bennett, Mch. 26,1827 in Va. Banister Pippen (Pipen) witness to will of Mrs. Eliz. Seawall on

Sept. 22, 1786. Ref. 8W(I) 57. He was also a seaman on ship, Henry. A Banister Pippen of N.C. buried in

Greene Co. Ala. His sons after father’s death went to Ashley Co. Ark. 4 of them.

Talitha Pippen Starke’s husband’s kinspeople went to Troy, Ala. She 2nd wife. He was Atty. Gen. of N.C.

Zechariah Pippen witness to will of Jas. Dixon, Russell Co. Va., May 10, 1836. Christopher Pippen (or Rip-

pen)(on ship Maine in Jamestown harbor in February, 1623. Petersburg library.) came to Chas. City. Co. Va. May

30, 1636. No more data.

Pippin Apple named for Pippins in Normandy France because they were a round, florid apple like the

typical ”Pippin Face.” See Encyclopedia. Introduced to Albemarle Co. Va. from N.Y. in 1741 by Dr. Thos. Walker

of King and Queen Co. Va.

Current Data – 1939. Tom Pippen, Jr. Ensley, Ala. forbears at Courtland, Ala. Wholesale grocers. A

Mr. Pippen in current phone book, Washington, D.C. A Mr. Pippen in 1936, Chicago, Ill. None in Cincinnati.

A Pippen family at Andalusia, Ala. Bankers, farmer merchants & professors.

Pippens somewhere in Miss. and reputed to be quite wealthy. Pippens of Dallas, Texas are wealthy. Two

Circuit Judges in family. Listed among First Families of America: Dr. T.L. Papin of St. Louis, who married

a Miss Brent. She died in 1862. Their son, Dr. Jno. R. Papin now in St. Louis. Will trace them later. Papin

is the German Spelling. Von Papin now a high official of Germany. Pepin is the French Spelling. See any

history which gives this. Pippen is the English Spelling.
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Chapter 5

Pippens in America as Shown by Federal

Census of 1790

Description Males over 16 Females Slaves Dist Parish or Co.

Maryland, State of

Family of Robert Pippin 1 5 0 Caroline

–Three males under 16

John Pippin 1 2 0 Do.

Elijah Pippin 2 2 7 Do.

New York, State of

Andrew Pippin 2 3 0 Clinton

–One male under 16

New Hampshire and Penna. had Pippers in 1790.

North Carolina, State of

Family of Jno. Pippen 2 3 2 Halifax Edgecombe

Joseph, Jr.P. 1 3 0 Do. Do.

–One male under 16

Benj. Pippen 1 6 3 Do. Do.

Jos. Sr.P. 1 4 2 Do. Do.

– males under 16

Noah Pippen 1 3 1 Do. Do.

Joseph Pippen 1 4 2 Do. Do.

–3 males under 16

Isaac Pippin 2 5 0 Do. Franklin

–2 males under 16

John Pippin 1 4 0 Do. Do.

–3 males under 16

Thos. Pippin 1 3 0 Do. Do.

–2 males under 16

Richard Pippin 1 2 0 Do. Do.

–2 males under 16

All the above Johns and Josephs are different men.

South Carolina, State of

Matthew Pippin 4 2 2

Benjamin Pippen 2 6 0 Cheraw

–1 male under 16

John Pippen 2 0 0 Do.

–2 males under 16
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The Pepins-Pippens-, who settled in Va. in 17th century and their descendants had all left this state by

death or migration by 1790 except the Wm. Pepin above and his family. His descendants left Gloucester

Co. Va. for Balt., Md. in 1870. The Pippens in Southwest, Va. in 1941 and nearby Tenn. are descendants of

North Carolina Pippens, who went to Southwest, Va. in 1807 and thereafter.

Signed-W. W. Pippen, Jr.
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Chapter 6

Line of Etheldred Pippen

Line of Etheldred (or Eldred) Pippen of Edgecombe Co, N.C. and Greene Co.,

Ala.

Eldred Pippen born Edgecombe Co., N.C. married Amy Bobbitt of Edgecombe. Migrated to Greene Co.

Ala. in 1824. (See Snedcor’s Directory of Greene Co. for 1850.) He had sisters and brothers who went with

him and whose names will appear later in these records. They were all of their father’s children by his first

marriage.

Children of Eldred and Amy Bobbitt:

1. Francis Pippen born in N.C., married Adolph Wyser. Died past age of 90 in Calvert, Texas.

2. Littleberry Pippen born in N.C.

3. John P. Pippen born in N.C. four years in C. S. Army. His fiancee died while he was in the war and he

remained and died a bachelor. Very handsome.

4. William Henry Pippen born in Ala. Died about 1889. -Married Mary Carpenter as first wife. Four children

by this marriage. -Married as second wife Bettie Carpenter, sister of his first wife. No issue by second

marriage. Grandfather of Rev. Walter W. Pippen, Jr.

5. James Bobbitt Pippen married Emma Jane Carpenter, sister of William’s wives as above. One son and

two daughters. Girls matured and married. Later data.

6. George Pippen married Sallie Richardson. One son, Charlie, reached maturity and married. Grandfather

of Sallie Pippen of Tuscaloosa, Ala. in 1939; only living descendant.

7. Mary Pippen never reached maturity.

8. Addison Pippen killed in teen age. Fell off balcony at his home and killed.

9. Louis Pippen died before maturity.

10. Julia Pippen, a beautiful woman, married Dr. G.M. Baker of Huntsville, Texas. Many descendants in

1939. Only living child, Fanny Baker Eatman, Eutaw, Ala. 80 yrs.

Eldred Pippen as above married -as 2nd wife -the widow Dunn, who was a Miss Hye of Pickens Co.

Ala. Her daughter by Dunn was mother of Grantland Rice, the Sports Writer of America in 1939.

Children of Eldred and Widow Dunn:

11. Alabama Pippen married Major Jas. D. Richardson of Murfreesboro, Tenn., U.S. Congressman for

twenty years and 33rd degree mason. Many descendants. Later.

12. Eldred, Jr. killed as flag bearer at Chickamauga Battle. Age 17 at death. Buried a foot deep in earth at

Chickamauga by his 1st cousin, late Jno. Steele, Jr. of Eutaw, Ala. whose mother was his Aunt. Eldred left

Univ. of Ala. and joined Army. He was serving for his substitute when killed.
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13. Sam Pippen married Miss Cora Moore of Macon, Miss. Moved to Helena, Ark. where he died com-

paratively young. Several children but only one reached maturity. His daughter Daisy married and living in

Birmingham, Ala. His wife was burned to death in a fire. He is said to have been the handsomest man ever

in Arkansas. Quite a favorite with the women.

1. Francis Pippen Wyser [”1” above] had three sons, all of whom met violent deaths. They left children

who live somewhere in Texas in 1939.

2. Jno. P. Pippen [”3” above] never married.

3. W. Pippen’s [”4” above] children by first wife were

a. Walter W. Pippen, Sr. (Issue of Walter W. Sr. will appear later),

b. Mary Pippen, and

c. Bell Pippen.

These sisters died in teen age. Another son

d. Edgar Addison Pippen died in 1915 at age 41. He married Minnie Childs, a most beautiful woman, who

preceded him to the grave. No issue.

4. Jas. Bobbitt Pippen[”5” above] & Jane Carpenter had

a. Newton Pippen, who died age 16.

b. Florence Pippen, who married W.C. Head & left heirs.

c. Annie Pippen who married Will Garret. One daughter Florence living in Atlanta in 1939, Mrs Matt W.

Henderson.

5. Children of Geo. Pippen [”6” above] and Sallie Richardson.

a. Charlie Pippen, who married Miss Atkinson, second wife, widow Hulsey.

b. Willie Pippin died as infant. Buried in plot of Ethelred. (issue)

c. Sister, name not known at present. Give it later.

6. Mary Pippen never reached maturity.

7. Addison Pippen died young. (Edgar A. Pippen of Warwick Co., Va. 1727 is thought to have been the

name of Edgar Addison.)

8. Louis Pippen died young.

9. Julia Pippen and Dr. G.H. Baker of Huntsville, Tex. Children as follows:

a. Fanny Baker, who married H.M. Eatman of Greene Co., Ala. Age 80 in 1939.

b. Sister died as a little girl.

c. Andy Baker who died in 1924, age 58. Buried in Huntsville, Texas. A handsome man, quite a business

success. Traveled all over the world and left nice estate to Mrs. H.M. Eatman. Never married.

Children of Alabama Pippen and Congressman Jas. D. Richardson of Tenn, and their descendants will

appear later in these papers.

Fourth Generation Littleberry Pippen, 2nd, son of Etheldred, who belongs in this line was a Confederate

soldier for four years and died a bachelor. Buried in Alabama.

Children of Walter W. Pippen, Sr. [”4(a)” above] and wife, Anna Elsie Cooke, who was a descendant of

Mordecai Cooke of Gloucester Co. Va.

1. Mary Bell, who married M. T. Simmons of Pulaski Co. Tenn. Live in Ala. in 1939.

2. Newton Claud, who married Myra Francis Neilson of Tuscaloosa, Ala. in 1910.

3. Jas. Pippen who died at age 13 months. Buried in Ala.

4. W.H. Pippen of Los Angeles who married Margaret Watrous of Ala.

5. Anna Laura Pippen, who married Spotswood Williams of Greensboro, Ala.

Children of Charley Pippen and Miss Atkinson of Pickens Co., Ala.

1. Sally Pippen of Tuscaloosa, Ala. Unmarried in 1939.
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Children of Fanny Baker and Henry Moore Eatman, Sr. of Eutaw, Ala.

1. Ethyl Eatman, who married 1st Mr. Hunt of N.Y. He died. 2nd, Mr. J.L. Greison, N.Y.

2. Julia Baker Eatman, who married Homer Bryant, live in Anniston, Ala.

3. Andy Baker Eatman, who married 1st Lida Taylor. She died. 2nd, Ruth McGiffert.

4. Henry Moore Eatman, Jr., who married Christine Eatman. No issue. Eutaw, Ala.

5. Child died in infancy.

6. Laura Eatman, who married a Mr. Ingram of Livingston, Ala. Live in Washington, D.C.

Children of Mary Bell Pippen [”4(a)(1)” above] and M.T. Simmons, who live in Eutaw, Ala.

1. Julia Simmons, who married Edgar McCollum of Greensboro, Ala. on Nov. 11, 1924. Rev. Walter W.

Pippen, Jr., uncle of the bride, performed the ceremony at his father’s home.

2. M.T. Simmons, Jr., Mgr. of Ohio Oil Co. at Bay City, Mich. in 1939.

3. Anna Simmons who married 1st Kent Lewis, 2nd Mr. Gorna[] d of Md.

4. Lollie May Simmons, killed at age 22 by a jilted lover. He suicided.

Children of N.C. Pippen [”4(a)(2)” above] and Myra Francis Neilson

1. N.C. Pippen, Jr. died in infancy. Buried in plot of W. W. Pippen, Sr. Eutaw, Ala.

2. Geo. Frederick Pippen, age 23, [living in] Chicago, in 1939.

3. John Eldred Pippen, age 21. Address same as above.

No issue by W.H. Pippen [”4(a)(4)” above] and Margaret Watrous. W.H. a World War soldier.

Children of Anna Laura Pippen [”4(a)(5)” above] and Spotswood Williams of Greensboro, Ala.

1. Spotswood Williams, Jr. Graduate Univ. of Ala. S.A.E. Frat.

2. Walter Pippen Williams, student and football at L.S.U. 1939

Children of Rev. Walter W. Pippen, Jr. [”4(a)(6)” above] and Sally Macon Garland of Va.

1. Woodfin Garland died at birth. Buried at Lynchburg, Va.

2. Lucy Garland Pippen died at 8 months. Bur. Presby. Cem. Lynchburg by W. W. Pippen, Jr., a world war

soldier.

Children of John Edgar Pippen and Azalee Carpenter of Columbus, Miss.

1. Albert Pippen, musician and student at Millsaps College in 1939.

Children of Jas. Bobbitt Head [”5(b)(1)” above] and Rose Cross of Clinton, Ala.

1. Jas. B. Head III, ”Buster” died at age 4. Buried Clinton, Ala.

2. Reuben Cooke Head of Birmingham, Ala., married to .... One child 1939. 3. Lizzie May Head, married ...

Calvin, live at Mussel Shoals, Ala.

Children of Laura Lee Head [”5(b)(3)” above] and O.M. Steele: no issue.

Children of Ethel Eatman [”6(a)(1)” above] and Hunt-Greison: no issue.

Children of Andy Baker Eatman [”6(a)(3)” above] and Ruth McGiffert.

No issue by L. Taylor

1. Ann Baker Eatman, age about 8 years in 1939

Children of Julia Baker Eatman [” 6( a)( 2)” above] and Homer Bryant of Anniston, Ala.

1. Homer, Jr., a student at Univ. of Ala. Phi Gamma Delta.

2. Girl died under ten years. Buried at Anniston, Ala.

Children of H.M. Eatman, Jr. [”6(a)(4)” above] and Christine Steele. No issue by 1939.

Children of Laura Eatman [”6(a)(6)” above] and Mr. Ingram of Washington, D.C.

1. A girl, name forgotten. Quite a musician. About 15 in 1939.

2. A girl, name forgotten.

Children of Florence Garrett [”5(c)(1)” above] and Dr. Matt W. Henderson of Atlanta.

1. Virginia Henderson, age about 16 in 1939
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This concludes information on this line as known to W. W. Pippen, Jr. except Alabama and Jas. D.

Richardson, which will appear later with offspring.

The Paper Now Under Glass

A paper now under glass in possession of Walter W. Pippen, Jr. of Petersburg, Va., which was found in 1939

by Mr. Dozier of Rocky Mount, N.C. in an old trunk contains the following names of Pippens who went to

Ala. in 1824. (These other lines will be given later, where possible.)

1. Banister Pippen. Banisters an old and prominent family in Va. His descendants went to Texas or Ark.

near Tex. A. S. Pippen of Camden, Ark. and Dr. J. Walter Pippen of Elspian Fields, Tex. thought to be

descendants.

2. Loftis Pippen -a bachelor.

3. Littleberry Pippen. Home standing at Eutaw, Ala. in 1939.

4. Etheldred Pippen. Died in 1858. Buried on his farm 5 miles west Eutaw, Ala.

5. Abraham Alford and wife, Linney Pippen.

6. Clark Hall and his wife, Penelope Pippen.

7. Peleg Pippen. Buried about one mi. south of Etheldred’s graveyard.

8. Teny Pippen, who married Ely Steele of Eutaw, Ala.

9. Rebekah Pippen who married Asa G. White of Eutaw, Ala. Home standing in 1939.

10. Nancy Pippen -thought to have married a Mr. Newell.

Some Notes

Jas. Bobbitt Pippen of second generation was in C.S.A. Held prisoner at Chicago for more than year. Died

wealthy.

Wm. Henry Pippen of second generation was a civil officer of C.S. Gov.

Rev W.W. Pippen, Jr. Phi Gamma Delta at Univ. of Ala. Alumnus of Wheeler Business College; also

alumnus of Old. S. U. at Greensboro, Ala. & Randolph-Macon, Ashland, Va.

J.D. Richardson and Alabama Pippin

Major Jas. D. Richardson (U.S. Congress) (33rd degree Mason) of Murfreesboro, Tenn., born March 10,

1843, died July 24, 1914. Married Alabama Pippen of Greene Co., Ala. on January 18, 1865. She was born

December 18, 1843 and died May 23, 1927. Their children:

1. Annie Richardson married Thos. G. Garrett in 1887

Ida Single

Alle married Chas. H. Byrn in 1888
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John W. Died in infancy

James D., Jr. married Mina McLemore in 1901

Children of: T.G. Garrett & wife

Jas. R. Garrett married Mary McIntyre

Marguerite Garrett Single

Kathleen Single

Chas H. Byrn & wife Sarah deceased

C.R. Byrn m. Elizabeth Durham

Lucille Byrn m. Clyde Reagor

Annie Byrn m. Earl Roberts

Alle Byrn m. William Ledbetter

Idalee Byrn m. E.J. Evans

Virginia Byrn m. Roger Sanders

Supplemental Data furnished by Mrs. G. L. Clanton, Eutaw, Ala.

Children of Alabama Pippen and Congressman Jas. D. Richardson of Tenn.

1. Annie, who married Tom Garrett (brother of Will, who married Annie Pippen)

2. Ida, who has never married; position in State Gov’t at Nashville, Tenn.

3. Allie, who married Charles Byrne

4. Jno. W. Died in infancy

5. Jas. D. Richardson, Jr., Atty. Murfreesboro, Tenn. Married Miss Mina McLemore.

Children of Annie Richardson and Tom Garrett:

1. Marguerite, who is single.

2. Kathleen, who is single.

3. James, who married Mary McIntyre

Children of Allie Richardson and Chas. Byrnes:

1. Sarah, who died after reaching maturity.

2. Allie, who married Wm. Ledbetter.

3. Annie, who married Earl Roberts.

4. Idalee, who married E.J. Evans.

5. Charles R. Byrnes, to Elizabeth Durham.

6. Virginia Byrnes, to Roger Sanders.

7. Lucille, to Clyde Reagor.

Francis and Adolph Wyser, Supplemental

Children of Francis Pippen and Adolph Wyser of Tex. Supplemental Data.

1. A little girl, buried alone in family cemetery at Eutaw, Ala. on Warrior River at ”Three Mile Landing”

from Eutaw.

2. Ira, who married in Texas.

3. Winston, who married in Texas.
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Addenda: Line of Etheldred

Children of Julia Simmons and Edgar McCollum:

1. Edgar McCollum, Jr. about 12 years old in 1939

2. Maybelle McCollum age about 10 in 1939

3. A girl, name forgotten, –Catherine Ann –age 5

4. A boy, John H. McCollum, born May 5, 1934.

Obituary of Walter W. Pippen, Sr.

”W. W. P. Sr. Gr. gr. f. d. 5/ 7/ 34”

On May 7th at his residence in Greene County, Ala. Walter W. Pippen, Sr. died after a brief illness in the

seventy sixth year of his age.

The deceased was a lifelong resident of the estate founded by his forefathers in the early settlement of

Alabama. Year after year he farmed with success, and remarkable concentration on his calling illustrating

signally that ”blessed is the man who has found his work.”

Mr. Pippen embodied the traits of his pioneer ancestors in his strength and decision of character, his fund

of anecdote and humor. He had until recent years taken great interest in community matters and was for eight

years one of the board of county commissioners. In his plantation affairs he was actively engaged to the last

in the spirit of a favorite hymn, ”Labor on till the close of day.” He was an alumnus of Howard College,

having attended that institution when it was located at Marion, Ala. He was an elder in the Presbyterian

church of Clinton, and upon its closing some years ago, he was made an elder in the Eutaw church. His

home was long open to ministers for stays of indefinite length after the old southern customs. It was still

home, too, to members of his family, who returned from time to time to the parental rooftree, and who

recognize their debt to the patriarch of that home.

His wife, Anna Cooke Pippen, answered the summons two years prior to his own. They are survived

by four sons, Claude and Walter W. Pippen, Jr. of Eutaw, W.H. Pippen of Los Angeles and John E. Pippen

of Columbus, Miss; two daughters, Mrs. M.T. Simmons and Mrs. S.W.H. Williams of Greensboro, Ala.; by

eight grandchildren and three great grandchildren. Interment was in Clinton cemetery.

Line of Littleberry Pippen of Edgecombe Co., N.C. & Greene Co. Ala.

He is thought to have married a Miss Hatter. His old home at Eutaw, Ala. is standing in 1939. Owned and

occupied by Charlie Ross Smith. He later moved to Mobile, Ala. where he and Conning were rich jewelers.

Their children:

1. John H. (Hatter) Pippen, who married a Miss Howard of S.C. Buried in Mobile.

2. Virginia Pippen, who married a Mr. Conning of Mobile, Ala. Lived past 80.

Children of John H. Pippen and Miss Howard:

1. John H. Pippen, Jr., who married a Miss Pace of Marengo Co., Ala.

2. Marie Pippen (very beautiful) who married a Mr. Waggoner of Ind., Ind.

Children of John H. Pippen, Jr. and Miss Pace:

1. Dorothy Pippen of Mobile, Ala. Age about 22 in 1939.

Children of Marie Pippen and Mr. Waggoner: There are four or five and one of them is married. They

all live in Indianapolis, Indiana.
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John H. Pippen, Jr. as above died in 1937 at age 51. He was manager of Cawthorn Hotel of Mobile and

Vice-President of Ala. Hotel Mens’ Assn. at the time of his death. Personally known to W.W. Pippen, Jr.

Virginia Pippen and Mr. Conning had five or six boys, one of whom was named Claud. They all live

somewhere on West Coast. W.W. Pippen, Jr., was in Mobile in 1913 and called on Mrs. Conning, then in her

eighties. She lived several years longer in the home where she was once wealthy and at the top of Mobile

society. She was loyal to her relatives and was always hurt if they did not call to see her when they were in

Mobile.

Line of Peleg Pippen

... who migrated to Greene Co., Ala. in 1824 and in 1828 married Bethena Alford. Date Jan. 19, bro of

Etheldred. Their children:

1. Augustus M., who married two sisters, Martha and Sarah Francis.

2. Napoleon Pippen, who made his home with Augustus. Died a bachelor, age 64.

3. Littleberry Pippen, who married Miss Harrison. Their children died in infancy.

4. Jasper Pippen, who died before reaching maturity.

5. Marjorie, who married Capt. Nathan M Carpenter of Mex. and Civil Wars.

Children of Augustus M. Pippen and Martha Dunlap:

1. Charlie Alford Pippen, who died Feb. 24, 1873. Do not know age at death.

2. Belle Pippen, who became second wife of Henry A. Horton of Greene Co. Ala.

3. Clarence Dudley Pippen, a bachelor who died in 1937 at age 79.

4. Alice Pippen, who died unmarried in 1904. Buried at Eutaw, Ala.

5. Ernest A. Pippen, who died a bachelor in 1935 at Eutaw, Ala.

Children of Augustus M. Pippen and his second wife, Sarah Francis Dunlap:

1. Mattie Claire Pippen, unmarried in 1939, age 60. She lives in Eutaw.

2. Dr. Willie Lee Pippen, who married Miss Lillie Apperson at Commerce, Texas where he lived and was

killed in 1936 by an auto. Age 55. Dentist.

Children of Marjorie Pippen and Capt. N.M. Carpenter will be given later.

Children of Belle Pippen and Henry A. Horton.

1. Boyce Horton, who married Miss Mabelle Greene of Clinton, Greene Co., Ala.

2. Lloyd Horton, died unmarried in 1917. Flu. Age at death about 24 years.

3. Augusta May Horton, died in 1904 at age of 10.

4. Amos Horton, age in 1939 42. Bachelor lives at Clinton, Ala., Greene Co.

Children of Dr. Willie Lee Pippen and Lillie Apperson of Commerce, Tex.:

1. Melba Lee, died in infancy.

2. Helen Marie, who married A.B. Cranford, pharmacist of Commerce, Texas.

Children of Boyce Horton and Mabelle Greene of Clinton, Greene Co., Ala.:

1. Dorothy C. Horton, quite a society belle of Birmingham, Ala. as a debutante.

Children of Helen Marie Pippen and A.B. Cranford of Commerce, Tex.:

1. Jerry Cranford, born in 1915.

2. Jean Cranford, born Nov. 20, 1936.

Children of Dorothy C. Horton, who married A.L. Smith of Ardmore, Ala.:

1. Dorothy Smith, born in April, 1937.
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Completing the Line of Peleg Pippen of Edgecombe Co., N.C.

Marjorie Pippen, daughter of Peleg, born September 6, 1833; died February 14, 1911. Married January 5,

1851 to Capt. Nathan Mullin Carpenter of Mexican and Civil Wars. Their children:

1. Alice Carpenter, died as a child.

2. Gertrude Carpenter, born October 10, 1856, died Apr. 3, 1878.

3. Frank Carpenter, born Sept. 21, 1858, died Oct. 15, 1887.

4. Charlie Carpenter, born Mch. 12, 1861. Died in infancy.

5. Fannie Carpenter, born Feb. 15, 1864. Unmarried in 1939.

6. Mamie Carpenter, born Oct. 28, 1866. Married to Dr. J.P. Boyce on Aug. 1886.

7. Herbert Nathan Carpenter, M.D. born Dec. 2, 1871, died April 3, 1928.

8. Margie Lida Carpenter, married Dr. J.P. Boyce. Sister of 1st wife.

Dr. H.N. Carpenter married Miss Eloise Beale of Tuscaloosa, Ala. No issue.

Children of Margie Lida Carpenter and Dr. J.P. Boyce:

a. Clifford Boyce, who married Miss ... of Indiana. No issue

b. Lula Boyce who married Mr. Latimer Lewis. Live now at Tuscaloosa, Ala.

c. Paul Boyce, who married Miss ... of Nashville, Tenn. He is dead. No issue.

Children of Lula Boyce and Mr. Latimer Lewis:

1. Latimer Lewis, who married Miss Joy Steele of Kentucky. Now in Ala.

2. Herbert Lewis, unmarried.

Line of Rebekah Pippen of Edgecombe Co., N.C.

Sister of Etheldred, and wife of Asa G. White of Eutaw, Ala., who gave twenty acres of his land to build

the town, and his home standing in 1939 on Mesopotamia Street, owned and occupied by Jos. H. McGiffert,

Eutaw. Their children:

1. James White, who married ...

2. Huell White, who married ...

3. William ”Billy” White, who married ... A very brave man. Whipped ranking Fed. officer when Eutaw was

under martial law after Civil War. Fled then till troops were withdrawn.

4. Elnora White, who married a Mr. Simmons; it is believed that she had a daughter, Virginia, who married a

Mr. Pollard and that they had a child who married a Mr. Pickens whose son was in U.S. Navy during World

War days. Famous Pickens family of South Carolina descendants.

This is all known of them. W.W. Pippen, Jr.

Line of Teny Pippen of Edgecombe Co., N.C.

... who married a Mr. Ely Steele of Ala. (His forbears were from N.C.) Teny a sister of Etheldred, Banister,

Loftis, Peleg, Littleberry I., Nancy, etc.

1. Sydney Steele, who married Sallie Cox and later one or two more. His descendants live in North Ala. and

Mangum, Tex.

2. Gideon Steele, who married .....

3. John Steele, who married Helen Murry and a Miss Dunlap and a Miss Luella Carpenter.

4. Elihu Steele, who married a Miss Hatter. Lived and died at Eutaw, Ala. Home standing in 1939 and

occupied by a Mrs. R.Y. Salter.
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Children of Elihu Steele and Miss Hatter:

1. Mamie Steele, Eutaw, Ala., Never married till late, a Mr. L.Y. Lanford. No issue.

2. Sallie Steele, Boli e, Ala. married a Mr. Bell. Three children. One dead.

3. Will Steele, an old bachelor, whereabouts unknown. Somewhere in West.

4. Felix Steele, married a Miss Steele (Cox). Lives at Selma, Ala. 5 or 6 children.

5. A girl, who married a Mr. Watrous. 3 or 4 boys -one Geoffrey.

Children of John Steele and second wife, Miss Dunlap:

1. Jim Steele of Birmingham. Now dead. Left heirs and grandchildren.

2. Leila Steele of Wash., D.C. Never married.

Children of John and Luella Carpenter:

3. Roland B. Steele, who married Maude Reese. One son, R.B., Jr. Father and son dead.

4. J.D. Steele, Jr., who married Bessie Howard. 3 daughters.

5. Arnott Steele of Hattiesburg, Miss. who married a ”female” lawyer.

Abraham Alford and wife; Clark Hall and wife; and Nancy Pippen, who married a Mr. Newell –I have

no data on. Will give Peleg’s line later. [Note: Peleg’s line given above.]
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Chapter 7

Letters from W. H. Pippin - Illinois

First Letter

DEMOCRATIC COUNTY COMMITTEE JASPER COUNTY, ILLINOIS

W.H. Pippin, Chairman

Newton, Illinois

August 11, 1939

Mr. Walter W. Pippin

Petersburg, Va.

Dear Mr. Pippin:

This is in answer to your valuable letter of April 27, 1939. I have neglected answering on account I could

not give you part of the desired information you wished. I will give you part of it now. Pippin family relations

only. My father Byrd Pippin came to Illinois at the close of the Civil war 1866. He was a confederate soldier

under Gen. Longstreet, overseer of negros in La. when the war broke out.

His brother Logan Pippin came to Illinois in 1862 from Double Springs Tenn. Where he and father were

born. Their fathers name was Kinch Pippin. My grandmother’s name was Finn before marriage. I never saw

them. Father left home when he was a boy. His mother died when he was very small. His father remarried, I

never learned to whom. I have heard my father often speak of Grand-father Pippins two brothers, Woodfold

and Howell Pippin. As to Dr. B. I. Pippin of Detroit, my son tells me he has met him in Chicago, but I do

not know him.

I am trying to get in touch with some of my cousins as to Uncle Logan and their families. When I do I will

send all I can get to you. My father has been dead almost 35 years and I have a poor way of finding out any-

thing in regard to the older ones. I met Estes and Wm. Pippin in Double Springs, Tenn. in 1929. My mother

was born and raised in Illinois. Her maiden name was Mary Kilbroun. She has been dead 65 years. My father

Byrd Pippin was born in Double Springs, Tenn. I think in Dec. 16, 1844 and died in Hidalgo, Ill. 1903. He

had three sons.
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Name Born Died

W.H. Pippin 1870 living

John F. Pippin 1874 1892

Lee O. Pippin 1879 1902

Rebecca Pippin( half sister) 1877 living

Uncle Logan Family

Logan Pippin 1834 1891

Wills Pippin (son) died 1933 at age of 73

Will Mit Pippin 1864 1926

Frank Pippin Oct. 16,1874 living -Hidalgo, Tex.

Charlie Pippin Jan. 16,1876 living ”
There are as yet some second cousins that I have not been able to find out about, but will try to let you

know about them in the next letter. Please answer. I will try and answer your next letter sooner.

Very truly yours, (S) W.H. Pippin

P.S. My family consists of 3 children - 2 girls, 1 boy.

H. Lee Pippin Born 1903 living in Newton

Veva Pippin Burris ” 1901 ” ” ”

Velva Pippin Bennett ” 1895 ” Longbeach, Calif.

Second Letter

DEMOCRATIC COUNTY COMMITTEE JASPER COUNTY, ILL.

W.H. Pippin, Chairman

Newton, Illinois

Aug. 31, 1939

Mr. W.W. Pippin Jr.

Petersburg, Va.

Dear Mr. Pippin:

In answer to your card of recent date. Uncle Logan Pippin first wife maiden name was .......... Tracey.

(dead) To this union was born Willis Pippin and Willmit Pippin. Second wife, Kate Barlow. (dead) To this

union was born Frank Pippin and Charlie Pippin. Byrd Pippin first wife, Mary Kilbroun. To this union was

born William H. Pippin and John F. Pippin.

Second wife, Martha Hutson, to this union was born Lee O. Pippin and Rebecca Pippin. Rebecca Pippin

married Dr. D.T. O’Dell (dead). Had one boy Orval. Now a dentist in Texas, but I am unable to give his

present address.

Write me for any information and I will try and look it up.

Very truly yours,

Mr. W.H. Pippin

P.S. My first wife maiden name was Della Rice. We had one daughter, Velva I. Pippin. Della died 1900. I

remarried. My second wife maiden name Iva Bunton. She is still living. We have two children Veva L. Pippin

and H. Lee Pippin, both living at Newton. I will send you Willis and Wilmit’s family history as soon as I get

it.

28



Chapter 8

Gilford Pippins - Kentucky

Data from D. A. R. Library, Constitution Hall, Washington, D. C. From History of Johnson, Hassac, Pope

and Hardin Counties, Ill., at Page 254:

Gilford Pippins, Veteran of Civil War, Co. I 29th Ill. Infantry, was born in Marshall Co., Ky. in 1843.

His father was Gilford Pippins, Sr., a lifelong resident of the state of Ky. The father married Sarah Moseley

in Ky. and died in the prime of life. His widow moved with her family to Union County, Ill., where they

resided for ten years. The family then moved to the above counties in Ill., where she died and is buried.

Gilford Pippins, Jr. lived near Vienna, Ill., where he married, first in 1864, Martha Clymer, daughter

of Jno. C. and Sara Shires Clymer. She died in 1872 leaving the following issue: Mary Frances and David

and Jno. W. Pippins. In 1873, Gilford Pippins, Jr. married Jane Porter of Ill. Her father was Jesse L. Porter,

born in Rowan Co., N. C., the son of Lawrence Porter of Eng. birth. Coming to America as a young man he

married in N. C. Elizabeth Parks, daughter of Noah and Martha Parks. Lawrence reared his family in N. C.

and moved to Ill. in 1847, settling near Vienna in Johnson Co.

Children of Gilford Pippins and Jane Porter Pippins were: Ada, Ella, Laura, James, Melvina, Jesse,

Viola, and Cora, all of Vienna. Gilford Pippins was in these three battles of Civil War, Shiloh, Fort Donelson

and Vicksburg.
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Chapter 9

Maryland Pippins

Data on Maryland Pippens from County Seats of Elkton and Chestertown

October 17, 1939

My dear Mrs. Denson: -I went to the Courthouse today to make your search. There are no Pippin wills.

I found the enclosed in the original papers filed in the top of the office of the Register of Wills. Cecil

county administration accounts I regret to say are not in good shape. We have three sets of books, which do

not tally with the index, and distributions are almost impossible to find. About fifteen years ago I classified

a quantity of old papers in the office of the Register of Wills and I knew it was probable that I might find a

Distribution which named the children of the Testator. I should say possible not probable.

After locating these names on the Index I asked for the original papers which are not indexed, of course

and was indeed gratified to find these two. There are a new Cecil county wills recorded in Annapolis instead

of Elkton, so I turned to Magruders Colonial Abstracts of Wills hoping to find a Pippin will, but none were

listed. –Next I tried Cecil County Signers of the Oath of Allegiance thinking I might find some of the family,

but the name was not there. I think I have the only copy of Cecil County Signers of the Oath of Allegiance

in this State.–Johnston’s History of Cecil County does not give any help. From what I found I am supposing

that John and Wm. Pippin were sons of Matthias, and that Ann James was a sister of John and William. You

will note the date of Adm. Accounts of Matthias Pippin’s Est is 1763 and not 1765 as you have it.–Should

you be willing to have me spend more time on the Am. Accts I can do so. I have given you a long three

hours and a half but you know how it is. We get into a search and cannot stop at a given time.–Thank you

very much for your commission, and if I can do anything else I will be glad to do so.–

Very sincerely yours, Mollie Howard Ash

Archivist and Genealogist

The Historical Society of Cecil Co. Md.

Cecil County wills

Cecil County, Md.

Office of the Register of Wills

Original Papers:-

Know All Men By These Presents, that we John Pippin, Mathias Hendrickson and John Cox, All of Cecil

County, Province of Maryland, farmers, are held and firmly bound, etc., on this 6th day of Apr. 1763, the
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obligation being that the said John Pippin, Administrator of Matthias Pippin late of Cecil County, deceased,

Do make a perfect Inventory, et. al.

John Pippin-his mark.

Matthias Hendrickson and John Cox

Inventory of the Estate of Matthias Pippin, dated 13th day of Apr. 1763 is very long. M.H. Ash.

Ann James and William Pippin-nearest kin. John Hall and Elinor Brown, greatest creditors.

Robert Walmsley and James Wroth, Appraisers.

Cecil County. On the 4th day of July 1763 came John Pippin, Admr. of Matthias Pippin, late of Cecil

County, deceased, and made Oath that this is a true Inventory, et. al. –Sworn before Andrew Pearce, D. Com.

Cecil County.

Information from Annapolis

Hall of Records, Annapolis, Md., May 8, 1941

by Elizabeth W. Meade, Asst.

Information desired.

I. Pippen-Pippin-Pipen

1. Pipen, John, 1765, Queene Ann’s County.

WILLS Liber 22, folio 878.

Wife-Rebecca

Son-

-Joseph, N.B. He later migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C.

-John, Jr., Remained in Md. Appears in 1st Fed. Census-1790

-Robert, Remained in Md. Appears in 1st Fed. Census – 1790

-Solomon, Migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C. Land Rec. of 1766

-Benjamin, ” ” ” ” ”. Later than above

Rebecca Emory, Relation not given. Evidently married dau.

Charge for photostat copy of above one dollar plus postage.

2. Pippen, John, 1765, Cecil County. N.B. Dated 1763 in Cecil Co. records.

Balance. Book Liber 4, folio 115

3. Pippin, John, 1764, Cecil County

Inventories. Liber 83, folio 193

4. Pippin, John, Cecil County, 1765

Accounts liber 53, folio 33a

5. Pippen, Mathias, 1765 Cecil County

Accounts. Liber 53, folio 34

6. Pippen, Mathias, 1765 Cecil County

Balance Book. liber 4, folio 115

7. Pippen, Mathias, 1763, Cecil County

Inventories, liber 80, folio 564

8. Pippen, William, 1770, Cecil County

Accounts, liber 65, folio 194

9. Pippin, William, 1769, Cecil County

Inventories, liber 100, folio 99;

liber 101, folio
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II. The John Pipen who left a will in Queen Anne’s County in 1765 is not the same as the John Pippen

of Cecil County who left an account in 1765. The reason we have for assuming that they were two people

is that John Pipen of Queen Anne’s County left his wife, Rebecca, his executrix, while John Pippen of Cecil

County did not leave a will and Chas. James was appointed his administrator.

III. Cecil and Caroline Counties were never connected. Caroline County was taken from Queen Anne’s

County.

IV. Cecil and Queen Anne’s Counties were never one. Queen Anne’s County was taken from Kent and

Talbot Counties.

V. Marydel is on the border between Maryland and Delaware. It is in Caroline County in Maryland in

Kent County in Delaware.

Signed. Elizabeth W. Meade,

Assistant Archivist,

May 8, 1941

Hall of Records at Annapolis, Md.

Letter of even date accompanied data, both addressed to Rev. W.W. Pippen, Jr., Petersburg, Va. – N.B.

There are Pippins living in Marydel, Md. in 1941. A letter to W.W.P. Jr. from one T.I. Pippin.

Pippen Family Data from Md. Histor. Assn. Files in Baltimore, Md., Apr.1941

From ”Maryland Wills” by Annie Walker Burns, Wash. D.C. Vol. 31 – P. 68. 1760-64

Abstract of Will of John Pipen( Pippen) of Queene Anne’s Co, Md.

”To my wife Rebecca Pipin my personal estate. To my sons, Joseph Pipen, John Pipen, Jr., Robert

Pipen, Benjamin Pipen, and Rebecca Emory-dau.-to each one-one shilling, after my debts are paid. My

wife, Rebecca Pipen, executor, Oct. 30, 1762 –

Witnesses: Nathaniel Cleve, Jr., Humphrey and Richard Cleve.-Will probated 24 March 1763.

Note: a photostat copy of this will may be had from Hall of Records at Annapolis, Md. Ref. Magruder’s

Index of Colonial Wills in Annapolis – ”31,878”. (Add name of Solomon Pippen.)

Pippen Data From Parish Records in files of Md. Histor. Commission in Baltimore

Parish Records for Queene Anne’s Co., Md.:

• Page 57 in St. Luke’s Par. Reg. is the marriage of John Pippin and Eliz. Mounticue. April 11, 1751,

banns published. This was probably John Pippin, Jr., son of the above John Pipen, who died 1763.

• Page 52 in St. Luke’s Par. Reg. is marriage of Joseph Pippen and Margarit MacCoy, Jan. 22, 1746. He

was probably son of above John Pippin, Sr.

• Page 61 of same Reg. is marriage of Benjamin Pippin and Charity Montague, Dec. 16, 1756 -banns

published. He was probably son of above John Pippin, Sr. All apparently grown before their father’s

death. Mounticue, Montegue, and Montague (MODERN) is one and the same name.

Of the five sons named in John Pipen, Sr.’s will other evidence in hands of W.W. Pippen, Jr. 1941

indicates that Benjamin, Solomon, and Joseph later migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C. while Robert and

John Pippin, Jr. remained in Md. and are shown in the Fed. Census of 1790. Robert having been in Rev. War.

Solomon may have married after reaching N. Carolina. He first appears in N.C. land records in 1766.
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Parish Records for Kent Co. Md.:

Page M 216 in Shrewsbury Par. Reg. is the marriage of Wm. Pippen and Christian Murry. Anno Domino

1730, May 31.

Kent Co. Marriage Records 1797 in Courthouse at Chestertown, Md.:

Page 16: Martha Pippen of Kent Co. to Albert A. Briscoe of Queen Anne’s, Jan. 16, 1854. By Murray.

Page 266: Richard W. Pippin of Kent Co. to Milcah Ashley of Kent, Feb. 7, 1826. By Wooley.

Page 268: Robt. K. Pippen of Kent Co. to Harriet A. Tomlinson of Kent, Nov. 29, 1859. By J. Aspril.

Page 270: Sarah Rebecca Pippin of Kent Co. to Chas. Henry Jewill of Kent Co., Feb. 1, 1848. By Sanderson.

Page 270: Thomas Pipin of Kent Co. to Maria Beck of Kent Co., May 18, 1819. By Thos. Seawall. Thomas

was in Amer. Rev.

Page 272: Wm. Pippin of Kent Co. to Hester Moffit of Kent Co., June 26, 1822. By Rider.

Baptisms Pages 58 and 59, Ch. Records of M. E. Ch., Old Kent Circuit, 1853-1869:

Children of Robt. K. Pippin and Harriet A. Pippin of Chestertown, Md:

Harriet Isabelle, born July, 1862, bapt. July 5, 1867

Walter Tomlinson, born Sept. 18, 1864, bapt. July 5, 1867.

Both by J. B. Sugg.

Wills Jno. Pipping, Feb 23, 1684, one of Testators of will of Henry Robinson of Calvert Co., Md. See pg.

146, Md. Calendar of Wills, Vol. I, 1635-1685

Bible Records of Upper Peninsula Eastern Shore of Md., by Sarah Stuart.

Page 164: Children of Joseph Aspril, b. Feb. 2, 1742 and Mary Skeer – his wife – b. March 17, 1756 ...

their eleventh child was Hannah Aspril, born Feb. 1, 1799 and married Wm. Pippin. The Aspril family was

from New Castle Co., Delaware. Francis Aspril the father of above Jospeh Aspril is believed to have come

from Sweden to America.

Data on Maryland Pippins, Furnished by Ann G. Pippin, Chestertown, Md.

Mar. 14, 1940

My dear Mr. Pippen:

Long weeks ago my brother Paul forwarded your letter to me, asking that I answer it for him. He felt as

I was in our town could gather more information than he so after much delay and thumbing thru numerous

old records I can give you an item or two regarding the Pippins in our part of Maryland.

In answer to your questions:

I. Roger Pippin, the Sports-Editor isknown to us only Through the newspapers.

II. The Pippins of Marydel are not known to us at all.

III. Our forbears are buried in Chestertown, Kent Co., Md. And on the Pippin Farm, three miles outside

of Chestertown.

IV. In so far as we know, not related to Queen Anne Co. Pippins

V. My father, Walter Romlinson Pippin died six years ago, leaving our mother, Walter Kemp Pippin,

eldest, Robt. Comegys, second son, myself, the third child, and Paul, the youngest.

Understand Pippins are mentioned in early Queen Anne County history. Hope to search their records

before long and will forward my findings to you.
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Regretting the long time it has taken me to answer your note to Paul and with cordial good wishes, I am,

–

Most sincerely, Ann G. Pippin

Records of Kent County, Md.

Richard W. Pippin

Micah A. Pippin married Feb. 7, 1826 - Milcash Ashley

Children:

Sara Rebecca married Chas. Henry Jewell Feb. 1, 1848

Martha married Albert A. Briscoe Jan. 16, 1854

Robt. Kemp married Harriet A. Tomlinson Nov. 29, 1859

Children of Robt. Kemp Pippin and Harriet A. Tomlinson:

William R. Pippin-Our uncle-

Walter Tomlinson-Our father, married Ann Cosden

Harriette Isabelle-Our aunt

Charles-Our uncle

Children of Walter Tomlinson Pippin and Ann Cosden:

Walter Kemp

Robert Comegys

Ann Gertrude

Paul Wheatly Tomlinson-Architect in Columbia Univ., N.Y.

I. Henry Pippin died Apr. 13, 1721 – No heirs

II. Thomas Pippin married Eliz. Etherington Aug. 26, 1819

III. Wm. Pippin married Hester Moffitt June 26,1822; Because of date believe they may have been Richard

W. Pippins brothers as he was married in 1826.

Other Data from Md. Histor. Commission Files at Baltimore, Md.

Parish Records for Queen Anne’s Co., Md. St. Luke’s Parish:

John Pippin mar. Eliz. Montacue (Montague) Apr. 11, 1751, Pg. 57. Banns published. He is believed to be

Jno. Jr., son of John, who d. 1765.

Joseph Pippin mar Margarit Maccoy, Jan. 22, 17 , Pg. 52. Bro. of above Jno. Jr. Benjamin Pippin,

mar. Charity Montegue (Montague) Dec. 16, 1756. Banns published. He is believed to be brother of Jno. &

Joseph above.

Parish Records for Kent Co., Md. Pg. Shrewsbury Parish:

William Pippin, mar. Christian Murry on May 31, 1730. No more data on him.

Thomas Pippin of Kent Co., to Maria Beck of Kent on May 19, 1819. War of 1812.

Thomas Pippin of Kent mar. Eliz. Etherington Aug. 26, 1819. Unless the above marriage was 1818, this

was a different Thomas. William Pippin of Kent mar. Hester Moffit on June 26, 1822. This William and

2d Thomas may have been Richard W.’s bros. Rec. of Wm. and Hester on page 272 of above. Data on 2d

Thomas & Eliz. Ether – by Ann G. Pippin of Md.
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Record of Wills in Md.

At Easton, Talbot County. Letter of Court Clerk, Dated Apr. 10, 1939.

Solomon Pippin, will dated May 30, 1902, probated Aug. 12, 1902. Close call. Heirs:

Mary E. Pippin, widow.

1. Wm. M. Pippin, son, now at Elk Ridge, Md. Has a son named Solomon Thomas P.

2. Isaac R. Pippin, who died same year as his father. See below.

3. Ida May Nichols, a dau. Florence A. Roe, a dau.

4. Addie B. Swank, a dau.

Isaac P. Pippin, a grandson, son of Isaac R.

Isaac R. Pippin, Will

Isaac F. Pippin, name of whose wife is now known. Talbott County Record. Heirs: 1. Isaac P. Pippin –

assumed to be living somewhere in Md. in 1941. Not in Talb. His will was dated Aug. 6, 1902, probated

Oct. 14, 1902. Also a ”close call” as was his fathers.

Cecil County, Md. Rec., also at Hall of Records at Annapolis.

John Pippen, 1765 or 1763. At Annapolis. Bal. Bk. Liber 4, folio 115; Accounts Liber 53, folio 33a;

Inventories Liber 83, folio 195. Adm. was Chas. James – brother in law by Ann James, his sister.

William Pippen, 1775. 1770. At Annapolis. Accounts Liber 65, folio 194; Inventories, Liber 10 , folio

99; Inventories, Liber 101, folio 4. This est. was not settled.

Matthias Pippin, 1763 or 1765. Annapolis. Liber 53, folio 54; Accounts, Liber 4, folio 115; Balance

Book, Liber 80, folio 564. Inventories. This inventory is very LONG, and Matthias is believed to be the

father of John and Wm. above. This may have been the Wm. who mar. Christian Murry in Kent in 1730.

See previous page. No heirs mentioned for either three. Administrator was John P. above. It appears he died

before the Est. was settled & a 2d Adm. appointed.

John Pipen – Pippen of Queen Anne’s Co. also died in 1763 and his wife, Rebecca, was Adm. Liber of

Wills 22 F. 878. List of his heirs given elsewhere.

From Maryland Calendar of Wills, Vol. 1635-1685, Pg. 146.

Will of Henry Robinson of Calvert Co. 2-23-1684.

John Pipping is mentioned as Testator of above Will along with John Hunt and Henry Simons. They

were witnesses.

Pippings in Phila. and Boston in 1941. They are pure Pippin. ”g” is corruption.

Bible records of Upper Peninsula Eastern Shore of Md. by Sarah Stuart of Md.

Aspril Family of New Castle County, Del.:

Children of Joseph Aspril (born Feb. 2, 1748) and Mary Skeer his wife (born Mch. 17, 1755) ... their

eleventh child was Hannah Aspril, born 1 Feb. 1799, married William Pippin. Note Joseph Aspril above was

son of Francis Aspril, who is believed to be from Sweden. We do not yet identify this William Pippin.

Records in Md. Searched to Date

Burns Index to Md. Wills Magruders Index to Md. Wills St. Luke’s Parish Records in Queen Anne’s

County Shrewsbury Parish Records in Kent County, Md. St. Paul’s Parish Records. Partial search through.

Per. Records of Calvert, Talbot, and Cecile Co. Hall of Records at Annapolis. Caroline County was taken

from Queen Anne’s County. Marydel, Md. is in Caroline and one T.I. Pippin lives there in 1941. No reply to

inquiry. Queen Anne’s County was taken from Kent and Talbot Counties. In these counties the Pippins and

Pippens were living.

Caroline County, Md. was taken from Queene Anne Co. in 1773. Queen Anne’s was taken from Kent &

Talbot in 1706.

World War Soldiers of Maryland, Vol. II, Petersburg, Va. Library show:
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Walter Kemp Pippin, b. Mch. 23, 1900, 205 Washington Ave., Chestertown, Kent Co., Md.

Jas. Olin Pippin, Cantorville, Queen Anne’s Co., Md., born Sept. 16, 1895. Walter Kemp appears on

previous page but Jas. Olin not yet identified.

Rodger H. Pippen, Sports Editor of Baltimore Evening Post -not yet identified.

Wm. V. Pippen, Jr. of Baltimore and family were original Virginians. Their line was at Gloucester

Courthouse, Va. from 1790 Census till 1870, when they moved to Baltimore. Edward A. Pippen sold land in

Warwick Co. Va. prior to 1727. He was probably an ancestor of Wm. Pepin of 1790 Fed. Census. Edw. A. is

a family name.
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Chapter 10

Letter from Dru L. Pippin

B.N. Pippin, Pres. D.L. Pippin, V-Pres-G. Mgr Mrs. D.L. Pippin Sec-Treas

PIPPIN PLACE

Waynesville, Missouri

May 3, 1941

Dear Mr. Pippin:

I have read with a lot of interest your recent letter concerning the Pippin family. I am pleased to give

you what information I have concerning our family, meager as it is. William Pippin (My grandfather) had 2

brothers -Nathan and Apple White. Came from Alabama. Married a Tilley. William settled in 5 miles S.W.

of Waynesville. Nathan settled in Hickory and Dallas Counties Missouri and a large number of Pippins are in

these counties near Buffalo, Mo. and Urbana, Mo. My Grandfather William had seven sons and 4 daughters

of which 2 sons and 2 daughters still live.

Robert died before maturity. George raised a family at Richland, Mo. Has three sons living in California

at Modesto and Los Angeles.

Jasper recently died in California, had a large family but I know little of them. Joad, last heard of 20

years ago at Jeauno, Alaska. Jeff, recently died in Kansas. Had one son and one daughter. Charlie, one son

and three daughters. Lives in Oklahoma not far from Gainesville, Tex.

Bland Nixon Pippin, born October, 1874, 5 miles S.W. from Waynesville, Mo., who is my father, at-

tended the University of Missouri in ’97 and then attended Washington University Dental School and gradu-

ated from there in 1900, started in with them as part time laboratory instructor and has been connected with

the school ever since in a part time capacity. For the past 20 years has been Prof. of Operative Dentistry and

head of the Clinic. During this time he has also been in private practice in St. Louis, Mo. and still is. My

mother was Nancy Vaughan and I was born in April 1899 3 miles S.W. from Waynesville, Mo. I have one

sister, Lauramae, a graduate of Washington University of St. Louis and a masters of Columbia N.Y. in Home

Economics and now connected with the home economics Dept of Phil Gas Co. at Boundbrook, N.J.

I graduated from the University of Missouri with a B.S. in Agr. in 1922, was County Agr. Agent for five

years, married Eva Luther from Burns Tennessee and moved to this place. In 1932 I was asked to associate

myself with the Federal Land Bank of St. Louis as an appraiser, next being made a supervisor and now being

an Assistant Manager of the Association Service Division for Missouri. I have one son Dan Luther and one

daughter Nancy Lu. Dan will be 15 years old in October of this year and Nancy was 13 last February. I was

made a Master Farmer in 1929 by representatives of the Agricultural papers and am now listed in ”RUS”

the register of Rural Leadership. Self praise is no recommendation but since I started to outline my family

thought it best to tell it all. The only Pippins listed in the telephone directory in St. Louis are as follows:

39



Bland N. Pippin, 8806 Kingsbury;

Clarence C. Pippin, 105 N. 14th;

Mrs. Elizabeth Pippin, Granite City, Ill.

For years my father was the only Pippin the telephone directory so I cannot account for a Dr. Louis

Pippin being in the St. Louis without being listed in the directory or my father not knowing him. I have

heard my father speak of the Dr. B.L. Pippin of Detroit but they have never met.

An interesting thing happened last week when I rec’d a copy of the American Field. I noticed another

Pippin, Rush Pippin, Pawhuska, Okla., listed as having registered an English Setter dog. Clipping attached.

I talked to my father over long distance last night. He had planned to come out from the city this week,

especially wanted to meet Ray Pippin but when I told him he was home on vacation, he deferred his trip

until a later date. Ray Pippin told me that you had a copy of the Pippin Coat of Arms. I would like to see

this or a sketch if convenient for you to send it. I am sending under separate cover the booklets you wanted

and am enclosing herewith some postal cards which were taken since the booklet was printed. I have a

cousin Grace Wislon of Modesto California who gathered a lot of information on her grandmother Tilley

and Grandfather Pippin some years ago, when she went into the DAR so if you would write her she might

add something to our data.

Sincerely yours, (s) Dru L. Pippin
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Chapter 11

Line of Ensign Joseph Pippen of Edgecombe

Co., N.C.

Jos. Pippen was born in Talbot Co., Md. or Queen Anne’s Co. around 1752, moved to Edgecombe Co.,

N.C. when he was 11 years old. Around 1778 he married Lucretia Knight, daughter of Joshua Knight and

Lucretia Cherry Knight. He died Apr. 10, 1833.

Second Generation

Nancy Pippen, born 1780, died 1854, married Rev. Luke Ward, the son of ...

Lydia Pippen, born 1783 married Henry Austin, son of Robt. & Kitty Kitten Austin of England.

Martha Ann Pippen, born 1785, married Ely Porter, son of Ely Porter, who died 1843 in Edgecombe Co.

Jos. John Pippen, born 9/1/1796, died 10/24/1853, married Talitha Mayo, who was born 7/11/1790 died

9/1/1866, daughter of Nathan Mayo and Martha Nancy Ward.

Lucretia Pippen married 5/17/1806 to John Bunting in Edgecombe County.

Malvina (or Lavina) Pippen married to Britain Spellings. Both Malvina and Lucretia went to Miss. to live.

Their offspring may be there in 1939.

Third Generation

Children of Nancy Pippen and Rev. Luke Ward:

1. Harman Ward married to Catherine Emily Pippen, daughter of Jos. John Pippen, first cousin.

2. Pippen Ward

3. Daniel Ward

Children of Lydia Pippen and Henry Austin:

1. Robt. Austin married Janette Jeffreys, daughter of Buck Jeffreys and ...

2. Martha Ann Austin married Patrick Wayland Dowd, son of ...

3. Catherine Eliz. Austin married Martin Crenshaw, son of ...

4. Mary Jane Austin married Nathan Mathewson, Jr., son of ...

Children of Martha Pippen and Ely Porter:

1. Nancy Porter never married.

2. Jos. John Porter twice married; first to Martha Wilkins; second to Cynthia Jeffreys, daughter of Wm. Jef-

freys

3. Martha Porter married Henry Hyman, son of ...

Children of Jos. John Pippen and Talitha Mayo:

1. Wm. Mayo Pippen, born 1/14/1840, died 6/9/1889, married in 1855 to Mary H. Powell, born 9/23/1834,

died 1/10/1897, daughter of Jesse H. Powell and Sally Hester Moore.
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2. Joseph H. Pippen married Sally Cherry, dau. of ...

3. Jas. Spencer Pippen married Susan F. Mabry 2/23/1861, dau. of Chas. F. Mabrey and Penelope Bryant.

4. Cullen A. Pippen, born 7/25/1840, died 10/2/1861. Never married.

5. Flavius W. Pippen, born 9/25/1832, died 6/13/1861. Never married.

6. John W. Pippen, born 9/25/1828, died 4/2/1881. Never married.

7. Nathan K. Pippen, born 4/9/1842, died 9/7/1901. Married 1867 to Carry Hyman, daughter of Ebenezer

Hyman and Temperance Jones.

8. Nancy Jane Pippen married Burton Staten, son of Roderick Staton.

9. Bithiah Mayo Pippen married Lunsford Brown, son of ...

10. Catherine Emily Pippen married Harmon Ward, son of Rev. Luke Ward and Nancy Pippen, 1st. coz.

11. Eliz. E. Pippen married David Cobb, son of ...

12. Talitha L.M. Pippen married Dr. Lucien D. Starke, Atty. Genl.

Fourth Generation

Children of Robt. Austin and Janette Jeffreys:

1. Charlie Austin married Emily Chisman, dau. of ...

2. Betty Austin married David Williams, son of ...

3. Wm. Henry Jeffreys Austin married to ...

Children of Martha Ann Austin and Patrick Dowd:

1. Henry Dowd married Laura Baker, dau. of ...

2. Wm. Cary Dowd never married.

3. Cornelius W. Dowd married a Miss Jones, dau. of ...

4. Patrick Dowd married a Miss Jones, dau of ...

5. Ann Lydia Dowd twice married; first to Mr. Thompson, second to Rev. Mr. White

Children of Cath E. Austin and Wm. Martin Crenshaw:

1. Cornelius Crenshaw never married.

2. Robert Crensahw died young.

3. Henry Crenshaw married Katie Davis, dau. of .....

4. Mary Lydia Crenshaw married Capt. John Johnson and had no children.

5. Katie Brodie Crenshaw died young.

Children of Mary Jane Austin and Nathan Mathewson, Jr.:

1. John Hearn Mathewson married Gussie Clopton of Texas

2. Mary Bacon Mathewson married Robt. McKnight Furman, son of ...

Children of Harmon Ward and Catherine Emily Pippen:

1. Mary Jane Ward married Solomon M. Pender, son of J.J.B. Pender

2. Joseph John Ward died unmarried.

3. Robt Henry Ward never married.

4. ...

Children of Jos. John Porter and Martha Wilkins:

1. Jos. E. Porter married Sara Anderson, dau. of Barnes Anderson

2. Martha Jane Porter married John H.L. Best, son of .....

Children of Jos. John Porter and Cynthia Jeffreys (second wife):

1. Lucy Porter married Thos. Gatlin, Sr., son of ...

2. Robert Porter never married.

3. Lizzie Porter married Priestly Claxton, son of ...

4. Helen Porter married Wm. Powell, son of ...
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5. Franklin Porter married Bessie O’Connor, dau. of Judge O’Connor

Children of Martha Porter and Henry Hyman:

1. Ann Eliz. Hyman married John S. Dancy, son of Wm. Dancy

2. Martha Sabre Hyman married Judge Fred Phillips, son of ...

3. Jos. Henry Hyman married Sallie Rainor, dau. of Senator Rainor

Children of Wm. Mayo Pippen and Mary Harrison Powell:

1. Emily Ward Pippen married Dr. Henry B. Marriott, son of ...

2. Sally Pippen married Jas. Pender, Atty., son of Robt. Pender and Sally outh.

3. Jos. Powell Pippen, Atty., Littleton, N.C., married Sally Leach.

4. Katie Wimberly Pippen married H.D. Teele, son of ...

Children of Joseph H. Pippen and Sally Cherry:

1. Frank Pippen married Etta Pipkin, dau. of ...

2. Mamie Pippen married Dr. R.O. Sadler, son of ...

Children of James Spencer Pippen and Susan F. Mabrey:

1. Adah Mayo Pippen married Dr. H. Turner Bass, son of ...

2. Annie Bryant Pippen married Frank Dancy, son of John S. Dancy and Annie Hyman

3. Susan Mabrey Pippen died young.

Children of Nancy Jane Pippen and Harmon Ward:

1. Mary Jane Ward married Solomon Mason Pender, son of J.J.B. Pender and Elizabeth P. Mason.

2. Joseph John Ward died unmarried.

3. Robert Henry Ward never married.

Children of Elizabeth E. Pippen married to David Cobb:

1. David Cobb married Molly Lipscomb, dau. of ...

2. John Cobb married ...

3. Marion Cobb married Erah Simpson, dau. of ...

4. Talitha Cobb never married.

Children of Talitha L.M. Pippen and Dr. Lucien D. Starke, Atty. General of North Carolina:

1. Talitha never married.

2.

3.

Children of Bithiah Mayo Pippen and Lunsford Brown:

1. Katherine married to Kenneth Harrell.

2. Talitha Bithiah Mayo married Ebenezer Hyman, Jr., son of Eb. Hyman, Sr. and Temperance Jones

3. Elizabeth married Frank Hyman.

4. Jane married Hugh Hyman.

5. Jennie married Michael Hyman,

6. Benjamin L.R. killed in the Civil war.

7. John J. married Mollie Cain.

For Lieut. Andrew Pepin see 1938 Volume of Roster of Virginia, Daughters of American Revolution,

1892-1936
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The Pippen Line thru Nancy Pippen, the Daughter of Joseph Pippen and

Lucretia Knight Pippen

Nancy Pippen was born 1780 and married twice. First to Nathan Mayo, Jr. (son of Col. Nathan Mayo and

Elizabeth Hyman Mayo) and second in 5-1-1834 to Rev. Luke Ward. She was his second wife also. By his

first wife he had three sons: Harmon Ward, born 11-17-1810, married 1-9-1834, Catherine Emily Pippen,

the daughter of Joseph John Pippen and Talitha Mayo, Pippen Ward, and Daniel Ward.

Children of Nancy Pippen and Nathan Mayo, Jr.:

1. Talitha Mayo, born 7-11-1800 (?) and died 9-1-1866. Married Joseph John Pippen, son of Joseph Pippen

and Lucretia Knight.

2. Harriet Penelope Mayo, born around 1815 to 1820, died around 1860. In 1839 married Joshua Lawrence,

born in Edgecombe County, North Carolina, son of Elder Joshua Lawrence and Mary Knight. (Mary Knight

was a daughter of Joshua Knight and sister of Lucretia)

3. Jennie Mayo married Arthur L. Cotton, grandson of Arthur Staton and Charlotte Lewellyn Staton.

Children of Talitha Mayo given under Joseph John Pippen’s line as they were first cousins.

Children of Harriet Penelope Mayo and Joshua Lawrence:

1. Dr. John Lawrence, born around 1840, married Laura Knight, daughter of John Knight and a daughter of

Elisha Cromwell of Edgecombe County, North Carolina.

2. Lewis Harvey Lawrence, born 7-27-1842, died 1-14-1929, married Carolina Claudia Knight, sister of

Laura. Carolina Knight, born 10-21-1848, died 11-18-1920.

3. Thadeous Mayo Lawrence, born around 1844, died ... Married first Helen Bass, sister of I.N. Bass and

Dr. Turner Bass. Married second Louisa Salsbury, sister of Robert and Richard Salsbury of Hassel, N.C.

4. Micajah Thomas Lawrence, born 7-23-1848, died 6-26-1913. Married first Alice Virginia House, daughter

of Marmaduke House and Eliza Weathersbee, on 2-21-1875. She was born 5-6-1854, died 9-3-1881. Married

second Linda Lee House on 3-15-1882, sister of his first wife, born 12-1-1862, died 6-1 -1889. Married third

Naomi House, a cousin of his first two wives, on 10-16-1890.

Children of Jennie Mayo and Arthur L. Cotton:

1. Jennie Cotton married Wilson G. Lamb of Williamston, N.C.

2. Adolphus Cotton never married. (twin)

3. Agustus Cotton (twin) married Miss Boyle of Hamilton, N.C.

Children of Dr. John Lawrence and Laura Knight:

1. Charlie Lawrence

Children of Lewis H. Lawrence and Carolina Knight:

1. Moses P. Lawrence, born 2-12-1882, married 1-17-1912 Ells Risley. Live in Glenlyn, Va. No children.

2. Harvey Lawrence, born 1887, married Iren McHughes. Lives in Sioux Falls, S.D.

3. Rosa Lee Lawrence, born 11-17-1889, married R.W. Blow. Lives in Petersburg, No children.

4. Douglas O. Lawrence, born 7-18-1891, married Lillian G. Snider. Had one son born 1918, died recently

in Virginia.

5. Carrie C. Lawrence married Louis Chesson. Have one son, Lewis Chesson, Jr.

6. Grover C. Lawrence, born 6-27-1884, married Alice Clark of Norfolk. Have two children, Louis, born

8-17-1916, and Alice Carolina, born 11-3-1923.

7. Bessie Cromwell Lawrence, born 8-10-1872, married 11-27-1895, J. Robert Pender, born 10-2-1868, son

of Solomon Pender and Elizabeth P. Mason. Live in Tarboro, N.C. His children are: John Ward Pender,

born 1897, never married, lives in Tarboro; Catherine, born 2-11-1899, married George N. Earnhart, son of

Rev. Earnhart, one son born 1927.
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8. Mattie Lawrence, born 5-3-1891, married C.G. Thigoen, who died in 1913. Their daughter is Annie Lane

Thigeon, born 3-15-1911, died 10-12-1918.

Children of Thadeus Mayo Lawrence and Helen Bass:

1. Helen Lawrence, who married Van Taylor of Hamilton, N.C. Their children are: Van Jr., Leland, and

Thelma. Live near Hamilton.

Children of Thadeus Mayo Lawrence and Louisa Salsbury:

1. Harriet Estelle married Van Taylor after Helen (her half sister) died.

2. Thadeus Mayo Lawrence, Jr. married Hallie Pender, daughter of Joseph Pender and Hallie Leary. Their

children: Hallie Pender. Live in Sanford, N.C.

Children of Micajah Thos. Lawrence and Alice Va. House:

1. Harriet Penelope Lawrence born 1-7-1877 married Aldon Lytton Harrison 12-21-1898, the son of Isaac

and Sabra Emily Allsbrook Harrison.

2. Susan Outterbridge Lawrence, born 3-1-1878, died 1-6-1896.

3. Alice Ruth Cobb, born 7-17-1880, died 9-21-1889.

4. Thos. Allison born 8-23-1881, died 9-14-1881.

Children of Micajah Thos. Lawrence and Linda Lee House:

1. Joshua Thomas, born 8-8-1883, married Mary Fountain, daughter of Almon Fountain and ... Eagles, sister

of R.T. Fountain.

2. Alice Lee born 6-12-1885, married Vance Cuthberson, Dec. 1908.

3. William Benjamin, born 5-2-1887, married Ella Edmondson.

Children of Micajah Thos Lawrence and Naomi House:

1. Naomi Elizabeth, born 8-11-1891, died 9-26-1908

Children of Johnie Cotton and Wilson G. Lamb:

1. Mayo Lamb never married.

2. Henry Lamb lives in Fredericksburg, Va.

3. Luke Lamb (lawyer) lives in Wilson, N.C.

4. Wilson G. Jr. lives in Wilson, N.C.

5. John Lamb lives in Baltimore, Md.

6. Thomas Lamb.

Children of Harriet Penelope Lawrence and Aldon L. Harrison:

1. Emily Lawrence, born 3-3-1900, married Inman Otis Kibler 4-6-1920, the son of John C.L. Kibler and

Angeline Foley. Their children: Otis Harrison, born 11-6-1921 and Gloria Ann, born 10-4-1924.

2. Thomas Isaac, born 1-6-1902, married Sarah Alma Machir 8-11-1927, daughter of Arthur and Blanche

Gordon Machir. Their children: Thomas Machir, born 2-6-1928 and Sally Gordon, born 2-2-1932, and Har-

riet Lawrence, born 10-30-1934.

3. Alice Naoma Harrison, born 1-22-1905, married Albert Allnutt Darby 5-6-1927, the son of Lawrence

Allnutt Darby and Julia Allnutt. Their children: Albert Allnutt, born 6-15-1932 and Julia Allnutt, born 12-

2-1936.

Harriette Mayo Harrison, born 6-22-1924, married James William Armentrout 4-21-1936, the son of

Charles Henry Armentrout and Fannie Walker.

Descendants of Martha E. Porter and Henry Hyman (Martha E. Porter was Grand-daughter of Ensign

Pippin)

1. Ann Elizabeth Hyman, who married John S. Dancy, son of William Dancy. Their issue:

a. Virginia Dare died unmarried.

b. Francis Little married his cousin Annie Pippin, daughter of Spencer Pippin and Susan F. Mabray. Their
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issue:

I. Spencer Dancy, born 10-14-1900, married 9-4-1934 to Joe O’Meera of Lynchburg, Va. Live in Tarboro,

N.C.

c. Annie Ella Grace.

d. Charlotte Elizabeth, unmarried¡BR¿ e. Henry Hyman Dancy married and has three sons living in Philadel-

phia

f. Charles Dancy married Elizabeth ... No issue.

g. Martha (Minnie) Porter Dancy married Henry E. Litchford of Raleigh. Their issue:

i. Ann married Vernon Kemp.

ii. Martha married Palmer Jerman

iii. James unmarried.

2. Martha Sabra Hyman, born 8-24-1840, died 4-3-1925, married 1-27-1864 to Judge Frederick Phillips,

who was born 1-14-1835, died July, 1905.

a. Annie Hyman Phillips, married 10-23-1890 to Herbert W. Jackson. Issue: i. Evelyn unmarried. ii.

Samuel Spencer unmarried iii. Herbert W. Jackson Jr. married Josephine Norma Rose. (a). Herbert Phillips

(b). Herbert W. Jackson the 3rd (c). Josephine

b. James Phillips married Marian Hamilton of Baltimore. i. Sara Hamilton; ii. Marian, married Douglas

Braxton of Fredericksburg, Md.

c. Mary Phillips married Hal Woof of Edenton, N.C. i. Frederick, married Elizabeth Roberts. Have 2

children: (a). Betsy Woof (b). Fred Woof

d. Martha Washington Phillips married Dr. John F. Woodward. Issue: I. John Woodward, Jr., married

Isabel Carrington; have one daughter. ii. Martha Hyman married Alfred Van Porter. Issue: 2 daughters: (a).

Nancy (b). Martha Phillips iii. Emily H. married Hugh McBain, has 2 daughters.

e. Josephine married Albert Pike, has 3 sons: I. Albert Pike, Jr. married Nancy Herron, has two children.

ii. Frederick Phillips Pike married but has no issue. iii. Henry Hyman Pike, unmarried.

f. Lelia Burt Phillips married James D. Gilliam. Issue: i. James D. Jr., unmarried. ii. Fred Gilliam,

unmarried. iii. Neal Gilliam, unmarried.

g. Fred Phillips unmarried.

h. Henry Hyman Phillips married Ethel Skinner in 1912, has one son: i. Henry Hyman Phillips, Jr.

3. Colonel Joseph Henry Hyman married Sallie Polk Rainor of Raleigh, Col. Joe Hyman, born 1835,

died 1903. Sallie Rainor, born 1845, died 1905. A grand daughter of Thomas Polk, signer Mecklenburg

Declaration of 1775. This family lived in Stephensville, Texas. Issue:

a. Susie married Judge Matlock of San Antonio, Texas.

b. Henry Hyman, born 1-2-1870 at Nesbit, Miss. Lawyer. Married 3-22-1906 Sarah Minna Scott, born 3-29-

1871 in Elk Falls, Kansas. Live in San Antonio.

c. Kenneth married Melitaria Bentharides.

d. Joe

e. Sallie, and

f. Lila Hyman

The marriage of John S. Dancy and Annie Hyman is recorded at Old Calvary Church in Tarboro, N.C.

Francis Little Dancy died in Tarboro. His widow Annie Pippen Dancy lives there now. Charles Dancy, son

of John S. Dancy, is a dentist. Lives at Phoenixville, Pa. Charlotte Dancy, daughter of John S. Dancy, lives

in Salt Lake City. She became a member of the Mormon Church.

John S. Dancy was a captain in Co. L 17th North Carolina regiment in C.S.A. commissioned 4-4-1862

from Edgecombe Co. Col. Joseph Henry Hyman in confederate army. First captain in 13th N.C. regiment
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with Col. W.E. Pender, Company A. Captain Hyman helped organize this company, later became major and

on 1-13-1863 was made colonel. Wounded at Gettysburg 7-1-1863. Distinguished himself at Boonsborough.

In battles of Seven Pines, Williamsburg, Gaines Mill.

Data Copied from Tombstones in ”Old Hardside Baptist” Church yard on

Outskirts of Tarboro, N.C.

• Ely Porter died 2-6-1843 aged 64 years 9 months 11 days. Martha Pippin Porter wife of Ely Porter

died 9-11-1845 aged 57 years 11 months 29 days.

• Nancy Whitley born 1-9-1809 died 9-11-1873.

• Lizzie Whitley daughter of J B and Eliza Whitley born 2-2-1859 died 2-9-1877

• Nancy Porter born 1-3-1806 died 10-15-1881 Joseph John Porter born 6-5-1813 died 5-9-1888 Martha

E Hyman, wife of Henry Hyman died 1-11-1846 aged 34 years 1 month 6 days.

• Henry Hyman born 7-4-1806 died 12-27-1856

• Susan Porter wife of Joseph John Porter died 2-25-1846 aged 26 years 2 months 6 days

• Cynthia Ann Patience wife of Joseph J Porter born 2-17-1825 died 4-19-1897 Robert J Porter, M.D.

Born 11-23-1856 died 2-19-1900

• Willis William Porter son of Joseph and Susan M Porter died in infancy.

• William M Porter son of Joseph E and S E Porter born 12-29-1872 died 12-9-1902

• Ann Elizabeth Porter wife of Philander P Claxton born 5-29-1862 died 2-13-1905

• Robert Edward Claxton son of Philander and Elizabeth Porter born in Tarboro 9-11-1843 died in

Southport N.C. 7-24-1888. (A confederate soldier.)

Notes: Martha Ann Pippen married Ely Porter. Their children were:

1. Nancy Porter, who never married.

2. Joseph John Porter who married 1st Martha Willins, 2nd Cynthia Ann Patience Jeffreys, the daughter of

W Jeffreys.

3. Martha Elizabeth Porter who married Henry Hyman, the son of John D and Sabrah Hyman.

Children of Joseph John Porter and Martha Wilkins:

1. Joseph Ely Porter married Sarah (or Susan) Anderson, the dr. of Nathan Anderson of Virginia and Pene-

lope Jernigan of Wilson Co.

2. Martha Jane Porter, who married John H L Best

Continuing Line of Ensign Joseph Pippin of Amer. Rev. and Edgecombe Co.,

N.C.

1. Thru his son, Jos. John Pippen and grandson, Wm. Mayo Pippen

2. Thru his son, Jos. John Pippen and grandson, Joseph Henry Pippen
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Wm. Mayo Pippen, b. Jan. 14, 183 , d. Jun. 9, 1889. Mch. 20, 1855 at Old Calvary Church in Tarboro,

N.C., m. Mary Harrison Powell, who was b. Sept. 23, 1834, d. Jan. 10, 1897. This family all bur. in church-

yard of Old Calvary. Wm. Mayo, a wealthy merchant of Tarboro of firm of Farrar and Pippen. His old home

in 1941 owned by Marshall Staton – Old Pippen Place. Their Children:

1. Emily Ward, b. 1866. Living in 1941 at Battleboro, N.C. She m. Jan. 19, 1887 in Old Calvary Church,

Dr. Henry Battle Marriott, b. 2-5-1863. He is a son of Dr. Robt. H. Marriott and Tempe Ann Battle.

a. Emily, b. 1-31-1893, m. Dr. Ivan Proctor Battle and Eliz. Phillips

i. Ivan Proctor, Jr., b. May 20, 1915.

ii. Emily Eliz., b. Feb. 15, 1918

iii. Henry Marriott, b. Feb. 19, 1920

iv. Edward Graham, b. Feb. 19, 1924 ¡BR¿ All live at Rocky Mount, N. C.

b. Mary Hester, b. 1887, m. Moritz Von Milgrim of Austria.

i. Robt. Marriott, b. 1910 m. Ruth Collins of Rocky Mount, N. C.

(a). Barbara Ann Milgrim

ii. Emily Pippin, m. Dewey Bane Sheffield, Instructor of Agr. at Rockbridge School, Wilson, N.C.

(a). Dewey Bane Sheffield, Jr.

iii. Henry Marriott, b. 1919 unmarried, live at Battleboro, N. C.

iv. Tempe Marriott, b. 1896, m. Dr. Ferdinand Cary *whitaker* of Enfield, N.C. Both living.

(a). Had one child who died young.

v. Robt. Henry, b. 1898, m. 1925 to Camilla Reierson of Fosston, Minn.

(a). Robt. Henry Marriott, Jr., b. Aug. 1933

(b). John Daughtry Marriott, b. Feb. 12, 1936

2. Sally, b. 1864, d. 1921, m. on Apr. 12, 1887 in Old Calvary, Jas. Pender -Edgec.

a. Catherine Jim, b. 1895. Unmarried, living in 1941 at Tarboro, N. C.

b. Ella Banning, b. 1898 living in Tarboro in 1941. M. 1st Jack Lang, 2d. Worth Wicker, an Episcopal

Minister.

3. Joseph Powell, Atty., A.T.O. Univ of N.C., b. 1874, m. Sally Moore Leach

a. Ellen Douglas, b. 1907, m. 1927 to Dr. Henry Leroy Townsend of Marshall, Va., where they live in 1941.

i. Anne Langdon Townsend, b. 1930

ii. Henry Leroy Townsend, Jr., b. 1939 b. Mary Powell, b. 1910, m. 1936 Lewis M. Rosenthal of Raleigh, N.

C. b. Sally Moore, b. 1912, m. 1935 to Wm. Finley Stokes

i. Wm. Finley Stokes, Jr., b. 1938

Note: The following numbering scheme was copied from the typescript.

4. Emily Pender, b. 1917, unmarried. Lives with Dad, Littleton, N.C.

4. Kate Wimberly, b. 1869. 1890 m. Henry Dockery Teele. Died 1903.

a. Eugene Leroy Teele, b. 1896. Soldiers Home, Mtn. Home, Tenn. WWI.

b. Henry Dockery Teele, Jr., b. 1901. Mar. and lives in Tarboro, N.C.

c. Wm. Mayo Teele, b. 1891, died in 1892.

5. Wm. Mayo, Jr., b. 1871, d. 1896. Never married.

6. Mary Talitha, b. 1861, d. 1862.

7. Jesse Powell, b. 1856, d. 1857.

8. Hester Moore Pippen, b. 1860. Drowned with a companion in Tar River in 1875. She and her com-
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panion, a little Staton girl, are buried in a joint grave.

The burial ground of Wm. Mayo Pippen family is in Old Calvary Church Yard at Tarboro, N.C. The

Teeles and Penders are also here. Data furnished by Jos. P. Pippen, Atty., Littleton, N.C. Other dates are

from tombstones and from the Battle Book. All from Mrs. Edna G. Denson, Rocky Mount, N.C.

Thru his son, Jos. John Pippen and grandson, Joseph Henry Pippen

1. Joseph Henry Pippen, b. May 1833, d. Jun. 1888. He married Sarah Eliz. Cherry of the prominent Cherry

family of N.C., four of whom were in No. Car. Legislature, and into which family other Pippens mar. See

Elijah -Spicey. Their children:

a. Frank Lunsford Pippen – probably named for his gr. father, Major Lunsford Rhodes Cherry of Edge-

combe Co., N.C. [m. Etta Pipkin]

i. Lyman Pippen, d. in infancy.

ii. Lillian Pippen, d. in infancy.

iii. Jos. Henry Pippen III, d. at age 21, unmarried.

iv. Stella Virginia Pippen, who was an alumna of Southern College at Petersburg, Va. Beautiful woman. She

m. Raymond C. Dunn of Enfield, N.C.

(a). Miriam Dunn, d. in infancy.

(b). Dorothy Marion, m. Dr. Powell W. Joyner of Enfield, N.C.

(1). Miriam

(2). Ann Dunn Joyner

b. Jos. Henry Pippen, Jr. died young.

c. Sarah Talitha Pippen, d. unmarried.

d. Mary George Pippen, b. 1866. In 1892 m. Dr. Ryland Otey Sadler.

i. Eliz. Otey Sadler, b. 1901. In 1921 m. Dr. Ernest Henry Hinrichs.

(a). Ernest Henry Hinrichs, Jr., b. 1922

(b). Mary Ella Hinrichs, b. 1926

(c). Jno. Ryland Hinrichs, b. 1929

The above data sent by Eliz. Sadler Hinrichs of Baltimore, Md. in Mch. 1941, to Mrs. Edna G. Denson

of Rocky Mount, N.C. Thence to W.W. Pippen, Jr. of Va. Date of death of Joseph Henry Pippen - taken from

Bible of Nathan Knight Pippen of Palmyra, a bachelor brother of Jos. Henry Pippen.

Mr. Joseph Powell Pippen, Atty., of Littleton, N.C. is the last living male Pippen of the line of Ensign

Joseph Pippen, and as all of his children are girls, when he dies it will close the line for the name of Pippen.

Digest of Will of Joseph John Pippen of Edgecombe Born Sept. 1796, Died Oct. 1853 Edgecombe

Co., N.C., Will Book F., Page 519; Date of Will, Apr. 15, 1852 – two codicils. Certified copies owned by

Mrs. Edna G. Denson of Rocky Mt., N.C. and Rev. W.W. Pippen, Jr. of Petersburg, Va. – Eutaw, Ala.

Heirs, Bequests, Valuation

Tobitha-Mayo-Pippen, Wife: Homestead of 460 acres. Not valued. Furn., 7 slaves, horses, etc. and $100.

Lifetime.

Children: 460 acres

Nathan K. Pippen, son, All of above after mothers death Jno. W. Pippen, son, 560 acres bought of Arthur

W. Barlow

Jos. H. Pippen, son, 200 acres Jas. S. Pippen, son, 300 acres bought of Theophilius Cherry $500 cash

Flavius A. Pippen, son, 360 acres bought of Nicholas Hearn

Cullen A. Pippen, son, 460 acres in homestead of father, Ensign Joseph Wm. H. Pippen, Merchant, son,

already advanced him money. 75 cent legacy
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Cath. E. Ward, dau. Slaves worth $1200 plus cash $1300 Bithinia M. Brown, dau. Slaves worth $1400 plus

cash $1100

Eliz. A. Cobb, dau. Slaves worth $2210 plus cash $290

Nancy J. Pippen, dau. Slaves worth $2500

Tabitha L M Pippen, dau. Slaves worth $2700

Total Acreage: 2,340.

Slaves worth $10,000. Cash $1,690

The specified boyd of this estate appears to have been estimated at about thirty thousand dollars. The

residuary estate at the time of testators death was to have been divided equally between the twelve children.

No estimated value is indicated for that in the will.

The Testator, Joseph John Pippen, was a son of Ensign Joseph Pippen of The American Revolution.

Ensign Pippen was born in Talbott County, Md. in 1752. His father, Matthias Pippin, was living and died

in 1763 in Cecil Co., Md. of which Elkton is the County seat. The Will of Matthias is of record in Elkton

and at Annapolis. Joseph of the death of his father went to live in Edgecombe Co., N.C. probably with

an uncle, who may have been Solomon Pippen, Sr., named in these papers, and who appears to have once

lived in Queen Anne Co., Md. Ensign Joseph was married twice but all of his children were by the first

marriage. His second wife was a Miss Lee, was a relative of Gen. Robt. E. Lee. He was in the Battle of

Kings Mountain, N.C. and died in 1833 in Edgecombe Co., where he was buried. Thus he was eighty one

years.

By a digest of records in hand, it is well established that the Pippens of Maryland, Virginia, and North

Carolina were all of the same original Pippen Brothers –Two– who settled in 1635-1639 in Northumberland

and Northampton Counties, Va. In Virginia, these early Pippens lived in the two counties named above and

also in Gloucester, York, and Warwick Cos. Va. It appears that they migrated first, into Maryland and thence

to North Carolina, all having left Virginia by 1790 except the Gloucester branch, which went to Baltimore

in 1870. The Pippens in 1924 in Georgia, Ala., Tenn. and parts of Texas as well Michigan and Illinois are of

this stock. In 1941 there are Pippens of this stock in North Carolina at Bunn, Zebulon, Hamilton, Fremont

and Littleton. The widow of the late Jno. W. Pippen of Washington, N.C. is living there now. He was a

banker of that city, who died a few years ago.
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Chapter 12

Pippins in the Navy

12.1 Letter from the Navy

SUBJECT: The PIPPEN Family. Re: Information concerning.

My dear Mr. Pippen:

In accordance with your request of the 25th ultimo, information concerning the following men is sub-

mitted:

Mexican War

Christopher Papin enlisted in the Navy January 11, 1847 and was discharged in February, 1847. Place

of birth, Newark, N. J., age at enlistment, 22 years. Spanish-American War

Joseph Arthur Mitchel Pippin, #1174591, enlisted December 15, 1894, and was discharged February 12,

1899, as yeoman 3rd class. Place of birth, Glen’s Falls, N. Y.; date of birth, April 21, 1878. He also served

as Arthur M. Pippin, Paymaster, USN. His address is unknown.

World War

George Joseph Papin, #1522143, was enrolled in the Naval Reserve Force on July 30, 1918, and dis-

charged September 30, 1921, as seaman 2d class. Place of birth, Grand Rapids, Mich.; date of birth, March

26, 1900. Address 14141 Coyle Avenue, Detroit, Mich.

Silverious Joseph Papin, #1522144, was enrolled June 24, 1918, and discharged February 5, 1919, as

seaman 2d class. Place of birth, St. Francis Co., Mo.; date of birth, June 20, 1897. Address, Crystal City,

Mo.

Ernest Mathias Pepin, #1526027, was enrolled June 8, 1918, and discharged September 30, 1921, as

hospital apprentice 1st class. Place of birth, Escanaba, Mich.; date of birth May 26, 1896. Address 310 4th

Street, Bremerton, Wash.

Frank Pepin, #1526030, enlisted June 1, 1918, and was discharged July 9, 1919, as chief quartermaster.

Place of birth, Swanville, Minn.; date of birth, November 1, 1882. Address, 1729 Cabrillo Ave., Torrance,

Calif.

John Louis Peipin, #1526031, was enrolled June 24, 1918, and discharged September 30, 1921, as

seaman 2d class. Place of birth, Plattsburg, N. Y.; date of birth, September 17, 1899. Address, Base #4,

USCG., New London, Ct.

Necter Peter Pepin, #1526032, was enrolled July 3, 1918, and discharged July 3, 1920, as machinist’s

mate 2d class. Place of birth, Springfield, Mass.; date of birth, November 21, 1894. Address, 801 Main

Street, Sharpsburg, Penna.

Rodolphe Pepin, #1526033, was enrolled March 25, 1918 and discharged September 30, 1921, as
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coxswain. Place of birth, Calumet, Mich.; date of birth, October 22, 1898. Address 1271 St. Denis Street,

Montreal, Canada.

Simon Pepin, #1426034, was transferred to Fleet Naval Reserve on November 19, 1917, and appointed

Gunner (T) March 20, 1918. Place of birth, Burnhamville, Minn.; date of birth, April 20, 1880. Address,

1704 Elizabeth Avenue, Bremerton, Wash.

William Alexander Pepin, #1067957, enlisted February 5, 1915, and was discharged May 24, 1917, as

fireman 1st class. Place of birth St. Paul, Minn.; date of birth, February 9, 1891. Address, 66 Temple Street,

Spencer, Mass.

Charles George Peppin, #1529660, enlisted May 14, 1918, and was discharged August 20, 1919, as

blacksmith 2d class. Place of birth, Lincoln, N. Mex.; date of birth, April 24, 1897. Address, 603 Kalmia

St., Watt, Calif.

Napoleon Joseph Peppin, #1529659, was enrolled December 11, 1917, and was discharged September

30, 1921, as gunner’s mate 2d class. Place of birth, Glasgo, Conn.; date of birth, October 12, 1894. Address,

8 North A Street, Taftville, Conn.

Richard Peppin, #1529661, enlisted August 24, 1917, and was discharged September 23, 1919, as water

tender. Place of birth, Ishpeming, Mich.; date of birth, February 28, 1895. Address, Box 297, Barnes Hecker

Location, Ishpeming, Mich.

Jesse Luke Pippen, #1532976, enlisted May 3, 1917, and was discharged March 3, 1919, as carpenter’s

mate 2d class. Place of birth, Temple, Texas; date of birth, November 2 , 1896. Address, RFD #1, Cisco,

Texas.

Clarence Manghum Pippin, # 1532980, was enrolled June 4, 1918, and discharged September 30, 1921,

as seaman 2d class. Place of birth, Culloden, Ga.; date of birth, January 15, 1894. Address, RFD B., Albany,

Ga.

Emmett Lee Pippin, #1532981, enlisted July 12, 1918, and was discharged July 18, 1919, as coxswain.

Place of birth, Groesbeck, Texas; date of birth, June 28, 1893. Address, 17 S. Stone Avenue, LaGrante, Ill.

Ethelbert Hurst Pippin, #1532982, enlisted July 12, 1918, and was discharged October 25, 1919, as

pharmacist’s mate 3rd class. Place of birth, Zenobia, Wa.; date of birth, April 24, 1900. Address, c/o Telluride

Hardware Co., Telluride, Colo.

John Floyd Pippin, #1532983, was enrolled May 18, 1898, and discharged August 17, 1921, as seaman

2d class. Place of birth, Liddieville, La.; date of birth, April 9, 1893. Address, Winnsboro, La.

John Price Pippin, #1532984, enlisted in the Navy, July 5, 1917, and was discharged March 3, 1919, as

seaman. Place of birth, Mt. Juliet, Tenn.; date of birth, December 9, 1895. Address, 606 28th Avenue, So.,

Nashville, Tenn.

Lee Pippin, #1532985, enlisted October 2, 1917, and was discharged April 5, 1919, as fireman 1st class.

Place of birth, Jewett, Mo.; date of birth, February 14, 1891.

Robert Percy Pippin, #1532986, enlisted January 22, 1917, and was discharged January 23, 1920, as

coxswain. Place of birth, Marydel, Md.; date of birth, July 7, 1900. Address, died September 5, 1935.

Walter Kemp Pippin, #1532987, enlisted in the Navy August 16, 1918, and was discharged July 7, 1919,

as fireman 3rd class. Place of birth, Chestertown, Md.; date of birth, March 23, 1900. Address, Chestertown,

Md.

Wilfrid Pippin, #1532988, was enrolled May 11, 1918, and discharged August 4, 1921, as seaman 2d

class. Place of birth, Central Falls, R. I.; date of birth, June 26, 1899. Address, Staffordville, Conn. Came

from Canada.

The communication has been forwarded to the Officer in charge, Naval Records and Library, this De-

partment, for consideration and reply direct to so much thereof as pertains to the American Revolutionary
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War. Sincerely yours, J. O. Richardson, Chief of Bureau.

W. B. Hatch, By direction.

12.2 Some Miscellaneous Notes

MEMO: Jonah Pippin, Greenville, Tex. RFD in 1941.

Rush Pippin, Pawhuska, Okla. in 1941 – T. J. Pippin, Marydel, Md. in 1941 – Solomon Thos. Pippin,

Millinton, Md. 1941 – Wm. M. Pippin, Elk Ridge, Md.

12.3 Naval Service in American Revolution

May 29, 1939

Dear Sir:

Your letter of April 15th, addressed to the Bureau of Navigation, has been forwarded to this office for

reply as to the naval service of men named Papin, Pepin, Peppin, Pipen, Pippen, and Pippin in the American

Revolution. It is regretted that we have been unable to identify anyone of this name (various spellings) as

having served as an officer in the Continental Navy or Marine Corps, or as the commander of a privateer dur-

ing the Revolutionary War. As you know, the Navy of the Revolution consisted of many elements, including

the Continental Navy under the jurisdiction of the Continental Congress, small fleets under the command

of the Army, several state Navies authorized and supported by the individual States, and privateers commis-

sioned both by the Continental Congress and by some of the States. We have comparatively little manuscript

material concerning any of these branches and are dependent largely upon printed sources for data concern-

ing them. To our knowledge, there has never been anything resembling a complete alphabetical list of the

men who had naval service during the Revolution, and in order for us to make a search of the material that

we have, it is necessary to have the full name of a man and some indication of the type of his service. A

general search of the type that you request is beyond the limited clerical force of this office.

However, assuming from your Virginia Address that the Pippen family may have been connected with

Virginia, we have consulted our two best sources of reference on Virginia in the Revolution, ”Revolutionary

War Records -Virginia” by Gaius Marcus Brumbaough, and ”History of the Virginia Navy of the Revolution”

by Robert A. Stewart and find in them references to two men of this family name having naval service. All

the data on them are given below:

Bannister Pippen, Virginia State Navy, seaman on the HENRY galley, prior to April 8, 1778. Died in

service about midsummer 1781. Land Bounty Warrant No. 4657 granted for service of Bannister Pippin to

William Bigger, Assee. (Assessee?)

William Pippen, Virginia State Navy, seaman on the HENRY galley, prior to April 8, 1778. One of those

entitled to bounty land for three years service. With reference to service in the United States Navy beginning

1797 the records of this Office show that a Ferdinand Pepin, born in Pennsylvania, date unknown, a resident

of the Florida territory, was appointed an Acting Midshipman in the U. S. Navy on April 13, 1832; warranted

Midshipman on January 21, 1835 to date from his original appointment; warranted Passed Midshipman on

June 28, 1838 to rank from June 23, 1838, and died on October 28, 1838.

Midshipman Pepin on May 14, 1832 was ordered to duty in connection with the survey of Narragansett

Bay, and on October 19 was granted permission to attend the Naval School at Brooklyn, N. Y. On May 1,

1833, he was ordered to the Ship-of-the-Line DELAWARE, reporting on board July 15 and remaining on

board until October 24, 1835, when he was detached and went to the U. S. S. JOHN ADAMS. We was

detached from the JOHN ADAMS on May 14, 1836, going to the U. S. S. CONSTITUTION, from which
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he was transferred to the U. S. S. POTOMAC on August 23, 1836. All of these vessels were attached to the

Mediterranean Squadron. On March 8, 1837, Midshipman Pepin was detached from the Frigate POTOMAC

and granted three months leave. Following this he attended the Naval School at New York and on May 3,

1838 was ordered to the U. S. S. CYAN . On June 12, 1838, he was order to report to duty to Lt. J. F.

McLaughlin, commanding the naval forces cooperating with the Army in the Florida Expedition, and was

apparently attached to the Schooner WAVE.

There are no alphabetical lists of enlisted men in the U. S. Navy prior to 1842, and as the principal

sources of information on this subject are the muster and pay rolls of vessels, it is necessary for us to have a

man’s full name, and some clue as to the name of the ship or station on which he served and the approximate

date, in order to make an adequate search.

Very truly yours,

D. W. Knox Captain, U. S. N. (Ret),

Officer-in-Charge.
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Chapter 13

Pippins in Tennessee

”Pippins in Tennessee So Far As is Known to Date”

Data furnished by Jane Pippin, age 18, Johnson City, Tenn.

13.1 Washington County, Va.

Wm. P. Pippin dead October 9, 1820

Catherine Pippin dead February 9, 1830

Lafayette Pippin dead December 7, 1847

J.W. Pippin dead July 29, 1850

S. Wes Pippin dead April 15, 1855

Calvin W. Pippin dead January 21, 1858

Griff D. Pippin* Mch. 20,1862
* Living in Johnson City, Tenn. Gr. father of Jane Pippin above.

13.2 Washington County, Tenn.

Griff D. Pippins Family, now in Tenn.

Rebecca Erwin, wife, dead.

Children:-

Fletchie Pippin, Mrs. Ford (b. Apr. 10, 1890)

Wm. Erwin Pippin (b. Jun. 18, 1894, World War I Soldier)

Jess A. Pippin, d. 1934 (b. Jan. 1, 1898)

J.W. Pippin and wife dead: same J.W. as above

Children:-

Charlie Pippin, dead

Sam Pippin, dead

Cordie Pippin, Mrs. Storr

Minnie Pippin, Mrs. Moore

Jim Pippin

One Leonard Sherman Pippin of Holston, Va. lives now in Farmville, Va. Mar. Melissa Taylor of Ash-

land, Va. in 1939.
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13.3 Carter County, Tenn

S. Wes Pippin and wife dead. Same Wes as above.

Children: Sam T. Pippin, born in Tenn.

Frank Pippin

Sherman Pippin, see note on Leonard Sherman above. He may be another man.

Sadie Pippin, Mrs. Toncray;

Burner Pippin, dead.

Wm. P. Pippin had two brothers, Bob and S. Wes, mentioned above. Don’t know their history. There are

four or five families of Pippins in around Johnson City, Tenn. in 1941, who are descendants of the above.

Don’t know any of their names. The Pippins in and around Cookesville and Nashville, Tenn. are descendants

of Howell Pippin I., who migrated from N.C. Same line as J.B. Pippin of Sheffield, Ala. and W.H. Pippin of

Newton, Ill.

A Rev. Mr. Pippin, a retired Meth. preacher, lived in Knoxville, Tenn. in 1936. He ran for City Council-

man from his ward. He was from Southwest Va. I do not know whether he was elected councilman.

Any other Pippins in Tenn. are not known of by this writer. W.W.P. Jr.
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Chapter 14

Letter from Jesse Luke Pippen

Cisco, Texas, Rt. 1.

May 22, 1939

Rev. W.W. Pippen, Jr.

Petersburg, Va.

Dear Mr. Pippen:

My grandfather, Wm. C. ”Bill” Pippne, who died in 1918, and his twin brother, Jack, came to Temple,

Texas sometime after Civil War from somewhere in Missouri. There ought to be Pippens there now.

My father’s name is Charley and he is seventy years old. My age is forty-two. Father had three brothers,

Neal, Jack and Will.

Judge C.A. Pippen of Dallas, Texas is my father’s first cousin.

Yours truly,

Signed... Jesse Luke Pippen.

Judge C.A. Pippin of Dallas had several brothers, who live there too. They are lawyers I think. There

was a Judge W.H. Pippen in Dallas about 1909. He may be dead. Don’t know whether he was of this family

or not.
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Chapter 15

Pippins Who Served in the Marines

Minor deletions from original manuscript.

April 28, 1939

My dear Mr. Pippen:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of April 25, and there is inclosed a list of the members of the

Pippen family who have served or are serving in the Marine Corps, as shown by the records of this office.

Sincerely yours,

L.L. Leech, Lieut. Colonel

Asst. Adjutant & Inspector,

U.S. Marine Corps.

Timothy P. Pepin, born November 20, 1855, at Philadelphia, Pa., enlisted September 21, 1880, at

Philadelphia, Pa.

Joseph Peppin, born December 8, 1880, at Manchester, N.H., enlisted November 20, 1903, at Manch-

ester, N.H., next of kin mother, Mrs. Alvina Peppin, West Manchester, N.H.; discharged upon expiration of

enlistment, December 14, 1907, at Portsmouth, N.H. In 1931 address given as Roxbury, Mass.

John Harlie Pepin, born February 15, 1885, at Mount Vernon, Ill., enlisted March 21, 1906, at St. Louis,

Mo., next of kin, mother, Mrs. John Pepin, Farmington, Mo.; died at Naval Station, Olongapo, P.I., Novem-

ber 19, 1908.

John Peppin, born November 17, 1890, at Cohoes, N.Y., enlisted September 20, 1906, at Washington,

D.C.; next of kin, sister, Miss Rose Peppin, Cohoes, N.Y.

Ethel Mae Pepin, born March 17, 1895, at Eau Claire, Wisconsin, enlisted in Marine Corps Reserve on

October 15, 1918, at Seattle, Washington; next of kin, father, Theodore W. Pepin, Seattle, Washington, latest

address in this office, San Francisco, Calif.

John Mitchell Peppin, born May 21, 1898, at Milton, Vt., enlisted March 28, 1917, at Charleston, S.C.;

next of kin, mother, Josephine Peppin, Troy, N.Y.; discharged November 5, 1919, latest address, National

Soldiers Home, Johnson City, Tenn.

Raymond Clarence Pepin, born June 6, 1899, at Farmington, Mo., enlisted October 30, 1917, at St.

Louis, Mo.; discharged October 29, 1931, next of kin, father, John C. Pepin. Latest address, Farmington,

Mo.

Barney Hollis Pippin, born January 6, 1894, at South Pittsburg, Tenn., enlisted June 15, 1917, at Philadel-

phia, Pa.; next of kin, father, James L. Pippin, Sheffield, Alabama; discharged September 6, 1919, latest

address, Sheffield, Alabama.
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Solomon Thomas Pippin, born October 23, 1893, at Millinton, Md., enlisted August 5, 1917, at Parris

Island, S.C.; next of kin, father, William H. Pippin, Elk Ridge, Md.; discharged November 25, 1918, latest

address, Millington, Md.

Charles Arthur Pippin, born June 11, 1895, at Bridge Port, Ala., enlisted June 15, 1917, at Philadelphia,

Pa.; next of kin, mother, Martha J. Pippin, Sheffield, Ala.; discharged September 6, 1919, latest address,

Sheffield, Ala.

Edward Peppin, born February 2, 1888, at Winooski, Vt., enlisted August 18, 1922, at San Francisco,

Calif.; next of kin, sister, Mrs. Flora Walker, General Delivery, San Diego, Calif., discharged March 7, 1924.

Herman Anthony Papan, born December 31, 1898, at San Francisco, Calif., enlisted April 14, 1922, at

Philadelphia, Pa., still serving, present address, Aircraft Two, Fleet Marine Force, Naval Air Station, San

Diego, Calif.

Harvey Joseph Pepin, born July 9, 1913, at Holyoke, Mass., enlisted August 2, 1934, at Boston, Mass.,

next of kin, father, George G. Pepin, Babbs Beach, Suffield, Conn.; discharged September 2, 1938, latest

address, Babbs Beach, Suffield, Conn.

Flake Tilman Pippen, born January 6, 1917, at Vernon, Fla., enlisted March 9, 1934 at Savannah, Ga.;

next of kin, mother, Lola E. Pippen, Vernon, Fla.; discharged August 21, 1936, Trumpeter; last address,

Panama City, Fla.

Lawrence Henry Pepin, born March 15, 1916 at Salem, Mass., enlisted August 15, 1938, at San Diego,

Calif.; next of kin, brother, George Henry Pepin, San Diego, Calif. Now serving, Marine Detachment, U.S.S.

LEXINGTON, Care Postmaster, New York, N.Y.

Allan George Pepin, born August 12, 1913, at Bottineau, North Dakota; next of kin, mother, Seattle,

Washington; enlisted in Organized Marine Corps Reserve, inactive status, present address Seattle, Washing-

ton.

Maurice Currie Pepin, born April 4, 1917, at Bottineau, N.D., enlisted March 5, 1939, enlisted in Marine

Corps Reserve, inactive status; next of kin, mother, Viola J. Pepin, Seattle, Washington.
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Chapter 16

Misc. Data on Pippens in Virginia

Gloucester County

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER

Gloucester

March 29, 1939

Mr. W.W. Pippen, Jr.

8 Centre Hill Court

Petersburg, Va.

Dear Sir:

Acknowledging yours of March 27th. On Examining the Muster Rolls of Gloucester County 1861-65, I

find thereon the name of E.A. Pippin, 2 nd Sergeant, Co. ”D”., 24 th Virginia Cavalry. There are no Pippins

listed in the Muster Rolls of the World War. I find in the old Marriage Register that Edward A. Pippen,

widower, married Mary Graham Hall, December 21, 1865, age 38, that he was a son of Edward H. and

Annie C. Pippen.

I find in Deed Book No. 15, page 40, reference made to Edward A. Pippen as guardian of his children,

Charles E., Willy [V?], and Jeff D. Pippen, by his first wife, Martha E. Vaughan.

There is no one by the name of Pippin living in Gloucester County.

Yours very truly,

Signed... B.B. Roane, Clerk

Circuit Court Northumberland County

CLERK’S OFFICE OF THE

CIRCUIT COURT OF NORTHUMBERLAND CO., VA.

Twelfth Judicial Circuit

April 5th, 1939

Heathaville, Va.,

Mr. W.W. Pippens

Petersburg, Va.

61



Dear Mr. Pippens: -

In reply to your card of April 1st., Re: name Pepin or Peppin, I have examined the record in this office

but do not find any record of the name requested. The records which I have examined are from 1750 up to

the present time.

Records of this county prior to 1750 are in the State Library, Richmond, Va.,

Yours truly.

Signed: R.B. Sand, Deputy Clerk.

Circuit Court Russell County

CIRCUIT COURT OF RUSSELL COUNTY

Lebanon, Virginia

April 11, 1939

Mr. W.W. Pippin, Jr.,

Petersburg, Va.

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing a list of wills, marriage licenses, etc., of Pippins found in our records. There are also on

record here approximately 100 deeds to or from Pippins. We have Court order books dating from 1786 which

probably have references to Pippins, but these books are not indexed, and it would be an almost endless task

to find the items.

There are some Pippins living in this county now, among them being K. A. Pippin, Hansonville, Va. I

believe he also has some brothers, but I do not know their names or addresses.

Should you wish copies of any of these documents, we can furnish them for about 50[ cents] per type-

written page.

Yours very truly,

Signed: Grady Jeasse, Deputy Clerk.
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Chapter 17

Pippens in the Confederate States Army

Pippen Soldiers in Confederate States Army - War Dept. Records

17.1 Alabama

Abijah. Enlisted July 10, 1862 at Mobile, Ala. Troop B, 15th Confed. Cavalry. Last shown on a clothing

receipt dated Sept. 10, 1864. Rank not given nor place either.

Jacob A. (Peppin) Officer, but rank not given. Member Co. I, 31st Ala. Volunteer Inf. CSA. Deceased

and claim filed for Auditor-War Dept.

Benjamin P. Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Eufaula, Ala. Eufaula Battery, Ala. Light Artillery, CSA. Surren-

dered May 4, 1865 at Citronelle, Ala. Paroled May 10, 1865 at Meridian, Miss. Rank not given.

Berry. Enlisted July 30, 1864, in Macon County, Ala. Co. D, 63rd Ala. Volunteer Inf. Surrendered Apr.

9, 1865 at Balkely (Blakely) Ala. Paroled May 16, 1865 at New Orleans, La. Residence Barbour, Ala. Rank

not given. Age 17.

Edward T. Enlisted July 3rd, 1861 at Bainbridge, Ala. Co. F, 15th Ala. Volunteer Inf., CSA. Died Jany.

10, 1862 at Richmond, Va. Widow’s name Sarah. Rank not given.

Elias Enlisted Nov. 15, 1862 at Clopton, Ala. Company E, Hilliard’s Legion, Ala. Vol. Inf., which be-

came Co. E, 59th Ala. Vol. Inf. Captured Mch. 25, 1865 at Hatche’s Run (Va.) Released June 16, 1865 at

City Point, Va. Rank not given.

George Enlisted May 29, 1862 at Eutaw, Ala. Appears on muster roll Co. H, 4th Ala. Vol. Militia, Mch.

29 to June 24, 1862. Pvt. N.B. Son of Etheldred. Father of late Chas. P., Tuscaloosa, Ala.

Griffin Enlisted Apr. 6, 1863 at Skipperville, Ala. Co. B 33rd Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Captured Nov. 30,

1864 at Franklin, Tenn. Shown as a prisoner of war at Louisville, Ky. Dec. 3, 1864. Discharged on this date.

Rank not given. N.B. This name Griffin is in E. Tenn. in 1941.

J.A. Enlisted Mch. 6, 1862 at Montgomery, Ala. Co. I 31st Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Rank not given.

Jas. Bobbitt Enlisted July 15, 1863 at Mobile, Ala. for 3 years. Co. C, 2nd Ala. Vol. Cavalry. Captured

July 1, 1864 near Marietta, Ga. Pvt. N.B. Held prisoner till surrender at Chicago, Ill. A son of Etheldred of

Eutaw, Ala.

James T. Enlisted Mch. 16, 1862 at Clopton, Ala. Co. F, 3rd Confed. Eng. Troops. Last appears on

clothing receipt, May 1, 1864. Rank not given.

James T. Enrolled, Mch. 11, 1862 at Clipton, Dale Co., Ala. Co. B, 33rd Ala. Vol. Last appears May 1,

1863 as trans. to Pioneer Corps. N.B. this could be the above James T. Clopton and Clipton may be same.
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John Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Eufaula, Ala. Eufaula Battery, Ala. Light Artillery. Surrendered at Cit-

ronelle, Ala. May 4, 1865. Paroled at Meridian, Miss. May 10, 1865. Rank not given. N.B. This may have

been Jno. P. Pippen, son of

Etheldred of Eutaw, Ala. If so he [ ] bachelor in Greene Co., Ala., his fiancee having died while he was

in the army. Rank not given.

John H. 2d Lieut. Enlisted Oct. 25, 1861. Co. H 22nd Ala. Vol. Inf. Elected 2d Lt. same day of enlistment.

Resigned July 1, 1862.

John H. Enlisted Apr. 23, 1861 at Mobile, Ala. Co. A 3rd Ala. Vol. Inf., CSA. Discharged Nov. 14, 1861

at Norfolk Harbor, Va. Born Greene Co., Ala. 26 yrs. N.B. Son of Littleberry Pippen of Eutaw and Mobile,

Ala. St. in Eutaw, Ala. named for Littleberry Pippen.

”N.B.” means data added but not contained on War Dept. Records

Lewis Enlisted Mch. 1, 186[3] 2 at Eufaula, Ala. Eufaula Battery, Ala. Light Artillery. Trans. Kolb’s

Battery Ala. Light Artillery on Oct. 17, 1863. Last appears on Mch. 17, 1864 on a receipt roll of Kolb’s Bat.

Rank not given. N.B. Etheldred had a son named Lewis or Louis. He may not have lived to maturity or this

might have been he.

Lewis W. Enlisted Aug. 31, 1863 at Pollard, Ala. Co. , 6th Ala. Cavalry, CSA. (Co. C, 8th, (Livingston’s)

Cavalry). Died Nov. 24th, 1864 at Shelley Sprgs. Ala. Rank not given. N.B. Perhaps line of Sam’l Selathiel.

L.B. Pvt. Enlisted Apr. 22, 1862 at Eutaw, Ala. Co. C, 2d Ala. Vol. Inf. Mch. 22 to June 30. He was

probably a Littleberry P. (Son of Peleg Pippen) N.B.

Littleberry A. Enlisted June 11, 1861 in Greene Co., Ala. Co. C, 11th Ala. Vol. Inf., CSA. Wounded

in action Aug. 16, 1864. Last appears at Meridian, Miss. May 17, 1865. N.B. Son of Etheldred. Died a

bachelor.

Littleberry A. Enlisted Jun. 11, 1861 at Greene Co., Ala. Co. C, 11th Ala. Vol. Inf., CSA. Wounded in

action, Aug. 16, 1864. Rec. $50.00 bounty Aug 23, 1862. Surrendered by Lt. Gen. R. Taylor at Citronelle,

Ala. Paroled at Meridian, Miss. May 4, 1865. N.B. Same as above. Son of Etheldred. Rode to Texas on his

war horse after surrender from Meridian. Stayed a year with his sister Mrs. Adolph Wyser of Tex. His Ala.

relatives thought he had been killed until he returned a year later on the same horse.

Nathaniel Appears on roll of Co. A, 47th Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA from Aug. 19 to Oct. 19, 1862, when he

died at Chimborazo Hosp. Richmond, Va.

Park Enlisted July 30, 1864 in Macon Co., Ala. Co. D, 63rd Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA Captured Apr. 9, 1865

at Blakely, Ala. Died May 12, 1865 in St. Louis Hosp. Buried in Sq. 19, Group 71, Monument Cemetery.

Reference W. Pippin, relationship not shown. Rank not given. 17 yrs.

Richard J. Enrolled Mch. 25, 1862 at Light House, Ala. Co. B, 3rd Battalion Hilliard’s Legion, Ala. Vol.

Inf., which became Co. E 60th Ala. Vol. Inf. Died Dec. 28, 1864 at Eufaula, Ala. Rank not given. 19 yrs.*

Richard J. Corp. Enlisted Feb. 1861 at Eufaula, Ala. Co. B, 1st Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Last appears on the

roll for Nov.-Dec. 1861.

Richard J. Lieut. Mustered in to Co. E, 60th Ala. Vol. Inf. Mch. 15, 1862 at Light House, Ala. died Dec.

28, 1864 at Eufaula, Ala. Evidently the Richard above.*

Richmond Enrolled Apr. 29, 1862 at Loachapoka, Ala. Co. K, 47th Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Died Aug. 20,

1864 at Howard’s Grove, Va. Rank not given.

Sam’l. Selathiel Enlisted Aug. 1, 1863 in Dale Co., Ala. Co. D, 57th Reg. of Ala. Inf. Trans. to Co. B

and ordered to duty at mouth of Dog River near Mobile, Ala. Issued clothes Aug. 24, 1864. Admitted to

Yandell Hospital at Meridian, Miss. and given furlough Apr. 3, 1865. N.B. Descendants in Ala. in 1941.

Dothan and elsewhere. Rank not given.

T.J. Appears on a receipt roll of Roddy’s Escort, Ala. Cavalry, dated Mch. 28, 1864.
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William Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Eufaula, Ala. Eufaula Battery, Ala. Light Artillery. Died June 30, 1862

at Morristown Hosp. State not shown, but evidently at Morristown, Tenn. Rank not given.

William Enlisted May 9, 1862 at Grenville, Ala. Co. B, 33rd Ala. Vol. Inf. Last appears on a clothing

requisition, Mch. 9, 1864, Dalton Co. State not shown. Evidently Dalton Co., Ga. Rank not given.

N.B. Hereafter when ”rank” is not given, it means records do not show.

William B. Enlisted Feb. 9, 1861 at Eufaula, Ala. Co. B, 1st Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Last appears on roll for

Nov.-Dec. 1861.

William B. Enlisted Apr. 11, 1862 at Abbeville, Ala. Co. A., 3rd Battalion Hilliard’s Legion, Ala. Vol.

Inf., which became Co. E, 60th Ala. Vol. Inf. CSA. Captured Apr. 3, 1865. Present Apr. 13, 1865 at City

Point, Va. (Hopewell, Va.)

W.B. Pvt. Enlisted Sept. 11, 1862 at Abbeville, Ala. for 3 years. Co. E, 60th Inf. Ala. Vol. Captured Apr.

3, 1865 at Sutherland Station, (Va.). Last appears as prisoner of war at Point Lookout (Va.). N.B. Evidently

same as above soldier.

William H. Enlisted Feb. 9, 1861 at Eufaula, Ala. Co. B, 1st Ala. Vol. Inf. Last appears on roll for Nov.-

Dec. 1861. N.B. Son of Etheldred of Eutaw, Ala. Grandfather of Rev. Walter W. Pippen, Jr. Released from

the Army to accept Civil Appointment under Confed. Gov’t.

Carpenter, Jno. Newsome, Col.

Enrolled and elected Capt. Co. C, 2nd Ala. Cav. CSA on Mch. 8, 1862. Elected Major May 27, 1863.

Elected Lt. Col. Apr. 2, 1864. N.B. Native of Greene Co., Ala. Jas. B., Wm. Henry, Eldred D., and Jno. P.

Pippen, sons of Etheldred Pippen of Greene Co., were all engaged to four sisters of Col. Carpenter. One

sister died while her fiancee, Jno. P., was in the army. He died a bachelor. Jas. B. married Jane Carpenter.

Wm. Henry mar. 1st Mary Carpenter; 2d Bettie, who was fianc? of Eldred D., who was killed in battle of

Chickamauga, Ga. at age of twenty & where he lies buried. Col. Carpenter was a brilliant lawyer. Elected

to U.S. Congress after the war. Finally moved to Mobile, Ala. where he was a Society Leader. Opened a

Commission Brokerage Business and broke for about $200,000.00 Died at Eutaw, Ala. in home of W.H.

Pippen, his brother in law, mentioned above. Buried in Greene County, Ala.

Eldred Enlisted Dec. 27, 1861, age 20 yrs. Phelans[?] Co., Ala. Light Artillery at Tuscaloosa, Ala. Killed

in action Sept. 20, 1863 at Chickamauga, Ga. N.B. Son of Etheldred of Eutaw, Ala. Buried at Chickamauga,

Ga. No marker.

17.2 Arkansas

Oliver, (Pepin). Enlisted Aug. 20, 1861 at Camp Lee, Pine Bluff, Ark. Co. H, 9th Ark. Inf. CSA. Last of

record as a prisoner of war as captured Feb. 25, 1862 at Nashville, Tenn., and paroled at Nashville, Apr. 30,

1863.

A. Enlisted Mch. 15, 1862 at Hamburg, Ark. Co. A, 37th Ark. Inf. CSA. Last of record Feb. 29, 1864.

Amos Appears on payroll of Co. B, 7th Ark. Militia, CSA from Feb. to Mch. 1862. No other record.

Amos Enlisted Jul. 15, 1862 at Ozark, Ark. Co. I, 34th Ark. Inf. Last of record Aug. 31, 1863 as absent

& at hospital.

Jackson Enlisted May 20, 1862 at Arkadelphia, Ark. Co. H, 37th Ark. Inf. CSA. Died at Camp Mulberry

Nov. 10, 1863.

N.B. Banister Pippen of N.C. and Eutaw, Ala. had 4 sons to migrate to Hamburg, Ark. prior to 1836.

These are thought to be his descendants.
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17.3 Florida

E. Enrolled May 4, 1863 at Marianza, Fla. Co. I, 11th Fla. Inf. CSA. Last of record June 10, 1863 at camp

Backaw.

Griffin Enlisted May 15, 1862 at Mt. Vernon, Fla. Co. H, 6th Fla. Inf. CSA. Last of record Jul. 1, 1862.

Sick on furlough. N.B. An Ala. Griffin also.

Johnson Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Vernon, Fla. Co. H, 4th Fla. Inf. CSA. Killed in action Sept. 20, 1863

at Chickamauga, Ga. N.B. There are Pippens in Vernon, Fla. in 1941. Mrs. Leona, a son also at Panama City.

Peter K. Enlisted Apr. 18, 1864 at St. Andrews, Fla. Co. A., 11th Fla. Inf. CSA. Last record, granted 50

day furlough on Oct. 15, 1864.

Solomon Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Vernon, Fla. Co. H, 4th Fla. Inf. CSA. Died of illness at Cassville,

Ga. Oct. 13, 1863.

17.4 Georgia

Green Enlisted Apr. 16, 1864 at Macon, Ga. Co. A, 3rd Ga. Reserves, CSA. Last of record Oct. 1864.

Probably an old man.

J.V. or J.Y. Enlisted May 7, 1862 at Savannah, Ga. Co. I, 32nd Ga. Inf. CSA. Last of record as a casualty

at John’s and James’ Islands, S.C. Severely wounded on July 1-10, 1864. Report was furnished Ga. Pension

Bureau on Oct. , 1919.

Needham Enlisted Apr. 24, 1861 at Penfield, Ga. Co. C, 3rd Ga. Inf. Last of record at Appomattox as

surrendered at Appomattox Court House, Va.

T. Enlisted Jan. 27, 1864 at Macon, Ga. Co. C, 5th Ga. Reserves Inf. Last of record May 17, 1864 as

absent. Probably an old man.

17.5 Kentucky

Hugh J. Enlisted Feb. 17, 1863 at Moccasin Gap, Ky. Co. A, Jessee’s Battalion, Ky. Mounted Riflemen. Last

of record Jun. 30, 1863.

Solomon Appears as a prisoner of war at Louisville, Ky. & Rock Island, Ill. of Co. E, 2d Ky. Cavalry,

CSA. Captured Jun. 20, 1864 at Mt. Sterling (Ky.). Last of rec. as prisoner at Military Prison, Rock Island,

Ill.

17.6 Louisiana

- Appears on petition by members of Co. I, 5th La. Cavalry CSA in re transfer of W.W. Guthrie of 12th La.

Inf. 1st name not given.

J.M. Enlisted at Catshoula, La. Mch. 22, 1862. Co. I, 25th La. Inf. Died at Corinth, Miss. 5-26-1862. 28

yrs.

17.7 Mississippi

B.B. Enrolled Jul. 18, 1861 at Corinth, Miss. Co. H, 16th Miss. Inf. CSA. Last of record Feb. 6, 1862 as

absent. Sick in Richmond, Va. 28 yrs. at enlistment. N.B. Ray and Donald Pippin’s coll. line.

66



J.J. Enrolled Sept. 9, 1862 at Guntown, Miss. Co. E, 5th Ala. Cavalry, CSA. Last of record on a receipt

roll dated Mch. 1864.

- On muster roll of Co. B, 1st Miss. Inf. (Percey’s) Army of ten thousand, dated Feb. 12, 1862. Jackson,

Miss. 1st name not given.

Berry Enlisted Aug. 28, 1864 at Brandon, Miss. Co. E, 1st Battalion Miss. Inf. (State Troops) 30 days

1864. Last of rec. Sept. 1864. N.B. All of these late enlistments were evidently of men very young or very

old.

Bird H. Enrolled Jul. 16, 1861 in Warren Co., Miss. Co. H, 21st Miss. Inf. CSA. Last of record as taking

allegiance to U.S.A. Dec. 16, 1863. Went FEDERAL. Released in Kentucky.

Franklin G. Enlisted Apr. 10, 1863 at Lexington, Miss. Co. D, 1st Miss. Light Artillery. Captured at

Blakely, Ala. Apr. 1865.

J.E. Enrolled Oct. 12, 1862 at Holly Springs, Miss. Co. F, Hughes Battalion, Miss. Cavalry. Last of rec.,

Aug. 17, 1863.

John E. Enlisted Sept. 1, 1863 in Copiah Co., Miss. Co. G, 4th Miss. Cav. CSA. Surrendered at Cit-

ronella, Ala. Paroled at Gainesville, 5-12-65 Ala.

John E. Enrolled Mch. 1, 1861 at Waterford, Miss. Co. (Old) F, 9th. Miss. Inf. CSA. Last of record Mch.

31, 1862.

John E. Enrolled Oct. 12, 1862 at Holly Springs, Miss. Co. G, 4th Miss. Cavalry. Captured the same date

and place and died Jan. 12, 1864 at the Military Hosp., Alton, Ill. of illness.

J.W. On muster roll of the Wynne Reliefs, which became Co. D, 34th Miss. Inf. Mustered into Confed.

service Apr. 17, 1862.

Kenneth Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Brandon, Miss. Co. D, 46th Miss. Inf. CSA. Last of record Aug. 1,

1863 on a roll of Walker’s Div. Hosp. Brandon, Miss. Employed as a nurse.

William M. Enlisted Oct. 31, 1863 in Clark Co., Miss. Co. F, 11th Miss. Cavalry (Perrin’s) Last of rec.

Aug. 1864. Detailed with a BROKEN DOWN HORSE.

17.8 North Carolina

William F. Enrolled Aug. 7, 1861 in Pitt Co., N.C. Co. G, 8th N.C. Inf. CSA. Captured 1864 a[t] Fort

Harrison. Exchanged 1864. Born Pitt Co. Age 22 years.

Alfred Enrolled Mch. 12, 1862 at Dunn’s N.C. Co. B, 47th N.C. Inf. CSA. Died Jul. 4, 1862 at Camp

Johnson. Born Franklin Co., N.C. 29 yrs.

Calvin Enlisted May 15, 1862 at Franklin, N.C. Co. B, 47th N.C. Inf. CSA. Last of rec. Apr. 9, 1865 at

Appomattox, Va. 32 years old.

Cullen A. Enlisted Apr. 18, 1861 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. A, 1st N.C. Inf. CSA. (6 months) N.B. He was a

casualty of war. Line of En. Joseph.

Epenetus Guion Enlisted Oct. 18, 1864 at Wayne, N.C. Co. A, 55th N.C. Inf. CSA. Last of rec. as

prisoner of war. Paroled bet. Apr. 11-21, 1865 at Farmville, Va. N.B. See his family line in these papers.

Flavius A. Mustered in Jul. 12, 1862 at Tarboro, N.C. Troop I, 7th Con. Cav. Born in Edgecombe. Last

of rec. Jun. 13, 1864 as dead. (Line of Ensign Joseph in these papers.) N.B.

Geo. H. Enlisted at Williamston, N.C. May 6, 1863. Co. G, 13th N.C. Inf. CSA. Captured at Amelia

Court House (Va.) Apr. 3, 1865. Released June 17, 1865. Residence Martin Co., N.C.

Jas. J. Sergt. Enlisted Jun. 19, 1862 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. I, 7th Confed. Cav. Last of record Mch. 1, 1864.

James K. Sgt. Enrolled July 24, 1861 in Pitt County, N.C. Co. C, 8th N.C. Inf. CSA. Died Oct 14, 1864

near Richmond, Va. Born Edgecombe. 18 yrs.
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J.S. Sergt. Former member of Co. B, 16th Battalion N.C. Cav. CSA. Paroled as a prisoner of war at

Farmville, Va. Apr. 11-21, 1865.

Joseph H. Mustered in Jul. 12, 1862 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. I, 7th Confed. Cav. Last of record Jul. 12,

1862. ”AWOL” N.B. Line of Ensign Jos. Forbears lived at Enfield, N.C. One descendant in 1941.

Jno. W. Enlisted Jul. 15, 1862. Co. G, 3rd N.C. Inf. CSA. Died Mch. 19, 1863 at Guniea Station, Va.

near where Stonewall Jackson was killed. Born Wayne Co. N.C. N.B. believed to have had offspring. a J.W.

Pippen d. in Washington, N.C. c. 1925. Banker.

John W. Enlisted May 24, 1861 at Rocky Mount, N.C. Co. I, 15th N.C. Inf. CSA. Discharged Feb. 28,

1863. N.B. Line of Ensign Jos. D. bachelor.

Nathan K. Enlisted Jul. 22, 1861 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. A, 1st N.C. Inf. Last of record Aug. 1861. 18 yrs.

Martin Co.

Nathan K. Enlisted at Tarboro, N.C. Co. I, 7th Confed. Cav. Born in Edgec. Captured Dec. 27, 1864 at

Hamilton, N.C. Released Jun. 16, 1865 at Pt. Lookout, Md. N.B. Line of Ens. Joseph. 20 yrs.

R.N. Enrolled May 23, 1864 at Camp Holmes, N.C. Co. B, 2nd N.C. Reserves, Junior. Last of rec. Oct.

1864. Went to hospital. Born Mecklenberg, N.C. 17 yrs.

Sydney Enrolled Feb. 22, 1862 at Dunns, N.C. Co. B, 47th N.C. Inf. CSA. Died Oct. 27, 1862 in Confed.

Hosp. Petersburg, Va. Born Franklin Co. Age 27 yrs.

Silas M. Enrolled May 3, 1861 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. G, 13th N.C. Inf. Captured Aug. 9, 1863 at Falling

Waters, Md. Joined U.S. forces Jan. 26, 1864. WENT FEDERAL. N.B. Two marriages. See papers herein.

25 yrs.

Spencer J. Mustered in Jul. 12, 1862 at Tarboro, N.C. Co. I, 7th Confed. Cav. B. Edgecombe N.C.

Farmer. N.B. Line of Ensign Joseph.

Wesley Enlisted May 15, 1862 in Franklin Co., N.C. Co. B, 47th N.C. Inf. CSA. Last of rec. 1864. N.B.

Ray and Donald’s line.

17.9 Tennessee

Alfred C. Capt. Mustered in Sept. 7, 1861. Co. B, 28th Tenn. Inf. Elected Capt. May 8, 1862. Last appears

as paroled May 1, 1865 at Greensboro, N.C. Enlisted in Zollicoffe’s Camp.

Andrew Enlisted Dec. 23, 1862 at Murfreesboro, Tenn. Co. B, 28th Tenn. Inf. Last of record Jan. 3,

1864, when he signed an oath of allegiance to U.S. WENT FEDERAL.

Ben Enlisted Nov. 12, 1863 in Fayette Co., Tenn. Co. K, 16th Tenn. Cav. (Longwood’s)

J.Y. Enlisted Nov. 20, 1861 at Galloway, Tenn.

J.T. Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. K, 28th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Last of record Apr.

1863. Sick since Nov. 1862.

Jackson Enlisted Oct. 17, 1863 at Eufaula, Ala. Kolb’s Battery, Ala. Light Artillery. Last appears of

record on oath of allegiance to the U.S. Dec. 31, 1864, at which time his residence was shown as Marshall,

Tenn. WENT FEDERAL. He may have been an Ala.

James Mustered in at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Aug. 11, 1861. Co. E, 28th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Last of record

Apr. 28, 1862.

John Enlisted Aug. 26, 1861 at Watkin’s Farm, Tenn. Appears on roster of Co. B (Duckworth’s), 7th

Tenn. Cav. from Aug. 24, 1861 to Jan. [ ].

John J. Mustered in Aug. 11, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. E, 28th Tenn. Inf. Transferred Nov. 1,

1862 to Co. B, 28th Inf.

Joseph Enlisted Dec. 23, 1862 at Murfreesboro, Tenn. Co. K, 28th Tenn. Inf. Last of record, Apr. 1863.
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Pinckney Enlisted in October at McMinnville, Tenn. Day and year not shown. Surrendered at Chat-

tanooga, Tenn. Sept. 12, 1863. Last of record as having enlisted in the 11th Tenn. Cavalry, USA. WENT

FEDERAL.

Richard F. Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe. Co. B, 28th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Last of record Apr.

1863.

Robert Enrolled on Feb. 13, 1863 in Fayette Co., Tenn. Co. K, 12th Tenn. Cav. (Green’s). No later record.

Simeon Enlisted Dec. 23, 1862 at Murfreesboro, Tenn. Co. B, 28th Tenn. Inf. Last of record on oath of

allegiance to U.S.A. 1864. Residence Jackson County, Tenn. WENT FEDERAL.

Thomas Enrolled July 30, 1861 at Livingston, Tenn. Co. G, 25th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Trans. Co. K, 28th

Tenn. Inf. CSA in Mch. 1863.

Wesley Enrolled Sept. 27, 1862 at Blountsville, Tenn. Captured while in Co. E, 61st Tenn. Inf. CSA.

Paroled at a prisoner of war at Fort Delaware, Del. on Jul. 30, 1863.

Willis Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. K, 28th Tenn. Inf. Last of record Apr. 1863.

Willis B. Mustered in Aug. 11, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. E, 28th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Last of

record Oct. 1862 as discharged. Reason not shown.

W.W. Appears on roll of prisoners of war at Camp Chase, Ohio as a former member of Co. B, 25th Tenn.

Inf. Arrested Apr. 26, 1862 in Jackson Co., Tenn. and transferred to Vicksburg Aug. 25, 1862.

W.W. Mustered in Sept. 7th, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. K, 28th Tenn. Inf. Last appears as

prisoner of war at Camp Chase, Ohio, Aug. 25, 1862. Captured Apr. 26, 1862. Evidently the same as above

”W.W.”

Willis W. Enlisted Sept. 7, 1861 at Camp Zollicoffe, Tenn. Co. B, 28th Tenn. Inf. CSA. Last of record

Feby. 1863 as absent & sick. N.B. Believed to be the same as the last Willis listed [above].

17.10 Texas

A.L. Enlisted May 6, 1862 at Centreville, Leon County, Texas. Co. E, Wauls Texas Legion. Last of record

Feb. 1863 as absent on parole since Dec. 1862.

Andrew J. Enlisted Mch. 5, 1862 at Hamilton, Texas. Co. C, 24th Texas Cav. CSA. Captured Jan. 11,

1863 at Ark. Post, Ark. Exchanged Apr. 17, 1863 at City Point, Va. Last of record Apr. 1864, furlough. 19

yrs.

Benjamin Corpl. Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Dallas, Tex. Co. K, 18th Tex. Cav. CSA. Last of record Jun.

30, 1862 as absent by conscript law.

Buck Enlisted July 1, 1862 at Camp McCulloch, Tex. Co. A, 30th Tex. Cav. CSA. Last of record Aug.

1863. 20 yrs.

Chas. A. Enlisted Mch. 5, 1862 at Hamilton, Tex. Co. C, 24th Tex. Cav. CSA. Captured Jan. 11, 1863 at

Arkansas Post, Ark. Exchanged, Apr. 17, 1863 at City Point, Va. Last of record Apr. 1864.

H.K. Enlisted Aug. 20, 1862 at Camp Daniel, Texas. Co. E, 15th Tex. Inf. CSA. Last of record June

1863 as ”AWOL” since Apr. 25, 1863.

William C. Enlisted Mch. 5, 1862 at Hamilton, Texas. Co. C, 24th Tex. Cav. CSA. Captured Jan. 11,

1863 at Arkansas Post, Ark. Exchanged Apr. 15, 1863 at City Point, Va. Last of record in Apr. 1863.

William J. Enlisted Apr. 2, 1862 in Bosque Co., Tex. Co. B, 31st Tex. Cav. CSA. Last of record as a

convalescent at Confed. States Hosp. at Shrevesport, La., Mch. 20, 1864.

N.B. It is known that Wm. Carroll Pippin of Hickory and Pulaski Counties, Mo. was in the CSA. As we

find no Pippins listed in CSA from Missouri, we are sure that the above William C. was this man. It is also
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quite probable that several others of the above soldiers were from Missouri. – It is believed that there were

very few – if any – Pippins in Texas prior to 1865.

We also believe that some of the Pippins in Ala. exhibit may have been from Tenn. and vice versa. Also

some of the Missouri Pippens may have enlisted in Tennessee - as they were so recently from the state, where

they left close relatives behind. We have information to the effect that in Louisiana there were Pippins, who

were descendants of Howell Pippin of North Carolina and later Tenn. and the La. soldiers may BOTH have

been of this line.

City Point, Va., where Pippins of several states were released after having been captured by the Yan-

kees, is situated on the James River about eight miles from Petersburg, Va., now incorporated in the city of

Hopewell, Va. It is and always has been and always will be a strategic location in time of war. There are

in 1941 several large industries there engaged in defense work for Govt. A Dupont powder plant was built

there in LAST war days and Hopewell grew from that plant and is now quite a thriving town. However, that

Dupont plant has been moved to within eight miles of Richmond, still on James River.

There are believed to be many Pippins in Texas in 1941, and in these papers we give records of such as

we so far have.

Augustus M. Pippin of Greene Co., Ala. once owned land where Dallas, Tex. now is, but owing to water

shortage he sold his farm and returned to Ala. His son, Dr. Willie Lee Pippin married and lived in Commerce,

Tex. until his death BY AUTO in 1937. His married daughter and widow live there now. He was a D.D.S.

17.11 Virginia

Edward Enlisted Mch. 15, 1864 at Richmond, Va. Co. G, 2nd Va. Inf. Local defense. Last of record Sept. 2,

1864.

Edward A. Enlisted Jany. 8, 1863 at Saluda, Va. Co. D, 40th Battal, Va. Last of record Sept. 7, 1863.

Edward A. Enlisted June 8, 1863 at Saluda Va. Co. D, 24th Va. Cav. CSA. Last of record as discharged

Jun. 30, 1864. Res. Gloucester Co.

Elijah Enrolled Apr. 30, 1861 at Richmond, Va. Battery B, 38th Battalion Va. Light Artillery. Died Mch.

1, 1865 at Confed. States Hosp. Petersburg, Va. N.B. Probably from Md. See 1790 Fed. Census.

Elijah Enlisted Apr. 21, 1861 at Richmond, Va. Battery I, 1st Va. Artil. Born in Richmond, Va. Boat

builder or Carpenter. Last of rec. Jun. 25, 1864 at Petersburg, Va. Wounded. 19 yrs.

George W. Mustered in July 11, 1861 at Abingdon, Va. Co. F, 48th Va. Inf. CSA. Last of record Nov.

19, 1861. Died at Meadow Bluff.

James Roll of the Washington Co., Va. Militia (S.W.Va.) for Apr. 1862. In service nine days. No reason

shown.

James C. Same record as above except the addition of ”C” in the name.

James, 2d. Sgt. Enlisted June 8, 1862 at Wytheville, Va. Co. A, 54th Battalion Va. Inf. CSA. Last of

record May 2, 1865 when he was paroled at Greensboro, N.C. May have been the same as above staging a

”COMEBACK”.

James, 3rd. Sgt. Enlisted Jun., 1862 at Wytheville, Va. Co. E, 63rd Inf. Va. CSA. Last of record July-

August 1864.

James C. Enlisted Mch. 24, 1863 at Abingdon, Va. Co. A, 30th Va. Sharpshooters. Captured Sept. 19,

1864 at Winchester, Va. Exchanged Nov. 1, 1864 at Point Lookout, Md. No later record.

James H. Roll of Washington Co., Va. Militia CSA 1862. In service 9 days.

John Enlisted Mch. 1, 1862 at Richmond, Va. Capt. Cayse’s Co. Va. Light Artillery (Purcell’s Artillery).

Last of record Dec. 31, 1864 as having been wounded in the battle before Richmond, Jun.-Jul.-1862. Retired.
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Joseph H. Muster Roll of Co. F, 48th Va. Inf. CSA. Mustered in Jul. 11, 1861 at Abingdon, Va.

Richard Shown as having been discharged on Feby. 24, 1862 for disability. Co. E, 53rd Va. Inf. CSA.

Robert Enlisted Feb. 23, 1863 at Washington Co., Va. Co. E, 22nd Va. Cav. CSA. Last of record Oct. 31,

1863 as sick. N.B. He appears also in pension records at Washington, D.C.

Robert Enlisted Apr. 22, 1862 at Abingdon, Va. Co. B, 37th Va. Inf. CSA. Captured Sept. 19, 1864 at

Winchester, Va. Last of record Oct. 29, 1864 when he was exchanged at Point Lookout, Md.

Robert J. Enlisted Mch. 26, 1862 at Abingdon, Va. Co. E, 63rd Va. Inf. CSA. Last of record Mch. 1,

1864 as never having reported for duty.

Samuel P. Mustered in July 11, 1861 at Abingdon, Va. Co. F, 48th Va. Inf. CSA. Last of record on a

regimental return for Mch. 1862 as absent at Hospital. N.B. The first Sam’l Pippin of record married in

Cecil Co., Md. to Letitia Wilson in 1787 and migrated to N.C. Sou. west, Va. Pippins went there in 1807

from N.C. A Sam’l Pippin in that section in 1941.

Solomon Enlisted Mch. 24, 1863 at Abingdon, Va. Co. A, 30th Va. Sharpshooters. Last of record Apr.

24, 1863. N.B. It will be noted that there was also a Solomon in Fla. and one in Ky. in CSA. A Solomon in

1941 at Wilmington, Del. Born in Md. and grandson of Solomon of Talbot County. The 1st Pippen of record

in N.C. was Solomon, 1766, son of John of Queen Anne’s Co. Md.

Thomas Enlisted Aug. 26, 1863 in Washington Co., Va. Co. A, 22nd Va. Cav. Last of record on oath of

allegiance to U.S.A. Dec. 29, 1864 with the remark ”Deserted the Rebels at Saltsville, Va. Mch. 20, 1864.”

WENT FEDERAL.

Thomas Mustered into service in Washington Co., Va. Apr. 6-7, 1862. In service nine days. Washington

Co. Va. Militia, CSA.

Thomas Enlisted at Abingdon, Va. May 28, 1864. Co. A, Tuttles Battalion, Va. Local Defense, CSA.

William Appears Dec. 1861 as a member of Co. E, 53rd Va. Inf. CSA as absent and sick.

William B. Mustered in Jul. 11, 1861 at Abingdon, Va. Co. F, 48th Va. Inf. CSA. Last of record on oath

of allegiance to U.S.A. in Feb. 1862. Swift Run Church. Went Federal.

William T. Enlisted Oct. 19, 1861 at Gloucester Court House, Va. Assigned to Co. D, 21st Va. Militia.

Last of record May 14, 1862 as detailed as a canoe guard on Ware River - since Dec. 11, 1861. N.B. Probably

a brother of Edward A. of Gloucester Co.

William T. 2d Liet. Enlisted Oct. 19, 181 [sic] at Gloucester Court House, Va. Co. D, 21st Va. Militia.

Last of record Dec. 1861 at Gloucester Point. N.B. He may have been from York Co., Va.

The CSA records do not show any Pippens from the border states of Md. and Missouri. In Kentucky

there were Pippins in CSA and Union Army. This was probably true in Md. and Missouri. When we comb

the records of the Union Army this will speak for itself. Whatever Pippins from Md. in the CSA probably

enlisted in Va. and are included in the above. The state of Sou. Carolina shows no Pippins in CSA. There

were Pippins in S.C. in 1790 (Fed. Census) They probably migrated further south before 1860. So far as is

known there are no Pippins in S.C. in 1941.

In addition to the Va. enlistments we have discovered that there were twenty Pippens of record from the

other states who fought in Virginia battles, making with these a total of forty seven. This ought to give all

Pippins in America the privilege of trespassing on STAID Virginia soil without fear or favor, remembering

also that the first Pippins in America settled in Northampton and Northumberland Counties, Va.
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Chapter 18

Pippins in War of 1812

War Dept. Records, War of 1812

[Data obtained from Tulloch by Rev. Pippen.]

Secured by Mr. Neil Tulloch, Wash. D.C.

Pippin, Arthur. Appears as a Pvt. on Capt. John McLane’s Co. of riflemen, belonging to a Reg. of N.C.

Militia commanded by Col. Jesse A. Pearson; Mch. 1 to Aug. 31, 1814.

Pippin, Derias. Pvt. on a roll of Capt. Solomon Scott, Jr. ’s 35th Md. Militia. Ordered into service in

181 , Roll dated, Queen Anne’s Co., Md. 9/ 29.

Pippin, Dorcas. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Joseph Talbot’s Det. of 19th Reg. Md. Militia. Ordered into service

in May, 1813, dated Caroline Co. (Queene Anne), July 20.

Pippin, James. Pvt. on muster roll of Capt. Andrew Bagg’s Det. of the Extra Battalion, Md. Militia. Roll

dated, Talbot Co., Md. Oct. 12, 1813.

Pippin, James. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Solomon Scott Jr. ’s 35th Md. Militia. Roll dated, Queen Anne’s Co.,

Md. September 29, 1814. See Derias above.

Pippen, John. Pvt. on muster roll of Capt. John McKamy’s Co. 5th Reg. of East Tenn. Drafted Militia.

(Booth’s) Nov. 13, 1814 to May 12, 1815.

Pippin, Joseph. Pvt. on muster roll of Lt. Jas. Long’s Co. of Inf., Reg. of South Car. Mil. commanded by

Lt. Co. Adam McWillie, Nov. 28, 1814 to Mch. 8, 1815. Residence Sumter Dist. Rendezvous: Clarendon

Courthouse.

Pippin, Joseph. Pvt. on records of Capt. Jno. R. Cary’s Co. of Light Inf., 21st Va. Militia. (Camp’s

Jones’) Feb. 16, 1813 to Dec. 25, 1814.

Pippin, Lewis. Pvt. on muster rolls of Capt. Jas. Hodge’s Co., 3rd S.C. Militia, Jul. 31 to Oct. 30, 1812,

see Joseph above from S. Carolina.

Pippin, Richard. Pvt. on muster roll of Capt. John Hamon’s Co. 5th Va. Militia (Boot’s) Oct. 30 to Dec.

30, 1814. There are two other references to Richard Pippin in other companies, but he is believed to be the

same man as all are from Va. He is also believed to be son of Banister of U. S. Navy of Rev. War, who died

in York Co., Va. c. 1832. Also believed to be forbear of Paul Pippen, Architect, 1939, Balt.

Pippin, Selathiel. Pvt. on muster rolls of Capt. John McPhatter’s Co. of Inf. 3rd Reg. N.C. Militia,

October 12, 1814 to Mch. 11, 1815. Last Roll dated, Greenfield, Near Wilmington, N. C.

Pippin, Thos. Pvt. on muster roll of Capt. Andrew Bagg’s Det. of Extra Bat. Md. Militia. Roll dated

Talbot Co. Md. Oct. 12, 1813. See Jas. P. above. Another Thos. roll dated Caroline Co., Md. Jul. 20, 1813.

This one on Capt. Talbot’s Det. of 19th Md. Reg. A THIRD Thomas. See below.
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Pippin, Thos. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Jno. R. Cary’s Co. of Light Inf. 1813-1814. See 2d Joseph Pippin

above, Va. Mil. 21st Reg.

Pippin, Thos. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Solomon Scott Jr.’s 35th Md. Militia. See Derias and James above.

Queen Anne’s Co., Sept. 29, 1814.

Pippin, Trustam. Sgt. roll of Capt. Andrew Bagg’s Det. of Extra Bat. Md. Mil. Roll dated Talbot Co.

Oct. 12, 1813. See James above. Same co.

Pippin, Wm. Pvt. on records of Capt. Jno. R. Cary’s Co. of Light Inf. 21st Va. Mil. 1813-1814.

Willie. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Mathews Cowen’s Co. 3rd West Tenn. Mil. Roll dated Camp Hynes, Nov.

15, 1814 and Nashville, May 15, 1815. May have come from Jackson Co., Tenn.

Willis. Pvt. on roll of Capt. Jas. Holleman’s Co. 1st West Tenn. Militia. (Wynnes). Roll dated, Nashville,

June 7, 1814.
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Chapter 19

Misc. Data on Pippins in N.C. and Virginia

Exhibit of Pippen Marriages in North Carolina and Virginia 1756 -1784

From Marriage License Bonds by Nottoway, Printed Rd. State Library:

• Pippin, Wm. to Peggy Wilkins, Mar. 17, 1790.

• Pippin, Wm. to Susanna Russell, Mar 17, 1790

• John to Betty Elliott, May 22, 1756

• Thos. to Anne Wilkins, 11-13-1792

• Thos. C. to Susanna Willis, 8-18-1807

• Thos. to Marg. Williams, 12-31-1839

• Thos. to Ursula B. Brickhouse, 12-26-1843

From Marriage Bonds in Edgecombe Co., North Carolina by Edna G. Denson:

• Pippen, Silas M. to Mamie Lewis, Jun 15, 1849

• Pippen, Roderick to Leah Gardener, 1845

• Silas M. to Sally Ann Madry, Ju 9, 1860

• Wm. to Winnifred Whitehurst, his 2nd wife, Oct. 9, 1818

• Elisha to Nancy Stallings, 12-23-1819

• Elisha to Lethia Tolson, Mch 11, 1822

• Jos. Jno. to Mary Harper, Jul. 20, 1852

• Jos. Jno. 2nd to Ida Grimes, 1-4-1889

• Nancy J. to Jas. B. Staton, Feb. 1854

• Wm. Mayo to Mary H. Powell, Mch. 1855
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• Jeffrey to Julia Cobb, 8-14-1866. These are colored brethren, deserving Rec.

• Arthur to Polly Hudnall, 1800

• Martha to Peter Knight, 1853

• Emeliza to Starkey Howard, 1854

• E.G.P. to Sally Bardin, Jan., 186

• Frank to Jane Stancill -18674

• Sally to Jas. Pender, Apr. 1887

• Martha to Ben Knight, about 1800

From County Court records of Russell County, Southwest Virginia:

• Margaret L. to Jason Chapman, Nov. 12, 1857, Book 2, p. 8

• G.W.P. to Nancy Lewis, Jun. 29, 1867, Bk 2, p 23

• Abraham to Caroline Williams, Jan. 6, 1847, Bk 2, p 39 (See N.C. census)

• James to Mary E. Price, Nov. 27, 1877, Bk 2, p 49

• Catherine to Geo. Dickenson, Jan. 1, 1878, Bk 2, p 49

• Mary A. to Elijah Gallenwaters, Mar. 1, 1880, Bk 2, p 55

• Martha J. to Jas. McLure, Aug. 25, 1891, Bk 2, p 88

• J.H.P. to G. Statzer, Jun. 27, 1896, Bk 2, p 105

• Lillie to Wm. Harmon, Feb. 20, 1899, Bk 2, p 115. a

• W. Harmon P. Bertha E. to D.S. Meade, Jul. 30, 1901, Bk 2, p 125

• M.M.P. to Lola Fleenor( Fluornoy) Jul. 15, 1908, Bk 2, p 154

• Rufus to Mabel Wilson, Jan 10, 1917, Bk 3, p 51

• K.A. to Maude Addison, Oct. 18, 1919, Bk 3, p 69. Hansonville, Va

• Julius to Bessie Justice, Feb. 20, 1919, Bk 3, p 64

• Cowan to Victoria Booth, Jul 11, 1925, Bk 4, p 68

• Lucy to Jas. C. Mays, Apr. 11, 1921, Bk 3, p 62

• . . P. to Sarah Combow, Feb. 20, 1877, Bk 2, p 47

• Wm. Sherman mar. Melissa Taylor of Ashland, Va. in 1939. Live in Farmerville, Va.
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Pippens in Richmond City Directory for 1939

Pippin-en, Mrs. Jas. Sr., widow and remarried, 826 Sou. Meadow St. Children by Mr. P.:

1. Jas. Jr. about 17. Student in John Marshall High School.

2. Thos. Grey, in teens and a student at John Marshall High School.

3. Orian W., a younger brother of above two. Grammar school.

4. ... a sister.

Jas. Sr. above mar Miss Ella Payne. These Pippins are originally from Buckingham County, Va.

Marvin, Mgr. Plant of Dr. Pepper Bottling Co. Raymond Edgar Pippin, works at Union News Co., lives

at Stop 12-1-2 Petersbg Pike.

Jas. R. Pippin, works at Union News Co., lives at 1107-C No Sheppard St.

Document re: Banister Pippen

”Interesting document in the State Library at Richmond, Va.”

Addressed to Gov. Floyd of Virginia: ’I certify that I was well acquainted with Banister Pippen, who

enlisted under Capt. Robt. Tompkin’s Army of the Revolution and was on Board Ship, Henry-Galley-in

the Naval service in the capacity of private or Seaman and that he served his time out and was honorably

discharged -as witness my hand and seal this 19th day of June 1832.’ Signed, Wm. James, Wm. Figg.

Another document signed by Richard M. Pippen and Wm. Lewis for themselves and other legatees in 1833

seeking to recover Banister’s bounty land as a soldier, which Banister had sold claim to. Banister died in

service in 1781.

Digest of Pippen Wills Found of Record in N. C. and Virginia

Joseph Pippen, d. 1791, Vol C., Pg. 170 Edgecombe Co., Orig. Will at State Capitol: Heirs: Wife, Barbary

Pippen, believed to be 2d wife. First wife m. in Md. Sons: William, whose 2d wife believed to be Winnifred

Whitehorst. Arthur, believed to be the Arthur who mar. Polly Hudnal. John, not yet identified in the records.

Gr. Children: Polly Garrett and Caleb Davis, evidently children of a deceased child, or else why were they

in the will?

Mary Pippen, who d. 1805, Vol. D. Pg. 235, Edgecombe Co. She is not yet identified. Heirs: Polly

Brown, dau.

Also note Noah Pippen of Edgecombe Co. m. Appy Brown. Son, John and gr. dau. Lucindy Pippen. Was

John or a dead son father of Luc.?

Wm. Pippen, who d. 1852, Vol. F., Pg. 473, Edgecombe Co. Believed to be son of Jos. above. Heirs:

Winifred Whitehurst, wife, who PERHAPS later mar. Wm. Hackney, had one son, Joseph John Pippen, who

mar. Ida Grimes. Ida Grimes remarried. Living in 1941. Dau, Mary L. Drew. Dau. Martha Pippen, whose

mar. is of record elsewhere.

Spicey Pippen, who d. 1853, Vol. F., Pg. 519, Edgecombe. She mar. 1st Elijah Pippen, and 2d a Mayo,

but at death used her 1st husband’s name. She was a Cherry, nee. Heirs: Gr. dau. Martha Pippen, who mar.

Ben Knight of Edgecombe. Gr. dau. Mary Pippen, who later married a Drew.

Mary L. Drew, above, d. 1897, Vol. H, Pg. 432. Heirs: Niece, Martha C. Pippen, Niece, Mary S. Hob-

good. Memo: One Martha Pippen mar. Ely Porter. Check previous record on her.
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Jos. John, son of Ensign Joseph Pippen of Amer. Rev. Will Bk. F. Pg. 519. D. 1853-53. Heirs: Talitha

Mayo, wife. Nathan K. Pippen, Jno. W. Pippen, Jos. H. Pippen, Jas. S. Pippen, Flavius A. Cullen A., see

this name in marriages of Northampton Co., Va. on prev. page. Wm. M. Pippen, Father of Jos. P. Pippen,

Atty. Littleton, N. C. in 1941. 4 Daug. Catherine E. Ward, Bithiah M. Brown, Eliz. A. Cobb, Nancy J.

Pippen. Tabitha L. M. Pippen, who mar. Lucien D. Starke, 4th, Atty. Gen’l of No. Car.

Total land acreage under will 2340. Value of slaves $10,000. Cash $1,690. the value of the residue of

this Est. not in above bequests not estimated. Total valuation of Est. other than the value of residue not given

$50,000.

Jos. John Pippen, who d. 1900, Vol. H., Pg. 480, Edgecombe. Husb of Ida Grimes. Heirs: Ida P. Pippen

(Ida ”G.”).

Pattie Pippen, who d. 1899. Vol H, Pg. 449, Edgecombe. Never married. Heirs: Walter (Robt. Walter)

brother, who d. 1926 at Charlottesville, Va. One living child. Thurston F. Pippen, (Age 79 in 1941. Address,

Hamilton, N. C.)

Jos. Jno. Pippen, who died a year later, See above will. Lafayette Pippen, (who mar. Glenn Andrews -but

must ck. on this to be sure he is the La Fayette, who mar. Glenn Andrews. Otherwise he d. single.)

Martha A. Knight, who d. 1898, Vol. H, Pg. 419. Heirs: Husband, Ben Knight. Bro. inlaws: Lewis B.,

Newcom, W. T. and LUCY Knight, a sister in law. Nephews: Jos. J. Robt. Walter, Wm. Battle, La Fayette,

Thurston F. Pippen. Nieces: Pattie, Martha C. (never mar.) Molly Pippen Hobgood.

W.B. Pippen, d. 1913, Halifax Co., Vol. 9, Pg. 100. Heirs: H.L. Pippen, Bro., Nephew Logan H. Hobgood

Pippen, Zachariah (or Zechariah) Will Bk. II, Pg. 168, Jul. 6, 1889, Russell Co.

Heirs: Charles C. and Nancy Pippen, supposedly children, or wife and Child. Dixon, James to Elisha

Pippen, relation not stated. W. B. 5, Pg. 50, Nov. 1836. Johnson, Cath. to Ellen C. Pippen, relation not stated,

W. B. I5, Pg. 236, Russell Co., Va. June 7, 1921.

”Deeds” Name Elisha P. in N. C. Sept. 25, 1809. Henry Reynolds to Anna and Henry Pippin (man and

wife?) Sept. 25, 1809. Emery Hobbs to Rachel Pippin, W. B. 4, Pg. I W. B. 4, Pg. 3, Respect. This is the

opening date for the migration of Pippins from N. C. to Southwest Va. with an influx into nearby Tenn.

Apr. 1849: Elisha Pippin, Admr. of David Dixon, W B 6, Pg. 170. Nov. 13, 1841: Jno. Crabtree to

Robt. Pippen, D/ T. W. B. 5, Pg. 272. The Name Robt. Pippin appears in Md. in 1790 Census.

Jul. 6, 1841: Wm. Pippin, Constable’s Bond, W. B. 5, Pg. 272. This is believed to be the Wm., who was

born in 1820, initials Wm. P. P.

Additional Data on North Carolina Pippens Gathered by Mrs. Edna G. Den-

son

1787 Sam Pippen of Cecil Co., Md. mar. Letitia Wilson of Cecil. Rec at Raleigh, N.C.

Reg. of Deeds, Edgecombe Co.

• Reg. of Deeds, Edgecombe Co., N.C. 1826, Vol. 18, Pg. 462: Elijah Pippen’s (Spicey Cherry) appears

as heir to est. of her father, Levi Cherry. Cherry fam. prominent in N.C.

• 1800, Vol. 9, Pg. 344: Appy as wife of Noah Pippen, heir & dau. of John Brown.

• 1804, Vol. 11, Pg. 235: Appy appears as heir & gr. dau. of Wm. Brown.

• 1807, Vol. 12, Pg. 75: Joseph and wife Holley Pippen deed land to Robt. Cherry. Much data on Cherry

family in hands of Walter W. Pippen, Jr. and Mrs. Edna Denson. Four Cherrys in N.C. Legislature.
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• 1826, Bk. 18, Pg. 462: Elijah Pippen and wife draw part of Est. Levi Cherry

• 1826, Bk. 19, Pg. : Elijah Pippen and wife deed land.

• 1828, Bk , Pg. 253: Spicey Pippen sells land inherited from her father.

• 1840, Vol. 22, Pg. 433: Jos. J. Pippen buys land from Allen Jones on Coneto Swamp.

• —-, Vol. F, Pg. 519: Spicey Pippen leaves legacies to her two grand daughters, Mary and Martha

Pippen.

• 852, Vol. F, Pg. 473: Will of Wm. Pippen mentions daus. Mary L. Drew & Martha Pippen

• Land Grant Office, Raleigh, N. C. 1836, Vol 14, Pg. 11, #2094: Jos. Pippen takes up 71 acres on Sou.

S. Tar River

• 1785, Vol 69, Pg 234, #530: Solomon Pippen takes 192 acres adj. Cader Cherry’s line.

• 1783, Vol 50, Pg 63, #440: Solomon Pippen takes 140 acres on No. S. Tar River

• 1807, Vol 1 3, Pg 115, #177: Jno. Pippen takes 26 acres in Franklin Co.

Reg. of Deeds, Martin Co.

• Reg of Deeds, Martin Co., N.C. 1774, Book A, Pg. 104: Jno. Pippen of Halifax buys 250 acres in

Edgecombe from Executors of John Williams. John Williams bought same from Hon. John Lord

Carteret, Lord of Grenville.

• 1786, Book A., Pg. 302: Jos. Pippen enters a patent for land in Martin Co. running across the Great

Swamp to John Pippen’s line.

• 1789, Book B., Pg. 212: Jepthiah Mayo acquires 150 acres touching line of Nathan Pippen, Ezekiel

Staton, Fred Jones, Jesse Staton, et al.

Reg. of Deeds, Edgecombe Co.

• Edgecombe Co. Deeds 1784, Vol. 4, Pg. 111: N.C. to Solomon Pippen

• 1785, Pg. 57: N. C. to Joseph Pippen

• 1792, 7, Pg. 23: Jos. & Lucrecy( Lucretia) Pippen to Francis Knight.

• 1785, Vol. 4, Pg. 486: Solomon Sr. to Solomon Pippen, Jr. Deed.

• 1791, Vol. 6, Pg. 226: Solomon to Jos. Pippen, witness Benjamin Pippen, et al.

• 1798, Vol. 6, Pg 887: Elijah Pippen to Solomon Pippen, Deed. 1807 Lot 16 in Tarborough to Jos.

Pippen from Brittain Spellings. Witness Nancy Pippen

• 1808 Deed between Jos. Pippin Sr. & Lydia Reilly, both of Edgecombe.

• 1767, Vol. 00, Pg. 145 N.C. to Solomon Pippen, Sr.
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• 1778, Vol. 3, Pg. 254 North Carolina to Benjamin Pippen

• 1787, Vol. 4, Pg. 486 North Carolina to Solomon Pippen, Jr.

• 1795, Vol. 8, Pg. 377 John Pippen to Benjamin

• 1796, Vol. , Pg. 888: Noah Pippen to Elijah Pippen. N.B. in 1941 a Noah P. in Greenvill Tex. R.F.D.

• 1806, Vol. 11, Pg. 571: Appy and Noah Pippen deed from A Brown. Appy was a Brown.

• 1806, Vol. 11, Pg. 580: North Carolina to Arthur Pippen. Prob. Arthur who m. Polly Hudnall. See

marriage records in these papers.

• 1807, 12, Pg. 91: Div. of Set. of Jno. Pippen; heirs Garnot, Arthur, Patience, and Peggy Pippen. One

Arthur, son of Jos. Pippen, who d. 1791.

• 1847, Vol. 24, Pg. 336: Arthur Barlow to Josiah Lawrence. Later bght. by Jno. Pippen.

• 1805, Vol. 11, Pg. 429: Jos. Pippen, Sr., Planter of Edgecombe, sells lot in town of Tarborough to

Gregory Reilly. One quarter of an acre.

• —-, Vol. 2, Pg. 709: Noah and Benjamin Pippen sell their 143 acres to Jesse Knight. Solomon (who

might have been their father) bought this land from Hilary Manning.

• 1807, Vol. 12, Pg. 91: Jno. Pippen, deceased, Div. of land to lawful heirs, Arthur and William Pippen:

Peggy Garrett and Patience Davis. Wm. not mentioned in above but one Garnot was. See few lines

above.

• 1813, Vol. 14, Pg. 435: Jos. Pippen as grandfather leaves land to Gideon Cullen, Grecry, Jos. John,

Britania Spellings. They were children of Britain and Lavinia Pippen Spellings of Edgecombe.

• 1774, Vol. 2, Pg. 133: Jos. Pippen buys of Stephen Howard land on Deep Cr.

• 1767, Vol. 00, Pg. 146: Solomon Pippen buys of Sam’l Legget of Bertie Co. 100 acres Coneto Pocosin

15# sterling.

• 1776, Vol. C, Pg. 435: Solomon buys of Sam’l Leggett 100 acres near Wm. May’s line.

• 1777, Vol. 3, Pg. 125: Solomon of Edgecombe buys of 120 acres of Benj. Skiles -Bertie

• 1778, Vol. 3, p. 254: Benjamin, SON OF JOHN Pippen, buys of Jno. Rogers 33 acres. All parties and

the land of Edgecombe.

• 1779, Vol. 3, Pg. 470: Jos. Pippen buys of H.I. Toole 134 acres for 461 lbs. 10 shill-Part of grant of

Earl of Granville to Jos. Moore

• 1780, Vol. E, Pg. 27: Jos. Pippen of MARTIN CO. buys land on Turkey Island from Jno. Rogers &

wife Sarah, 2000 lbs. Benj. Pippen witness.

• 1780, Vol. E, Pg. 29: Benjamin of MARTIN buys of Jas. Adams of Edgecombe 100 acres up Coneto

Pocosin. 24 lbs. sterling.
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• 1789, Vol. 5, Pg. 262: Benjamin buys of Wm. Brown 50 acres adj. line of Jos. Pippen. All in Edge-

combe. Witnesses ...

• 1790, Vol. 5, Pg. 490: Benjamin buys of Jno. Hyman 50 acres adj. Jos. & Solomon Pippen. Witnesses,

Benjamin and Joseph Pippen.

• 1791, Vol. 6, Pg. 3: Joseph of Edge. buys of Thos. Gaddey of Robertson Co., 164 acres in Coneto,

south of Ballyhack Swamp.

• 1791, Vol. 6, Pg. 226: Solomon sells to Joseph 120 acres in Boar Island in Edgecombe for 20 lbs.

• 1792, Vol. 7, Pg. 23: Jos. and Lucrecy (Knight) Pippen sell 164 acres to Francis Knite S. Side of

Ballyhack Swamp. (N.B. line of Ensign Jos.)

• 1784, Vol. 4, Pg. 111: Gov. Alex. Martin for N.C. deeds to Solomon Pippen 140 acres on No. side of

Tar River at 50 shillings per 100 acres. Land begins at Pippen Corner.

• 1785, Vol 4, Pg. 202: Benjamin buys of H.B. Toole land near Benjamins. Jos. and Jno. Att.

• 1785, Vol. 4, Pg. 257: Joseph buys from N.C. land on No. side of Deep Creek.

• 1785, Vol. 4, Pg. 328: Solomon Sr. buys of Hilary Manning of Pitt 115 acres in Edgec-

• 1785, Vol. 4, P. 496: Solomon Sr. to Solomon Jr. land near Mayo’s -William

• 1789, Vol. 5, Pg. 109: Jos. Pippen buys of Solomon Brown 140 acres in Edge. & appurten

• 1780, Vol. E, Pg. 4: Cader and Juda Cherry sell 225 acres to Robt. Hardy. Put in because several

Pippens married into Cherry family.

• 1804, Vol II, Pg. 100: Levi Cherry buys of Amos and Fanny Lewis -lands.

• 1847, Vol. 24, Pg. 225: Jos. Jno. Pippen and 10 others of Pippen vintage sell their entire interest in

Est. of late Wm. Knight. (N.B. This is line of Ensign Joseph.)

Nash Co.

1821-1825 Nash Co., N.C. Gideon Pippen appears as a great dealer in land. Many references on Nash Co.

books, Volumes ten and eleven.

Franklin Co.

Franklin County: John Pippen Esq. mentioned twice in Vol. 15, Pgs. 158, 160. 1829-1830. Records examined

at county seats of Bertie, Halifax, Nash, Martin, and Edgecombe. Examinations did not cover Court Records.
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Chapter 20

Letters and Miscellaneous Data of Interest

to Pippens who Really Care

Gretchen Pippen Letter

Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company, Springfield, Mass. Founded 1851.

West Virginia Agency

C. Warden Pippen, General Agent.

Charleston, West Virginia, 1929.

Dearest Cousin:

Yours of the 26th Instant received this morning and greatly appreciated. It was good to hear from you

and of you after our brief correspondence of some time ago came to a close. I can’t recall who was at fault,

but I will assume all blame. No, I’m not in school this year, for I graduated from Randolph-Mason this past

June................ My younger sister, Jean Ann, is in college this year more in your part of the country than

this.(Ala.) She is attending Gulf Park College at Gulfport, Miss., and is enjoying it very much......... I want

to ask you a question about our family. I happen to know that a man by the name of J.H. Pippen is the

manager of the Cawthorn Hotel in Mobile, Ala. We were in Mobile for a day this past fall, but did not get

in touch with the gentleman. Ever since mother and I have been wondering if he may be related to you or

to me or to both of us. If you can give us any information about him it will relieve our curiosity and satisfy

our interest. In college I majored in chemistry, but to date have found no opening in that line. We have many

chemical plants here, in Xanawha Valley, but the laboratory work is so dangerous that women aren’t allowed

around............ Do write to me again and don’t wait so long this next time. My family and I extend to you

and Mrs. Pippen the very happiest of season’s greetings.

My love, Gretchen.

She is a daughter of C. Warden Pippen, and they are descendants of the Gloucester Co., Va. Pippens,

who went to Baltimore, Md. in 1870. Her sister, Jean Ann, is an A.B. graduate of Duke University, N.C. in

1937, the only Pippen ever to attend Duke University. We Hope to get later data on this family from Mr. C.

Warden P.

Alumni from University of NC

The Alumni History of the University of North Carolina, 1795-1924 Exhibits.
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Pippen, Jos. Powell, lawyer, Littleton, N.C., law student 1894-1896, b. Tarboro, N.C. Nov. 16, 1874.

Parents, Wm. Mayo and Mary Harrison (Powell) Pippen. He is an ATO, and married Sally Leach, Apr. 17,

1906. Four daughters, three married in 1941. He is a descendant of Ensign Joseph of Amer. Rev. recorded

in these papers.

Pipppen, Herman Lafayette, Farmer, Fremont, N.C. 1915-1916. B. at Fremont Mar. 19,1897. Parents,

Lafayette and Zuba...... Pippen. A Pvt. at Camp Jackson and Suart, U.S.A., Amer. Ex. Force, 1917-1919.

Methodist.

Pippin, Norman Ralph, Fremont, N.C. student 1915-1918. B. Fremont in 1895. Bro. above. Their sister,

Muriel, a small but beautiful girl, is now a student at Teachers State College, Farmville, Va. Her 2d year in

1941. No more data at present.

Wm. Mayo Pippen, Tarboro, father of Jos. P. above donated in 1875 $100 to Univ. N.C.

From Battle’s History of University of N.C. 1868-1912, Vol. II.

Letter from Edna Guilford Denson

Mrs. Edna Guilford Denson, Registrar

Micajah Rocky Mount, N.C. Petway Chapter, U.D.C.

308 Battle Street

March 27, 1939.

Dear Mr. Pippen:

Thank you so much for your very interesting letter about the Pippen family.... The Penders that married

into the Pippen family.... is also a Virginia family. Mr. Dave Pender of Norfolk – owner of the chain stores,

is a member of this family. So also was Gen’l Wm. Dorsey Pender, one of North Carolina’s famous sons

in the Confederate Army. This family came from Westmoreland Co., Va., I believe. Thank you so much for

your mother’s line. It looks like a marvelous family.

Sincerely yours, Edna G. Denson

Letter from Solomon Thomas Pippin

”Two letters In One From Solomon Thomas Pippin, Wilmington, Dela.”

Phone 7341

Pippin Insurance Agency, Inc.

S. Thomas Pippin, President.

July 5, 1941

Dear Mr. Pippin:( To W.W.P. Jr.,)

I am the son of Wm. M. Pippin and the grandson of Solomon, Pippin, both of whom are mentioned in

your letter. As to my relatives, Mrs. Ida May Nichols resided in Easton, Md. until her death about four years

ago. No issue. Mrs. Florence A. Roe died about ten or twelve years ago and left one son and one dau. Clyde

Roe, the son, lives in Los Angeles. Do not know his local address. Pearl, the daughter is married and living

in New York City, but I do not know her address or married name. Mrs. Sadie B. Swank (not Addie) died

about twenty eight years ago, and left one daughter, now Mrs. Robert M. Reindollar, and resides at 3510

Forrest Park Ave., Baltimore, Md. Isaac R. Pippen, who died in 1902 at Talbot Co., Md., left one son, Isaac

Pentz Pippin, who lives on Linwood Ave., Ardmore, Penn. He has no children. I am having a copy of your
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letter made and am sending it to a cousin of mine, Miss Mary Pippin, Denton, Md., whose mother was a

sister to my grand-mother, Mary E. Pippin, wife of Solomon of Talbot Co., Md., who died in 1902. She of

the same name, but no known relation at the paternal side of the house. I am listing below all the Pippins in

either the city or telephone directory here. I think most if not all of them are from the Pippins at Marydel,

Maryland.

• Pippin, Bertha S., Mrs. – Teacher – Wilmington High School Residence at Bellevue Manor, Delaware.

• Pippin, Dorothy M. – Clerk, Hercules Powder Co., Residence 801 No. Harrison Street, City.

• Pippin, Edith M. Mrs. – 801 N. Harrison Street, City.( probably Dorothy’s mother.)

• Pippin, G. Stanley – Acct.– Diamond Ice and Coal Co., Residence 820 N. Van Buren St. City.

• Pippin, Guy H., Guard – Farmers Bank at Wilmington. Residence 800 West St., City.

• Pippin, Russell R.,( Bertha) 1512 Woodsdale Road, Bellevue Manor, Del. Probably husband of [Bertha]

above.

• Pippin, Sam’l.( Maude) 304 West 31st St., City.

• Pippin, Wm. H. – Dist. Passenger Agt., – Penn. R.R. Co. Residence 41 Worrell St., Chester, Pa.

My mother’s maiden name was Addie Thomas and died in April 1896, when I was but three years

old. My first wife’s name was Mary Eliz. Hurlock of Millington, Md., of which marriage there are two

children, 1. Wm. Edwin Pippin, age 21, Millington, Md.; 2. James Thomas Pippin, age 16, who is with me

at Wilmington, Del. My first wife died in 1934, and my second wife was Doris Elizabeth James of Deal’s

Island, Md.

Yours very truly,

Signed... Solomon Thomas Pippin.

N.B. Solomon Pippin, son of John Pippin and wife Rebecca, was born in Queen Anne’s Co., Md. and

later migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C., where he was the first Pippin, whose name appears in the N.C. land

records about 1766. His father died in 1763. Solomon, known in N.C. as Solomon, Sr. is believed to have

married in N.C. We do not know to whom he was married or how many children he had or when he died, but

we find the name of Solomon Pippin, Jr. in N.C., and we believe he was this man’s son. Solomon, Sr. is of

record in N.C. as testifying before the State Legislature in 1777 against the Tories, who had approached him

during the war. It is quite probable that some of his descendants returned to Md., and that the two Solomons

referred to in the above letter are descendants of these N.C. Solomons.

Div. of John Pippen’s land in 1807 in Edgecombe Co., N.C. same as land described in Will of Joseph

Pippen, who d. in 1791. This Joseph, believed to have been a brother of Solomon, Sr. was the second Pippen

of rec. in N.C. This Joseph took up land on Deep Creek in 1774. Ensign Joseph’s land was on Coneto Creek.

where he and his son, Jos. John Pippen were buried.
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Chapter 21

Family Line of Rex Pippen, Sr., of Dothan,

Alabama

”FAMILY LINE OF ’REX’ PIPPEN, SR., OF DOTHAN, ALABAMA AS IS SO FAR KNOWN”

Records of War Dept., Wash., D. C., War of 1812:

Selathiel Pippin, Pvt. on the muster rolls of Capt. John McPhatter’s Co. of Infantry, 3rd Regiment, North

Carolina Militia, from Oct. 12, 1814 to March 11, 1815. Last roll dated Greenfield, near Willmington, N.C.

He is believed to be the father of

Samuel Selathiel Pippin, who was born at Tar River, N.C., Jan. 11, 1823, and died at Samson, Ala. in

1910. Bur. at Pleasant Ridge Cemetery near Ozark, Ala. He mar. Rebecca E. Roach of Tar River, N.C., who

was b. Jan. 19, 1827. They were mar. at Cuthbert, Ga. Jan. 11, 1846 – his birthday. She died in 1905. Oct. 1st

and bur. in Pleasant Ridge Cem. near Ozark. Their children:

a. John, died in infancy.

b. Andrew J. Pippin, who mar. Minerva Matthews

c. Jas. Wesley Pippin, who mar. 1st Henrietta Matthews

d. Martha A. Pippin, who mar. Ashley Griffin

e. Mary Ann Pippin, who mar. William Griffin

f. Martin Franklin Pippin, who mar. Ella C. Deal

g. Sarah Pippin, who died in infancy.

c. James Wesley Pippin, b. Pleasant Ridge, Ala. May 4, 1853, d. June 13, 1914 at Ozark, Ala. Very

wealthy at time of death. He mar. Henrietta Matthews b. Apr. 29, 1854 and died Jan. 7, 1889. Their children:

a. Mack M. Pippin, Professor, mar. Inez Casey, deceased in 1941

b. Annie Pippin, mar. Dr. Hightower, deceased in 1941.

c. Lena Pippin, who mar. Graves Booth

d. Emma Pippin, who mar. Wm. Huchins

e. Chas. Augustus Pippin, who mar. Clara Grace

f. Henrietta Pippin, who mar. Wilmer Parker

g. Shelley Pippin, who mar. Lucile Skinner

c. James Wesley Pippin mar. [second] Hattie Matthews, sister of 1st wife. Think she was also a sister of

Andrew J. Pippin’s wife above. (Three sisters.) Their children:

h. Gladys Pippin, deceased, mar. Robt. Hereford

i. Robt. Page Pippin, who mar. Willie Boreland

j. Reginald Frederick Pippin, who mar. Cleaone Munn, whose parents were born and reared in Scotland.
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Dothan, Ala. Newton St.

k. Jas. Wyatt Pippin – unmarried – a R.E. salesman at Birmingham, Ala. Said to be a good one. Rev. Haut

Wyatt of Jamestown Colony, is progenitor of the Wyatts of the South in U.S.A.

j. Reginald (”Rex”) Fred. Pippin, who mar. Cleone Munn of Scottish tastes, an artist. Now live at 206

East Newton St., Dothan, Ala. Their children:

a. Reginald, Jr., age 17 in 1941. Trombone player.

b. Jack Pippin, age 12 in 1941. Plays something.

c. Wm. ”Bill”, age 11 in 1941. Bible student and aspirant for violin.

d. Jimmy, age 6 in 1941. Very fond of cream and cornflakes.

James Wesley Pippin above with his two wives and eleven children was an ideal man and AGGRESSIVE

American. He was a Planter and Merchant and known for his unquestionable integrity and high business

principles. May his tribe increase. Also a member of the Sacred Heart Singers. His father, S. Selathiel, was

in Confed. Army.
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Chapter 22

Line of Clarence Manghum Pippin – Big

Pecan Dealer – of Albany, Georgia

The records of Nash Co., N.C., Register of Deeds, Vol. 10, Pg. 219, show that on Jan. 7, 1802, one Isaac

Pippin sold his land and presumably migrated to some other state. This Isaac is believed to be the great

grandfather of C.M. Pippin, above, and referred to in one of his letters as Ike. Quote:

”They first settled in Jones County, Ga., due to my great grandfather being killed by a yoke of oxen in

moving from North Carolina. This accident happened in Jones Co. and my grandfather settled there for a

few years, after which time, he and his sisters and mother moved to Monroe Co., Ga.”

He refers to this gr. grandfather as Ike. The children of Ike are given as:

1. Horace Bridges Pippin, who m. Mary Ann Haygood in Ga. in 1846.

2. Eliza Pippin, twin to Horace above.

3. Rebecca Pippin

The children of Horace Bridges Pippin and his wife, Mary Ann Haygood:

1. Geo. Washington Pippin, who mar. Eliza Winford Elliott.

2. Lumpkin Pippin, a bachelor, who settled at 1st in Lindoe, Tex. Dallas.

3. Isaac Pippin or ”Ike”. Farney, Tex.

4. Nancy Lula Pippin, who mar. Joe Stalling, Griffin, Ga.

The children of Geo. Washington Pippin and Eliza W. Elliott:

1. Clarence Manghum Pippin, of Albany, Ga. b. 1-15-1894 Culloden, Ga.

2. Mattie Ila Pippin, Danielsville, Ga.

3. Rebecca Ann Pippin, Atlanta, Ga.

4. Geo. Ogden Pippin, Barnesville, Ga.

5. Denard Gaston Pippin, Longfield (or Langley Field) Va.

6. Horace Roscoe Pippin, Cullode, Ga.

The children of Isaac or Ike Pippin, ”B.3” above, Farney, Texas:

1. John Milton Pippin, Farney, Texas

2. Una Canup, Ford City, Texas

3. Horace Bridges Pippin, Fort Worth, Texas

4. Essie Whitten, Dallas, Texas

5. Mrs. Willie Shumat, Commerce, Texas (N.B. Widow of Dr. W.L. Pippin of Ala. also lives at Commerce,

Tex.)

The children of Nancy Lula Stallings, ”B.4” above:
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1. Essie Lee Wells, Los Angeles, Cal.

2. Horace Crawford Stallings, Griffin, Ga.
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Chapter 23

Paul Wheatley Tomlinson Pippin –

Maryland

”Line of Paul Wheatley Tomlinson Pippin, Architect, Kent Co., Md.”

Henry Pippin died in Kent Co., Md. on Apr. 13, 1721. No heirs. Relation?

Richard W. Pippin mar. Milcah Ashley in Kent Co. on Feb. 7, 1836. Record in Kent Co. Marriage

Records 1797, page 265. Their children:

1. Sara Rebecca, who mar. Henry Jewell on Feb. 1, 1854. P. 270

2. Martha, who mar. Albert A. Briscoe on Jan. 16, 1854. P. 16

3. Robt. Kemp Pippin, who mar. Harriet A. Tomlinson on Nov. 29, 1859.

Children of Robt. Kemp Pippin and Harriet A. Tomlinson:

a. Wm. R. Pippin

b. Walter Tomlinson, who mar. Ann Cosden. Baptised Jul. 5, 1867.

c. Harriette Isabel, b. 7-1862, bapt. Jul. 5, 1867.

d. Charles Pippin, (the two baptisms were recorded above were by Rev. J.B. Sugg. Pgs. 59 & 59 Old Kent

Circuit Records of M.E. Church, Chestertown, Md.

Children of Walter Tomlinson Pippin and wife Ann Cosden. ”b” above.

1. Walter Kemp Pippin

2. Robert Comegys

3. Ann Gertrude

4. Paul W.T. Pippin, Architect in Columbia Univ., N.Y. in 1941.

Letter Mch. 14, 1940. Data by Ann Gertrude Pippin.

Note: this may have been WWP’s re-transcription of what AGP said in her letter to make the format

more appropriate.
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Chapter 24

Line of Thurston F. Pippen – N.C.

”Line of Thurston F. Pippen of Hamilton, Martin Co., N.C., Age 79 in 1941”

Ida Grimes Pippen is now Mrs. Edw. Purvis in Rocky Mt., N.C. in 1941. See Jos. John Pippen, 2d. John

Pippen d. in Queen Anne’s Co., Md. in 1765; Wills, Liber 22, folio 878 at Hall of Records in Annapolis,

Md. Name spelled Pipen.

Heirs:

A. Rebecca, wife.

B. Rebecca Emory -supposedly a married daughter

C. John, Jr., who remained in Md., appears in 1790 Fed. Census

D. Robert, who remained in Md. Was in Amer. Rev. Rec. at Wash, D.C.

E. Solomon, who migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C.

F. Benjamin, who migrated to Edgecombe Co., N.C.

G. Joseph, who mar. Margaret MacCoy in Md. in 1746, Pg. 52 St. Luke’s Parish Reg.

This Joseph later went to N.C. and is believed to be the Joseph Pippen who d. in 1791. Original will at

Raleigh, N.C. A copy at Tarboro Courthouse, Rec. of Wills, Vol. C., Page 170. His heirs:

a. Barbary -second wife. No record of 1st wife’s death or place thereof.

b. William

c. John

d. Arthur. In Amer. Rev. Rec. at Wash. D.C.

e. Polly Garret -gr. daughter

f. Caleb Davis -a gr dau. or son.

Wm. Pippen, ”b” above, married as 2d wife, Winifred Whitehead or Whitehurst, 1818. He died in 1852.

Will at Tarboro, Vol. F, Page 473. No record of disposition of 1st wife or their children, if any. Heirs:

1. Winifred W. Pippen, 2d wife.

2. Joseph John Pippen, who mar. Ada Grimes of Edgecombe. liz. Harper in 1852.

3. Mary L. Drew, who d. 1897. Rec. of will at Tarboro, N.C., Vol. H, Pg. 432. No issue of her own. Her

heirs: nieces Martha C. Pippen, Mary E. Hobgood.

4. Martha Pippen, married Peter Knight. No issue.

Joseph John Pippen, ”2” above, who was much younger than his two sisters, had by his wife Eliz. Harper:

l. John Pippen, d. at age 2.

m. Sarah Va. Pippen, unmarried at age 21.

n. Marguerite Pippen, d. at age 15.

o. Wm. Battle Pippen, b. 3-11-1857, d. Feb. 1913. Mar. Flora Bond, sister of Wm. Bond of Whitakers, N.C.
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No issue.

p. Jos. John Pippen, 2d. b. - -186 , Mar. Ida Grimes, dau. of Geo. No issue.

q. Henry Lafayette, b. 1-3-1867. Mar. Glen Andrews, dau. of Geo. Andrews and a daughter of Newborn

Allbrook. (1941. Several children living in Hobgood, N.C.)

r. Thurston Floyde Pippen, b. 3-30-1862, mar. Mary Va. Gladstone, a dau. of W.K. and Eliz. Pritchett Glad-

stone, in 1893. She was b. 1875 and died in 1930. He now living.

s. Martha C. Pippen, never married.

t. Molly Pippen, mar. Jason Hobgood, Oxford, N.C. Issue given later.

Thurston Floyde Pippen, ”r” above, and Mary Va. Gladstone had:

z. Lelia Marie Pippen, b. 1895, mar. Don Gillam Matthews, son of S.D. and Minnie RANSOME Matthews.

Don Gillam Jr. b. 10-10-1924.

y. Blanche Lamont Pippen, b. 1897, mar. C.D. Perkins in 1915.

x. Ruth Va. Pippen, b. 1899. Living in 1941 and not married.

w. Ernest Floyde Pippen, b. 1903, d. in 1933. Mar. Carrie Dell Roebuck. No issue.

k. Molly Pippin ”t” above and Jason Hobgood had Dr. Logan Hobgood, who practiced med. in Phila. Pa.,

mar. Olivia Perry of Pa. They had no children. He d. in 1838 at New Bedford, Mass.

Blanche Lamont Pippen Matthews, ”y” above, had:

i. Dorothy Perkins, born Apr. 22, 1917

j. Va. Perkins, b. May 18, 1918

k. Chas. Perkins, b. Jun. 3, 1919

q. Hilda Perkins, b. Dec. 4, 1925. All at Hamilton, N.C. in 1941.

Halifax Co. Will of W.B. Pippen, Jan. 1913, Vol. 9, pg. 180. Devisee, Bro. H.L. Pippen
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Chapter 25

Line of Raymond E. Pippen – N.C.

”Line of Raymond E. Pippen and Son Donald, the Famous Pianist at 14”

Munford Pippin died Jun. 22, 1851. He had four brothers – names not given. Two went to Ala. If they

were Dru Pippin’s people, they were probably Noah and Nathan. If not, they may have settled near Anniston,

Ala., where in 1941 there is a J.W. Pippin, who is a merchant. There are also Pippens at Courtland, Ala. not

yet fully traced. The other two brothers went to Edgecombe Co., N.C. nearby. His bro. & sister. Lolla died

1853. Jno. died 1861.

Children of Munford Pippin and his wife ... Zebulon, N.C.:

A. Eliz. Pippin, b. Oct 2 , 1827. Mar. a Jones and probably moved to Tenn.

B. Allison Pippin, b. Mch. 20, 1825; lived in Franklin Co., N.C.

C. Calvin Pippin, b. Feb. 28, 1829, d. about 1873. Mar. Martha Bell, b. 1824, d. 1911.

D. Alfred Pippin, b. Oct. 19, 1830. Died Jul. 4, 1862. Confederate States Army.

E. Allen Pippin, b. May 1, 1832. d. Apr. 7, 1867.

F. Wesley Pippin, Dec. 30, 1833. d. about 1913 in Franklin Co., N.C.

G. Sidney Pippin, b. Feb. 6, 1834. d. Oct 27, 1862. Confed. States Army.

Children of Calvin Pippin, ”C” above:

a. Wm. C. M. Pippin, b. Nov. 26, 1853. Moved to Miss. Many descendants in Miss. 1941.

b. Emma Ann Virginia Pippin, b. Apr. , 1855. Mar. Jasper White. Lived at Bunn, N.C.

c. Rebecca Agnis Pippin, b. Aug. 17, 1857. Mar. W.A. Mullin. Lived at Zebulon, N.C.

d. Jas. Marshall Pippin, b. Jul. 2, 1859. Went to Miss. & mar. & returned to N.C.

e. Calvin Edw. Pippin, b. Feb. 17, 1862. Mar. Alice Eva Ferrell, Feb. 10, 1892. Zebulon

f. Mary Lou Pippin, b. Jan. 20, 1866. Mar. R.C. Wiggs. Lived in Franklin Co., N.C.

All of the above are dead except Calvin E. Pippin.

Children of Wesley Pippin & Lou Howell, his wife, ”F” above:

1. Sidney Pippin, who died unmarried.

2. Rev. Alfred A. Pippin, b. May 20, 1859, d. 1940. Baptist at Zebulon, N.C.

3. Ed Pippin, who died unmarried.

4. Milny Pippin who mar. Rev. Lemuel Joyner. Methodist. Live at Jonesboro, N.C.

5. Florence Pippin, mar. Pittman Still. Live at Zebulon, N.C.

6. Ella Pippin, mar. 3 times. Now a Mrs. Ray. Live at Zebulon, N.C.

7. Charley Pippin, mar. Bessie Hart. Live at Bunn, N.C. Franklin County.

Children of Calvin Edward Pippin, “e” above:

z. Raymond Edw. Pippin, b. Nov. 23, 1894. Mar. Dorothy Law of N.Y., b. 9-15-1922.
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y. Theodore Clifton Pippin, b. Apr. 7, 1896, mar. Florence Finch, Nov. 2 , 1917.

x. Mary Belle Pippin, b. Feb. 26, 1900, mar. J. Frank Sheffield in June 1924.

w. Kathleen Farrell Pippin, b. Sept. 17, 1902, mar. E. T. Jones in June, 1920.

Children of Raymond E. Pippin and Dorothy Law, ”z” above:

k. Raymond Edw. Pippin, Jr., b. Feb. 16, 1924. Now at Mineola, N.Y.

l. Donald Ferrell Pippin, b. Dec. 8, 1925. Now at Richmond, Va.

m. Julia Law Pippin, b. Jan. 1, 1930. Now at Mineola, N.Y. with mother.

Children of Theodore Clifton Pippin, ”y” above:

n. Theodore Clifton Jr., b. Oct. 11, 1918. Live in Wake Co., N.C. near Zebulon.

o. Mary Grey Pippin, b. Feb. 25, 1921

p. Harold Edw. Pippin, b. Aug. 19, 1924.

Pippins of The Above Line At Wake Forest College, Wake Forest, N.C.:
Name Dates Location Parents

Pippin, Alfred A. 1887-89 Franklin Co. W.B.P.

Pippin, Allan Alford, Jr. 1921-25 Wakefield, N.C. A.A.P.

Pippin, Claude Calvin 1926-27 C.C.P.

Pippin, Raymond Edw., 1914-15 C.E.P.

Pippin, Wm. Wesley, 1920-22 Bunn, N.C. C.C.P.

Pippin, T.C. Jr., 1939-40 Zebulon, N.C. T.C.P.
This data from Grady S. Patterson, Registrar, Wake Forest College, Mch. 23, 1940.
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Chapter 26

Line of Epenetus Guion Pippin of Wayne

County, N.C.

Epenetus Guion Pippen enlisted on Oct. 18, 1864 at Wayne, N.C. in Company A, 55th N.C. Inf., CSA.

Fought in battles of Richmond and Petersburg, Va. and was captured in latter city, and released as a prisoner

of war at Farmville, Va. Apr. 11-21, 1865. He mar. Sallie Bardin of Edgecombe Co., N.C. in Jany. 1852. No

issue. Later he married another Sallie Bardin of no known relationship to his first wife. Their children:

A. Daughter, who mar. Britton Scott. 1-2-3-There were 3 children who died in infancy. **

B. Alice, who mar. the above Britton Scott as her sister’s widower. **

C. Daughter, who married Bob Blaylock. **

D. Fanny, who married Benns Vail.

E. Epenetus Lafayette, who mar. Azuba Smith of Pikeville, who died early in life.

e. Children of Epenetus Guion and Azuba Smith Pippin:

1. Jasper Earl, b. 1891. Mar. Isla Rose.

a. Earl Rose Pippin, who mar. Edna Earl Winborn.

2. Chas Manley, b. 1893. Mar. Ruth Barden

a. Chas. Manley, Jr. Died at age 6 weeks.

b. Muriel, a student at State Teachers Col. Farmville, Va.

c. John Lafayette.

3. Norman Ralph, b. 1895. Mar. Emmie Sams of Allendale, S.C.

a. Norman Ralph, Jr.

b. Pauline Sams.

4. Herman Lafayette, b. 1897. Mar. Eliz. Corbin in 1924.

a. No issue as of 1941.

** B. C. D. above have living descendants in 1941. Rec. held by W.W.P. Jr.

3. Norman Ralph and 4. Herman Lafayette alumni of Univ. N.C.

4. Herman Lafayette- A.E.F. 1917-1919 World War I. Also Methodist.

Letter from Elizabeth Corbin Pippin

Glory Hill Farm, N.C.

Magnolia, N.C.

Jun. 30, 1941
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Rev. W.W.P., Jr. Petersburg, Va.

Dear Mr. Pippin:

I have drawn off, very hastily, a line as far back as I can find. Herman’s mother died when he was an

infant and the housekeepers didn’t realize the necessity of keeping records intact, and when I married into

the family there was not much information beyond what I have written for you. None of the four boys, of

whom my husband is one, take much stock in genealogy. – There are several interesting things about this

family though. Mr. Epenetus Pippin was twice married to a Miss Sally Bardin of no known relationship

to each other. One of their daughters married a Mr. Britton Scott & upon her death he married her sister.

– Another dau. married Bob Blaylock and their two daughters, Glennie and Ada, in turn, married Allan

Edgerton. I have never known that to happen in my family. – You will find enclosed a sketch of the line of

Epenetus Guion Pippin. (See above)

My family is a little clearer to me than Herman’s. On my paternal grandmother’s side my ancestry

goes back to Sir Francis Bacon. On my maternal side the families are Custis, which goes back to Martha

Washington’s 1st husband. Dunton and Willis and Boggs. In tracing my lineage for D.A.R. membership, I

found that I could enter on either of four lines. If you are interested in Pippins I thought you would like to

know whom they married. If you know anything more of interest about the Pippins let me know. –Yours

very truly, –Elizabeth Corbin Pippin, (Mrs. Herman Lafayette).

N.B. Jno. W. Pippin of Wayne Co., N.C., probably a bro. of Epenetus Guion, was a CSA soldier and

died at Guinea Station, Va. near where Stonewall Jackson was killed. See his record in these papers.
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Chapter 27

Pippins from Canada

”Line of Joseph A. Pepin of Walpole, Mass.: Coming from Canada”

Etienne Pepin and two sisters came from France and settled in the Richelieu Valley in Canada. One

of these sisters married a Canadian Indian and they were the progenitors of Vice-President Curtis under

President Coolidge, who was also a descendant of Charlemagne thru his son Pepin, King of Italy. Etienne

Pepin and wife had:

Evariste Pepin, who mar. a Miss Bombardiere, and among others had:

1. Joseph A. Pepin of Walpole, who mar. a Miss Southiere, b. 6-21-1892. Their children:

a. Cecile M. A. Pepin, Poet, musician, school teacher at Wrentham State School, Wrentham, Mass. Graduate

of Wheelock Nursery School of Boston, B. June 24, 1916. Fine, fine.

b. Gabrielle Pepin, a trained nurse at Boston City Hospital in 1941.

c. Normand Pepin, age about 8. Gifted pianist & quite promising.

Evariste Pepin had also:

2. Adelard at New Bedford, Mass. His children Frank and Salvage.

3. Arphilan at Glover, Vermont, and his wife had a. Amedoe, b. Arthur, c. Alice, d. Anna, e. Arphilan Jr., f.

Annette, g. Aline

4. Eugene at Montreal, Canada. One child Therese.

5. Leon at Valcourt, Quebec and wife had 15 children.

6. Alida Pepin, Boston, Mass. Unmarried in 1941.

7. Five sisters and brothers of the above died in childhood.

These Pepins from Canada are not to be confused with the Papins of Canada, who went there about 1600

from France. Same French stock, however. Dr. T.L. Papin of St. Louis is from the latter.

Pepins in Minnesota and other parts of the Northwest.

Data by Miss Matilda Bailiff of Minneapolis, Minn. 1939. Sent to Mrs. Edna G. Denson of Rocky Mt., N.C.

John Pepin mar. a widow whose name was Marie de Maris. They had: 1. Stephen, 2. Joseph, 3. Oliver,

4. Peter, 5. Margaret, 6. Eliz., 7. Dela a, 8. Agatha, and 9. Angelic, who died in infancy.

This John Pepin went from Canada to Minn. about 1830-1840. Nothing is known of John’s parentage or

brothers. Mrs. John Pepin was originally a Miss Hamelin of Canada.

Joseph Pepin, ”2” above, mar. Matilde Morrisette, b. near Montreal but moved to Minn. near St. Paul

when a child of eight. They had:
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1. Eldest dau. Matilda, b. near St. Paul in 1855, d. in Bloomington, Minn. in 1927. She mar. a Bailiff, they

had:

a. Matilda Bailiff, who gave this data as noted above.

In Wisconsin there is a county named Pepin, and in it is a Pepin Lake, inlet of the Mississippi River,

about thirty miles wide.

A Pepin in Montreal – director of an orchestra at 12 years. Quite a musician.

Pepins in 1941 in several New England States and N.W. States and also sprinkled about the principal

cities of America as shown by Tel. Directories.

Many Pepins in Amer. Rev., some of whom returned to France. Also in Civil and World War I. Andre

Pepin of Phila., Amer. Rev. appears in Va. D.A.R. Rec. Good many Pepins in Navy and Marine Corps in

Peace times. War Records.
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Chapter 28

Letter from J.W. Pippin

Henryetta, Oklahoma

June 14, 1941

Mr. Dru L. Pippin

Waynesville, Missouri

Dear Mr. Pippin

Your letter of June 8 has been referred to me by my son, Rush Pippin of Pawhuska, Oklahoma. Not

much knowledge is known of our family “tree”, but I will tell you as much as has been “handed down” to

me.

My great grandfather, whose name I do not know, emigrated to Tennessee during the middle of the

seventeenth century. There he raised a large family consisting of seven boys and nine girls. I do not know

the names of all of the children but I do remember Henry, Bill, one nicknamed “Red,” and my grandfather,

Lewis. My father, Richard, was born in Tennessee in 1838.

I am now 78 years old, and I do not know of any other Pippins who could give any of our family history,

other than this. However, there is a large family of Pippins now living in Tennessee. It was to my knowledge

that our family originated from England.

My father had two cousins who moved to Missouri. One of them came to visit in our home when I was

ten years old. These brothers were associated in the fruit business. This family is known to have originated

the “Missouri Pippin Apple.”

This is about all I can give of our family tree. However, if there is anything else that you wish to know

you may correspond directly with me.

J. W. Pippin, Box 963, Henryetta, Oklahoma.

101



102



Chapter 29

Letter from Lydia Sheffield

Kaysworth, Utah

July 20, 1944

Mr. D. L. Pippin

Waynesville, Missouri

Dear Mr. Pippin,

I was in St. Louis visiting my son, who is employed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and saw

your name in the telephone directory. I called the home of your parents, and had an interesting conversation

with them on the history of the Pippin family. As I was leaving for home the next morning, I did not meet

them personally. They suggested that I write you.

My grandmother was Sarah Pippin, born near Rawleigh No. Carolina May 28, 1812. She was the daugh-

ter of Loftis and Mary Hall Pippin. Their children were Robert Clark, Sarah, Martha, Noflet, Gideon, Mary,

Rebecca, Elizabeth, and Nancy. All of these children were born in Franklin County, No. Carolina, except

Nancy, who was born in Weekley County, Tennessee.

Sarah Pippin married Reuben Manning Jolly in No. Carolina and then moved to Tennessee.

I am interested in the history of my ancestors and have been on the lookout for someone belonging to

the Pippin family. I have a letter from a Rev. Pippin in No. Carolina. There are none in Utah that I have been

able to locate.

I am wondering if there is any way that I could get the information that you have including names and

dates. I’d be happy to pay you all that it has cost you to get the history and would be glad to give you the

dates pertaining to these names I have mentioned or any I might obtain in the future.

My son’s name in St. Louis is Loftis J. Sheffield. My two oldest children live in Washington, D. C.

and one boy has been in the Pacific War for a year. My youngest is in medicine. My husband is dead. I

live twenty miles North of Salt Lake City and would be thrilled to see you or any members of your family,

should you ever come this way.

Sincerely yours,

Lydia J. Sheffield
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Chapter 30

Letter from Mida Hanson

1/23/1974

Howell Pippin born April 27, 1797 in North Carolina and died May 2, 1852 in Chariton County, Mo.

Amelia Elizabeth Swearingan his wife died Jan. 10, 1875 –age 70 years. Both are buried at Stein Cemetery

east of Marceline, Mo., where I live. They also have a son buried there, Lewis Pippin –died Feb. 8, 1880

–age 48 years, 5 months, and 23 days.

There are also some other Pippins buried there. Its been some time since I was there and some of the

markers are hard to read but will go and check again when the weather gets better. Will give you a list of

their children as my father told me. Don’t know which one was the oldest.

Steve Pippin –married Sally Lee (half sister to the famous General Robert E. Lee). They came from

Janesville, Tenn. and settled near Lingo, Mo. about 18 miles from here where he died about 1860 or so and

she continued to raise their children –Louise, Sam, Henry, George and Mary Elizabeth Pippin, who married

Alfred Kitchen in 1874. Their children were Henry, Tom, Steve, Alice, Alva, W. D. (Doc) and Harvey. Most

are deceased but Alice married Will Burris and they had 16 children. She lives about 10 miles from here in

Bucklin, Mo. Her husband is dead.

Lewis Pippin –died Feb. 8, 1880, age 48 yrs., 5 mo. and 23 days. Buried at Stein Cemetery.

Joe Pippin, Howell Pippin, Ann —, Tempy —, Lyda —. Don’t know about these.

Minerva Pippin married Mossbarger. She was born in 1839 and died in 1936. He died in 1933.

They are buried in the Lingo Cemetary North of Wein, Mo. They had two children, Rob & Alice.

Amelia (Ame) Pippin married Lambert and had 2 children. He died and she married Hayes

and they had Nellie, Rob, Bud, Johnse, George, Jim, Henry and an infant. She died in 1933 and is buried at

the Hayes Cemetary east of Marceline, Mo.

My grandfather Hansford Pippin born Dec. 25, 1836 in Tennessee and married Margaret Frances Graigg

born in Linn County, Mo. on Feb. 23, 1843 and died ... -(continued on page 2) [see paragraph after next]

(I started to re-write all of this as I found this info on Steve Pippin but decided it would take too long so

hope you’ll forgive me and can make out what I’m trying to say. Thanks -Mida Hansen.)

... December 11, 1908, both buried at Mt. Zion Cemetary near Callao, Mo. about 20 miles from here.

Their children –

Tempy -born March 9, 1860 Dick -born October 18, 1861

Mildred Belle -born April 15, 1863 These children died when very small.

Matthew -born Feb 24, 1866 -died February 12, 1938 -He was married twice -first time to Goldie Moss-

barger and had 4 children -Fred, Etta, Oscar and Robert -Fred and Oscar now deceased. Second wife Mittie
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, from Arkansas (still living). They had Ethel, Jacob, Irene, Mary, Dorothy, Ruby, and several babies

who died in infancy. Also Jacob and Mary are now deceased.

Florence born August 28, 1868 -died about 1946. Married Jim (?) McKenna -moved to Okla & Kans

had a large family and never returned to Mo.

My father G. Hansford -born June 17, 1871 -died March 5, 1961 -married Florence Hays Dec. 18, 1906

in Macon, Mo. She was born Jan 5, 1892 and died July 7, 1972 both buried at Bucklin Mo. -12 mi. from

here. They had 6 children.

Ida Mildred -born Jan. 20, 1910 in Chariton County Mo. Married Charles Joseph Quinn May 24, 1932.

He died Aug. 1, 1970. (They were parents of Verlee, Delores, Charlotte, and Charles).

Mida Esther -born March 20, 1923 -married Leslie John Hanson Feb. 26, 1949. He was born Oct. 7,

1914 and died Oct. 3, 1971. (They were parents of Mary, Shirley, James and Betty).

Thomas Hansford -born June 13, 1925. Married Helen Gerard of Iowa April 19, 1958. (They have one

son William Thomas).

Ira Michael -born May 5, 1928. Married Doris Jean Burris Sept. 22, 1951. (No children).

Monica Marie -born Feb. 3, 1931. Married J. F. McCarty May 15, 1950. One son Gregory Michael.

Married Johnny Rice Feb. 2, 1957. One son Thomas Lee. Johnny Rice died Jan. 31, 1970.

Melita Delia -born Nov. 18, 1933. Married O. W. Fields May 10, 1953. One son Jerry Dwayne. O. W.

Fields died June 28, 1973.

Cirilda -born April 6, 1873 -died about 1938. Married Henry Saunders. 2 sons Jay & Elmer still living.

Ruth -born April 6, 1975 -died in the 1940’s. Married Ed (?) McKenna. Had a large family. She too went

to Okla & Kans. Came back once that I remember. All the McKennas live in Kans (several in Hutchinson)

& Okla.

Fannie -born Feb 1, 1877 -died Dec. 9, 1955. Married Walter Brink -born March 22, 1872 -died Sept.

25, 1944. They were parents of Herbert, Hillery, Thomas, James, Mary, and Thelma and Clarence. Only

Thelma and Herbert still living. Fannie & Walter buried at New Cambria, Mo.

Robert -born June 7, 1879. Married Rilda Rector Nov. 12, 1906. Are parents of Lester, Johnny, George,

Deona (now deceased), Delona, and Ethel Ann. He lives in Macon, Mo. about 25 miles from here. He can’t

see very well but is alert and likes to visit.

Thomas -born August 5, 1892 and died Dec. 9, 1962. He married Mary Burris and they were parents of

Robert, Floyd, Lester, Orville, Edna, Chessie and Ruby. His wife and the boys are all deceased.

Mary -born March 25, 1886 -died Sept. 21, 1919. Married Charley Tate born Aug. 2, 1885 died Jan 17,

1920 -children Juanita -died 10 months - Denver -died about 1970 -and Thelma still living in Bevier, Mo.

20 miles from here, where her mother is buried.

Have been told Great-Grandfather Howell Pippin came to Mo. from Tenn. in the early 1840’s. How they

made a raft of logs to cross the Mississippi River and something happened and they almost drowned. There

is no house now where they (Howell) first settled but the house where my father lived is still there but has

been remodeled some. Its not too far from here. Wish I had lived back then.

Hope you can make out what I’ve tried to say. Will tell you more as I get new information. Am going to

write to some of the McKennas and see if I can get a list of Aunt Ruth and Aunt Florence’s children. Would

like to have a booklet for the reunion next summer. My daughter in Georgia is a printing teacher and she

could print me up some if I could get all the information together.

Wish I knew more about my Grandpa and Great-Grandpa’s brothers and sisters. Maybe you can help.

Thanks a lot. –Mida Hanson
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Chapter 31

Letter from Martin Dunville Giving Young

Cemetery Tombstone Data

Oct. 30, 1974

Dru & Wilda Pippin

8 Wildwood Lane

Waynesville, Mo 65583

Dear Cousins:

Mr. Pippin I don’t know if I should be sad because you were ill or glad because you had a successful

operation. Anyway it must be good to be back among your friends and in your own bed. As Walter Hagen,

the great golfer said, ”Don’t forget to smell the flowers.”

I’ve enclosed some information to make your recovery days a little shorter.

1. Young Cemetery in Jackson Co. Tenn. This cemetery is on the old Young family farm which is about

10 miles northwest of Cookeville. It is about half the size of a football field. See [below] for the Pippins in

this cemetery.
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Mary M. Pippin Henderson Pippin

b. 10/15/1880 Marr b. 3/21/1880

d. 2/28/1970 3/23/1899 d. 5/12/1957

William T. Pippin

b. 1863 Marr Winnie Young

d. 1947 To d. 1957

Hattie Pippin John R. Pippin

d. 3/19/1918 b. 1/20/1923

d. 11/13/1944

W.W. Vet

Robt. T. Pippin Shirley Ann

b. 10/5/1943 Marr b. 2/28/1944

d. 7/12/1968 To

Oliver Pippin Marr Finnie

1905 - 1937 To 1906 - 1937

W. C. Pippin Nancy Emmer

b. 3/19/1883 Marr 11/13/1884

d. 2/21/1939 To 8/17/1919

Mrs. Billy Pippin

d. 1902

Clarence Pippin Mildred Chaffin

b. 8/20/1912 Marr b. 2/23/1917

d. 7/14/1965 To d. 1/16/1945

Thee W. Pippin John Pippin Zella Pippin

8/3/1919 1/23/1893 1/19/1914

8/9/1944 5/28/1926 4/9/1936

WW II Vet

Tilman Pippin Lena

2/16/1881 Marr 10/9/1884

8/17/1959 To 7/31/1960

Parssetty Pippin John R. Pippin

d. 5/30/1932 Marr 2/16/1848

Age about 87 To 1/16/1923

Lizzie M. Marr Benton Pippin

5/22/1904 To 12/25/1909

1/21/1963

Beulah M. Oevinn Ralph son Thurman Jr.

dau. of W. E. Pippin of W. E. Pippin son of W. E.

9/23/1920 8/29/1944 7/21/1934

2/16/1967 2/5/1965 10/25/1956

George Pippin Eva Lou

8/7/1872 Marr 4/15/1885

10/29/1950 To 5/10/1970
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*Note: no other info on these stones but they appear to be children of Joseph Pippin who was born in

1811.

2. Enclosed are marriage records of Jackson Co. & Putnam Co., Tenn. Early records are lost.

3. Kentucky vital statistics from 1/1911 to 12/1915.

4. A very historical letter on the Howell Pippin branch of our family from Mrs. Mida Hanson of Brook-

field, Mo.

5. A newspaper clipping about Mrs. Minerva (Pippin) Mossbarger.

Mr. Pippin, I hope that you enjoy this information and that you are feeling stronger. If you have more

Pippin information no matter how disorganized I’d like to borrow it. Write soon. I enjoy your letters.

Regards,

M. Dunville
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Chapter 32

Rev. Walter W. Pippen, Jr. to Dru Pippin

Letter 1: 1941-04-22

Petersburg, Va

April 22, 1941

Dear Mrs. Pippin:

A friend sent me one of your pamphlets advertising ”Pippin Place” of the Ozarks, and I am very much

interested in it & your family too.

I understand your husband’s forbears were originally from my state, Ala., but I fear that is a mistake. I

rather think they were from around Nashville or Cookesville, Tenn. At any rate prior to 1800 our forbears

were from No. Carolina. There is a Dr. Walter J. Pippen of Elysian Fields, Tex., whose gr. father lived

and was buried near my native house at Eutaw, Ala., but who was born in N.C. as was his brother, my

gr. grandfather. Dr. Walter J. had a coz., the late Dr. Louis Pippen of St. Louis, who left one son. I wonder if

he is your husband’s father. Do write me in detail all that you know of your husband’s forbears.

I have lived in Memphis, Johnson City, Chattanooga and Knoxville. I note you are a graduate of the

Univ. of Tenn. I guess you are a Tenn. lady.

I know personally Mr. R.E. Pippin, whom you have recently met from Rolla, Mo. He is a good ”tar-heel”

& has a famous son age 14, a pianist. Do you know or know of Dr. B.J. Pippin of Detroit?

I want you to send me by return mail two dozen of those pamphlets about ”Pippin Place”. I want to mail

them to cousins all over the south. If there is any charge enclose the bill.

For the past two years, I have been gathering data on the Pippen family in America. The first two brothers

came from France and settled in Northumberland & Northampton counties, Va. in 1635 - 1639. All Pippens

in Amer. are descendants of those brothers.

There are Pepins in Amer. especially in Mich. & New England states, whose forbears originally settled

in Canada & they are our French stock, but not descendants of the two brothers mentioned. We are all

descendants of Charlemagne thru his son Pepin, King of Italy. The two brothers above originally spelled

their name Pepin. It so appears on the early records here in Va.

Judge Pippen of Dallas, Tex. has relatives somewhere in Mo. Do let me hear from you. There are Pippens

at Jewell or Jewett Mo.

Sincerely,

(Rev.) W.W. Pippen Jr.
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Letter 2: 1941-05-05

Petersburg Va.

May 15, 1941

Dear Dru:

Your letter came today and I have already relayed your order for the Coats of Arms. I thank you for the

kind invitation to visit you and I may some day surprise you. As Ray will tell you I run open house to all

Pippins & this means you too.

About the Pipkin family. A professional genealogist here told me he was sure that name ought to be

Pippin. If so they are out of line and not us. On page 3 of the line of Ensign Joseph Pippen, you will see

where Frank Pippen of N.C. mar. one Etta Pipkin of N.C. date not given. However, I do know the Pipkins

were a prominent family in N.C. in 18th & 19th centuries.

This data does not include Ray’s line or the line of Rex Pippin, Sr., of Dothau, Ala., which they are now

compiling. Nor the complete line of Dr. Walter J. Pippen, age about 70, of Elysian Fields, Tex. He is getting

that up for me. The late Dr. Louis Pippen, a 1st Coz. of Dr. Walter J. never lived in St. Louis as I wrote you.

He lived & died in Ark. Dr. Walter J. studied medicine in St. Louis.

Now here is the ”nigger in the woodpile”. When you have this data copied, do so on legal size paper –

larger than this – leave ample margin.

Letter 3: (Date Unknown)

Wednesday Aftr.

Dear Dru:

Whenever I flush a new covy of Pippins it ”burns me down” to pass the data along. Hence this letter so

soon.

I am now enclosing a new line. I had to write three letters of inquiry before I got a response. Persistence

is a virtue. Also I enclose a few of my wife’s poems about our baby & a snapshot of her and the baby, which

is not very clear.

As Judge C.A. Pippen of Dallas has never answered two inquiries of mine I want you to try him. As you

may recall from those papers that his grandparents were from Missouri.

Now I think Rush Pippin’s father is a real find. If you put a questionnaire to him about who, where &

when his parents, gr. parents, etc. lived you will get valuable data.

Most of the French refugees to this country came via England & to that extent he is correct in saying

they came from England & in 17th Century. I have the record of a Jno. W.P. in C.S.A. Also another of Ensign

Jos. line & a banker, J.W.P. died in Washington, N.C. a few years ago.

In England there was a Registration Bureau for refugees on Threadneedle St. London. Record of same

in Congressional Library at Wash, D.C.

These two Pippin brothers, immigrants, came here poor as so many fine people did in those early days,

when religious persecution was rampant in Europe.

I have suspected that they might have been the sons of Denis Papin, the inventor, friend of Huygens,

who died a pauper in London. See his record in these papers.

Am glad you are going to clear-up St. Louis crowd. I am going to ask Solomon to clean up the Wilm-

ington Del. crowd. – Don’t forget Robt. of Springfield, Mo.

My brother W.H.P. of Los Angeles, on a trip in auto thru Mo. a few years ago said he noticed a nest of

R.F.D. Pippin mail boxes on the highway – but he had forgotten near what town they were.
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In phone directory (not city) at Ft. Worth, Tex. are listed Leola Pippins, 5713 Leibby St.; Mrs. Mac

Pippins, 2021 College Ave.

Ring off, Walter

Letter 4: 1941-06-03

Petersburg, Va

June 3, 1941

Dear Dru:

This will conclude all data that I have on hand to date. I didn’t send you all of it in that first batch as I

thought I would type the rest. Hereafter, I shall always use the kind of paper you used. You continue to do

so.

A correction on line of Thurston Pippen. Add to his sisters and brothers on margin this:

u. Pattie Pippen, who died in 1899

l. Robt. Walter Pippen, who mar. Anna Swindell of Belhaven, Beaufort Co., N.C. He d. in 1926 in Hosp. at

Charlottesville, Va. Age 54. Buried at Hamilton, N.C. Their only child:

Philip Pippen, age c. 19 in 1941. Charlottesville, Va. He and mother live there. – Please correct on all three

sheets.

Since seeing your line, I too believe you are descended from Howell Pippin of N.C. instead of Noah

& Appy Brown Pippen or Nathan Pippen of Martin. The Census Bureau at Wash. could tell you names of

parents of Hill Pippen if they would take the trouble & you give them approximate date. I am going to try to

solve more of the Pippen problems with their aid.

I have found one Solomon Thos. Pippin of Md. Presdt. of Pippin Ins. Agency, Inc. of Wilmington, Del.

Two sons. I believe he is descended from Solomon of Edgecombe, N.C. 1766. I am working on it. I have

out about 6 letters of inquiry. Will continue to exchange data with you.

I note 2d wife of Wm. Jasper Pippin was Dolly Cook. I suspect she was descended from my Mordecai

Cooke, Emigrant of 1640. He was descended from Lord Mayor of London named in these papers. – In

Richmond, Va. Library is a volume giving descendants of Mordecai up to recent years. If she or a descendant

will give me her line as far back as possible I shall be glad to check on it in that book.

The McIlwaine family is a prominent one in this town, state and the south. I note Jas. E. Pippin mar

Margaret McIlwaine of Penn.

The Yankees hanged my gr father by the thumbs about buried money but he swore it was a lie and they

finally spared him. However, he had $30,000 in gold and silver buried in his garden. It belonged to his minor

brother Sam for whom he was gdn. A negro maid in the house told the Yankees he had it. This was after

surrender.

Good-bye for this time.

Yrs. Walter

113



114



Chapter 33

Letters from J.B. Pippin of Sheffield,

Alabama

Letter 1: 1928

Note: In this letter, JBP says Joseph Howell Pippin had ten sons, but enumerates only eight, leaving an

opportunity for genealogists to play Pin the Tail on the Donkey for the next fifty or so years.

Sheffield Alabama

c.1928

Rev. W.W. Pippen

Commerce Ga.

My dear sir,

My sister Mrs Massengale received your letter last evening, and we are glad to get it for it contained

some data regarding the family of Pippin that we did not know of, towit regarding the first two of them to

come to this country from France, and being prominent during the 7th and 8th centuries. Now regarding our

ancestors we do not know; only that Howell Pippin emigrated from N.C. to Middle Tenn, with his family

consisting of ten boys and two girls, they travelled over the mountains of N.C. and East Tenn. in a wagon

or cart with wooden rims, and settled about 80 miles from Nashville near where Cookeville Tenn is now

located. Some of the boys names were Howell, Redmon, Kinch, Louis, William, Henry, Joseph, Willis,

and two others that I, do not just now recall their names, the two girls names were Pollie and Sallie. Polly

married a Phinn. Sally married a Daugherty. Willis was my father’s grandfather, and my grandfather was

James, and my father was Willis, so you see that the original Howell Pippin was my great great grandfather

and he came from N.C. His son Howell went to Ill. I wrote to a Mrs Pippin of Dennison Tex., her husband

was a grandson of Howell Pippin of Illinois. There is a city judge at Dallas Texas named Pippin. I have met

the Courtland Ala. Pippins or at least some of them, I think their father told my father, thirty years ago, that

his ancestors came from Va. and that he met some Pippin during the Civil war from Miss. and that their

ancestors were from N.C. I have heard of the Pippins in south Ala. but never met any of them. I am almost

sure that that Pippin of Ill. is of the same stock that we are, and the Pippin at Nashville are our kinspeople.

My old grandsire was in the war under Andrew Jackson and ran away from the command in Ga. or Fla. and

returned home and his father let him stay over night and put a new pair of moccasins on his feet and sent him

back through the Indians country to the army, and he stayed until the war was over and returned to Tenn.

115



with Jackson after the War of 1812 and crossed the Tenn. river at Jackson Hollow at Sheffield Ala. Part of

the road made by Jackson is visible yet down this hollow. I have some wood cut from a log cut by Jackson’s

men and placed under this road near the river, which was covered with dirt and rock until some years ago

we had a freshet and the rocks and dirt washed away and left the log showing. My father was a confederate

veteran, but was only a high private he was a sargent I believe, one of his uncles boys was a Captain in the

civil war, but enough of this. My father married a Miss Florida A. Henderson of near Rome Ga. in 1865 ans

there were born in this family six boys and three girls, of which three are living to wit, J.L., W.L. and J.B.

and Mrs. Massengale and Mrs. Lula P. Walker at Bridgeport Ala. are the sisters. Mrs Walker is a widow and

has been for several years. The writer is an old bachelor and has seen some 54 summers come and go, but

is still young, never expect to get old. I see you are fond of dogs, I am a fool about my hound dog, love

to go opossum hunting, but do not care about bird hunting. Well as to my fathers peoples church relations,

they were Presbyterians (Campbellites) Christians, but his family are Primitive Baptist. My father died in

1916 had he lived until June of this year he would have been 81 years old. Mother was 81 years old on the

12th of January this year and is hale and hearty. She and I keep house and do all our work of all kinds. You

mentioned that one of your brothers was in Oakland Calif. I have a brother buried in Oakland Calif. He was

a stove molder, and a roamer. When my mother had to go to Birmingham Ala for an operation when she

was 62 years old he left home and was never at home anymore, and was hurt in jumping off a passenger

train in Oakland and never regained consciousness again. There was a molder there that went to the morgue

and identified the body. The molders wired us and I finally decided that it was best to let the body be buried

out there and accordingly wired to that effect, and later had a marker erected at his grave. His name was

Gordon M. Pippin. If you write your brother out there and if he is ever in the cemetery I would appreciate

him looking up the grave and let me know the condition it is in.

Well, doubtless you are worried with this ere this, so I will ring off for this time. Wishing you and yours

the best of this life’s blessings and an abundance entrance into the better world after this life’s work is ended.

Respectfully yours

J.B. Pippin

Letter 2: 1939-04-17

Sheffield Alabama

April 17, 1939

Mr W.W. Pippen

Petersburg Va.

My dear sir and, I will say Kinsman,

Your letter received and, it came as a surprise to me, for I had often wondered what had become of you,

had wondered what had become of you, had wondered if you had passed on as so many have of the Pippin

stock in the last few years. I have been wonderfully blessed, have had good health and, am now very active

as to be a Young man of nearly 67 summers, my two brothers and two sisters are still living, all except the

oldest sister are enjoying good health, I was up at Bridgeport (where both sisters live Bridgeport Ala.) last

week to see her. She was some better at the time I left to come home. Yes my mother passed on the 21

of Nov. 1930 and, I am still the old BACHELOR keeping Bachelors Hall but, I have not given up hopes

of being a Married man some day in the near future. I am trying to develop a small coal mine near Phil

Campbell Ala. so that I may have some income when I become an old man, I hope to make a go of it. Well,

are you still in the Ministry? Well, I am writing to a kinsman to try and get all the information I can of the
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early Pippin or Pippen stock, and, when I get it I will forward same to you, and, I will gladly cooperate with

you to get all the data that I can, and, I will be glad to get all the information that you have gathered about

the stock at your convenience. There is or were a Judge C.A. Pippin at Dallas Tex. a J.W. Pippin a merchant

at Anniston Ala some years ago, also a merchant at Camden Ark. a few years ago that I met while there,

and, there are Pippin at Birmingham and Montgomery Ala. and also at Mobile Alabama that I hear of.

Trusting that this will find you and yours enjoying the best of life’s blessings and, to have another letter

from you at your convenience I am sincerely yours

J.B. Pippin

... Sheffield Ala.

Letter 3: 1941-05-23

Office of

J. B. Pippin

Sheffield, Ala.

May 23, 1941

Mr. D.L. Pippin

Waynesville Mo.

My dear sir and kinsman, (for I am sure we are related)

I received your letter yesterday and was surprised and delighted to get it. My sister Mrs. Alice Masengale

received a letter from the Rev. W.W. Pippen back about 1928 and, I wrote him in reply. Later I got busy to

get up what information that I could about the Pippin stock of Tenn. I believe that the William Carroll

Pippin (known as Captain Pippin was the son of William (known as Bill) Pippin. Captain Pippin married a

Mississippi lady. I know that some of the elder Pippin moved to Ill and Mo. (one of the Pippin that moved

to Mo. from middle Tenn. had a hound dog that made his way back to Tenn after being in Mo. for a short

time Pippin wrote back about the hound leaving and it came to its old home later) I had a letter some years

ago from a Mrs Pippin in Sherman Texas who wrote me that her husbands great grandfather was Howell

Pippin of Ill. I have got up at least a bit of the Pippin generation from the original one that came from N.C. to

middle Tenn, and I will sometime send you a copy of it if you like. I have a nephew who lives in La. who

wants he and I to sponsor a Pippin reunion during the present year, either in middle Tenn. (where I have two

half aunts who are in their eighties) or at Bridgeport Ala. We have not made any definite plans yet. I am an

old bachelor keep bachelors Hall, do all my work cooking gardening (vegetables and flowers) canning and

preserving &c have lived in Sheffield for over 44 years am a Justice of the Peace am clerk of the Woodmen

and Woodmen Circle and a member of the Primitive Baptist Church, but enough of this until another time.

What is your business? I can not make what it might be from your letter head.

Would be glad to have a letter from you at anytime, and, we will see if we can get each other any further

information about our fore bears. Thanking you for your interest in writing me.

Respectfully yours,

J. B. Pippin

Sheffield Ala.

Letter 4: 1941-07-02

Office of
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J.B. Pippin

Sheffield, Ala.

July 2, 1941

Mr D.L. Pippin

Waynesville Missouri

My dear sir and I will say kinsman,

I am sure that we are distantly related, although we may never be able to get it figured out just what

the relationship is. I was glad to get your letter and the folder. I am impressed with the scenery around and

adjacent to the Pippin Place. I am sure it is an ideal spot for a resort, and, I am sure that your guests enjoys

the beauty of nature as depicted in the folder as well as the fishing, boating, horseback riding, and lounging

around in the shade, and, I am sure that the accommodations under the ROOF is fine according to what you

said in reference to the sterling qualities of the madam. Where was the madam reared? Is she a Tennesseean?

Since I received your letter I visited my two sisters and a brother at Bridgeport, Alabama. I found them

getting along very well. I went up with a niece that lives at Evansville Ind. Since I got your letter I had a

Mr. Simpson of El Centro, California visit me at my office, and he told me about two Pippin at El Centro

Calif. I wrote both of them, one letter returned Unclaimed and haven’t heard from the other one yet.

Do you know where in Ala. Hill Pippin was reared? There were some Pippin on Crow or Coon Creek in

Jackson County Ala. Their daddy went from Jackson or Putnam County down there, he was a distant cousin

of ours.

Well, I have told several of my friends that it was out of the ordinary for a man to ask another man for a

snap shot of himself, so I am going to enclose one of myself taken a few years back, it will give you an idea

as to how I look, for I have not changed but very little in looks in several years.

We are having some real dry weather here in Ala. as well as a whole lots of other places in the whole

of the US. Well, if you ever have the opportunity to drop down to the Muscle Shoals area I will be glad to

have you visit me, I will try to keep you from starving while in the Muscle Shoal district, and I am sure you

would enjoy the scenery down here.

When convenient drop me a line for I will be glad to hear from you at anytime. With best wishes and

kindest regards I am sincerely yours,

J.B. Pippin

Sheffield Alabama
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Chapter 34

Notes

This collection includes both the Manuscript and other materials found in Dru L. Pippin’s archives.

The Manuscript was a collaborative effort. Most of the work would appear to have been done by

Rev. Walter W. Pippen, Jr. It was typed on legal size onionskin. Here, roughly, is the list of the pages I

have.

• Pippin as Listed in Telephone Directories (p 1)

• Line of the Emperor Charlemagne (pp 2-4)

• Mostly about how to use the services of Neil Tulloch to do research in the War Department. Also

had the notation at the bottom: ”Note from Tyler’s Magazine Vol. 8 Page 282: Edward Pippin sold to

Matthew Jones of Warwick Co., Va. 144 acres of land prior to January 28, 1727. (p 5)

• Info about Papin, Pepin, and some notes on Denis Papin, friend of Huygens, that I didnt transcribe.

(pp 6-7)

• The two Page 8’s

• Coats of Arms (p 9)

• Miscellaneous Data of Pippen Line (pp 10-11)

• Federal Census of 1790 (p 12)

• Line of Etheldred Pippen (pp 13-23)

• Letter from C.M. Pippin (p 26)

• Letters from W.H. Pippin (pp 27-29)

• Kentucky Pippins (p 30)

• Data on Maryland Pippens (pp 31-35)

• Letter from Dru L. Pippin (pp 36-37)

• Line of Ensign Joseph Pippen (pp 38-50)
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• Two Letters regarding Pippins in the Navy (pp 51-55)

• Pippins in Tennessee (p 56)

• Letter from Jesse Luke Pippen (p 57)

• Pippens in the Marine Corps (pp 58-60)

• Three Letters re: Pippins in Virginia (pp 61-63)

• Pippins in War of 1812 (plus two untranscribed cover letters) (pp 64-67)

• I do not have pages 68-80.

• Miscellaneous Pippin data from Va. and N.C. (pp 81-84)

• Of Interest to Pippens Who Really Care (p 85)

• Letter from Solomon Thomas Pippin (p 86)

Much of the rest of the material was typed on what appeared to be the same typewriter and paper, but

was not paginated.
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